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BUILDING ON A STRONG FOUNDATION



In the months since ProAssurance was formed by the combination of Medical

Assurance and Professionals Group, the medical professional liability market

has been in turmoil. One major medical liability insurer has been forced into

liquidation. At least five insurers have announced major market contractions

because of business conditions; a number of others have substantially increased

reserves due to poor experience; and the market leader has announced its exit

from the business. Despite these ominous signs, we at ProAssurance remain con-

fident that we have chosen a disciplined path. We will move our Company for-

ward and further ahead of the competition, and return our profitability to more

acceptable levels. We can also look to MEEMIC, our personal lines insurance

subsidiary, for its stable and important contributions to our bottom line.

MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY We have made important strides in

our core medical professional liability business during the past year. One of our

primary goals, increased revenue per unit of risk, was met with a 23% average

increase. We have enhanced the quality of the risks we write by ensuring that

our attention to underwriting detail — always a strong point — continues to

reflect evolving loss patterns in various states.

We have expanded our actuarial department to ensure that we remain

abreast of current loss trends and that we accurately reflect those develop-

ments in our pricing and market strategy. Our access to key data for these

decisions has been strengthened through information system enhancements.

Externally, we continue to help our insureds reduce their exposure to lawsuits

through a strong risk management presence. 

While we recognize the need to increase the quality of our earnings and

maintain the strength of our balance sheet, we also are cognizant of our her-

itage as policyholder-founded and focused companies. In total, ProAssurance

represents the combination of ten companies and books of business directly

attributable to policyholder-founded roots. We have not forgotten this founda-

tion, and we are working hard to maintain our traditional strengths of respon-

sive customer service and aggressive defense of non-meritorious claims. 

In our key states, we are reinvigorating our policyholder-led claims and

underwriting committees to help us maintain the local knowledge that sets us

apart from multi-line carriers. That local knowledge is especially important to

the operation of our claims department, where we apply decades of experience

to develop a litigation plan that best suits each claim and each venue, always

being mindful of our desire to be an effective advocate for our insureds. In

underwriting, our understanding of, and involvement with, each state’s medical

community helps us to properly select and fairly price each risk, further enhanc-

ing our ability to maintain a strong and responsive presence in each market.

As we look ahead to the opportunities and challenges of 2002 and

beyond, we are confronted with a number of choices in how we deploy our cap-

ital and human resources. Opportunities abound as companies exit the medical

liability business, as rating downgrades impair their ability to write business, or

capacity is limited by a lack of the resources which ProAssurance possesses —

and which set us apart. As we evaluate opportunities, we will choose to focus

on those venues where an acceptable legal and regulatory climate gives us the

best chance to produce an adequate return on our shareholders’ investment,

and where we can make a difference through the services we provide.

PERSONAL LINES MEEMIC enjoyed another year of solid growth and made

an important contribution to the profitability of ProAssurance. We believe that

MEEMIC’s focus and its potential for profitable growth sets the stage for sus-

taining contributions in the years ahead.

MEEMIC’s foundation remains its dedication to providing personal lines

coverages for educators and their families. Even as MEEMIC continues to fos-

ter strong relationships between the company, its agents and its educator clients,

new technology initiatives permit MEEMIC to provide them with better and

faster service, while creating the capacity to handle future growth.

PROASSURANCE CORPORATION The business climate in our industry

remains turbulent — and opportunistic. We believe that we have taken the cor-

rect steps to safeguard the foundations on which we are building ProAssurance.

We expect our vigilant approach to bear fruit in the coming years, and we invite

your participation, whether as an insured or as a shareholder.

In closing, we want to thank those insureds and shareholders who have

given ProAssurance their vote of confidence during this first year of our com-

bined organization. And a special word of thanks is due to the almost 600

employees of ProAssurance and to the Boards and Advisory Committees that

play a very important role at ProAssurance. We have achieved many mile-

stones this year thanks to their efforts; we will achieve many more with their

continued support.

PROASSURANCE’S SOLID FOUNDATION HAS NEVER BEEN MORE IMPORTANT TO OUR POLICYHOLD-

ERS AND INVESTORS. THE MEDICAL LIABILITY INDUSTRY FACES UNPRECEDENTED FINANCIAL

AND LEGAL CHALLENGES THAT CAN ONLY BE MET BY A COMPANY WITH A DEDICATION TO 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND THE FINANCIAL STABILITY TO KEEP THAT PROMISE.

L E T T E R  T O  O U R  S H A R E H O L D E R S

A. Derrill Crowe, M.D. Victor T. Adamo
Chairman and CEO President and COO



C A U T I O N  R E G A R D I N G  F O R W A R D  L O O K I N G  S T AT E M E N T S

This document contains historical information as well as forward-looking statements that are based upon ProAssurance’s estimates

and anticipation of future events that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to vary materially

from the expected results described in the forward-looking statements. The words “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expect,”

“intend,” “preliminary,” “should,” “will,” and similar expressions are intended to identify these forward-looking statements. There

are numerous important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements.

The principal risk factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements

are described in various documents filed by ProAssurance Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including the

ProAssurance Form S-4 Registration Statement (Registration No. 333-49378) and Form 10K for the year ended December 31,

2001. In view of the many uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements made in this document, the inclusion of such

information should not be taken as representation by the Company or any other person that ProAssurance’s objectives or plans will

be realized. ProAssurance expressly disclaims any obligation to update or alter its forward-looking statements whether as a result of

new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law.



Audit Committee: ■ Compensation Committee: ★ Nominating Committee: ▲ Executive Committee: ●

F I N A N C I A L  H I G H L I G H T S

in thousands, except per share amounts 2001 2000                     1999 1998                    1997

Gross premiums written (C) $388,983 $223,871 $201,593 $192,479 $188,195
Premiums earned (C) 381,510 216,297 207,492 195,515 158,061
Premiums ceded (C) (68,165) (38,701) (43,068) (54,199) (39,094)
Net premiums earned (C) 313,345 177,596 164,424 141,316 118,967
Net investment income (C) 59,782 41,450 39,273 39,402 38,474
Other income (C) 9,428 3,543 4,332 12,885 3,301

Total revenues 382,555 222,589 208,029 193,603 160,742
Net losses and loss adjustment expenses (C) 298,558 155,710 104,657 93,893 77,674
Net income (A) (C) 12,450 24,300 46,700 47,400 37,458
Net income per share of 

common stock (basic and diluted) (B)(C) $0.51 $1.04 $1.95 $1.92 $1.51
Weighted average number

of shares outstanding (B) 24,263 23,291 23,992 24,729 24,844

BALANCE SHEET DATA (as of Dec 31):

Total investments $1,516,465 $796,526 $761,918 $791,579 $720,202
Total assets 2,238,325 1,122,836 1,117,668 1,132,239 1,063,173
Reserve for losses and 

loss adjustment expenses 1,442,341 659,659 665,792 660,640 614,729
Long-term debt 82,500 — — — —
Total liabilities 1,802,606 777,669 791,944 808,059 775,985
Total capital 413,231 345,167 325,724 324,180 287,188
Total capital per share of 

common stock outstanding (B) $16.02 $15.22 $13.92 $13.24 $11.57
Common stock outstanding at end of year (B) 25,789 22,682 23,401 24,477 24,829

(A)Net income for 1998 was reduced by $1.1 million, which represents the cumulative effect (net of tax) of an accounting change for guaranty fund assessments due to the adoption of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of Position 97-3.  The cumulative effect reduced net income per share of common stock (Basic and Diluted) by $0.04 per share.
(B) The Board of Directors declared special stock dividends in December 1999 (5%), 1998 (10%), and 1997 (5%), and in
August 1997 the Board declared a two-for-one stock split. All Net income per share and Total capital per share data on this
page has been restated as if the dividends and the stock split had been declared on January 1, 1997.  Additionally, treasury
stock is excluded from the date of acquisition for purposes of determining the weighted average number of shares outstanding
used in the computation of net income per share of common stock.  
(C) Operating results include the operating results of Professionals Group since the date of consolidation, June 27, 2001. See
Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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IN MEMORIAM

The Board and Employees of

ProAssurance Corporation

mourn the death of Paul D.

Everest, M.D. in December

2001. Dr. Everest served

ProAssurance and its predecessor

companies and subsidiaries with

distinction for 20 years.



Medical Assurance and Professionals Group have

joined together to create ProAssurance.

We are building on the strong foundations of

service to our policyholders and a dedication to

maximizing long-term shareholder value. By

continuing to build a financially strong, service

oriented company, we ensure our ability to keep

the promises we make to our policyholders, and in

turn, deliver the performance our investors seek.

Our consolidation has brought together two

companies with a common heritage — a shared

vision of excellence and a commitment to success

that will make ProAssurance even stronger as we

move forward. 



INVESTOR INFORMATION

ProAssurance Corporation had 25,841,453 shares of common

stock outstanding, and 3,775 shareholders of record at 

March 15, 2002. The common stock of ProAssurance Corporation

trades on The New York Stock Exchange under the symbol PRA.

Investors may find the Company’s stock prices reported as ProAsr

in the stock section of USA Today and major newspapers, and as

ProAssurance in the Wall Street Journal.

TRANSFER AGENT 

Mellon Investor Services, LLC.

Telephone: 800-851-4218

Internet: www.melloninvestor.com

General inquiries and address changes may be also conveyed in

writing to:

Mellon Investor Services, LLC

P. O. Box 3338

South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1916 

Certificates to be transferred should be sent via insured, 

registered mail to:

Mellon Investor Services, LLC

Stock Transfer Department

P. O. Box 3312

South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1912

Shareholders who wish to report lost or stolen stock certificates

should contact:

Mellon Investor Services, LLC

Estoppel Department

P. O. Box 3317

South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1917

FINANCIAL INFORMATION & INVESTOR RELATIONS

Analysts, stockholders and any other parties interested 

in obtaining additional information may access

www.ProAssurance.com or contact:

Frank B. O’Neil

Senior Vice President, 

Corporate Communications & Investor Relations

(205) 877-4461

Howard H. Friedman

Chief Financial Officer

(205) 877-4400

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

ProAssurance Corporation

P. O. Box 590009

Birmingham, AL  35259-0009

100 Brookwood Place, Suite 100

Birmingham, AL  35209

(205) 877-4400 • (800) 282-6242

FAX: (205) 802-4799

www.ProAssurance.com

ANNUAL MEETING

The 2002 Annual Meeting is scheduled for 10:30 a.m. on 

May 22, 2002 at the Harbert Center, 2019 4th Avenue North,

Birmingham, AL. 

www.ProAssurance.com

100 Brookwood Place, Suite 500
Birmingham, AL 35209

800/282-6242
www.MedicalAssurance.com

2600 Professionals Drive
Okemos, MI 48864

800/292-1036
www.ProNational.com

691 Squirrel Road, Suite 200
Auburn Hills, MI 48326

800/231-5720
www.MEEMIC.com
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 
 

(Mark One) 

[X] Annual report pursuant to section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [Fee Required] for the 
fiscal year ended December31, 2001, or 

 

[ ] Transition report pursuant to section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [No Fee Required] for 
the transition period from  to___. 

Commission file number: 001-16533 
 

ProAssurance Corporation* 
------------------------- 

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Delaware                                                                63-1261433  
------------------------                                               ----------------------------- 

(State of incorporation                             (I.R.S. Employer Identification No 

                                                          or organization) 
 

100 Brookwood Place, Birmingham, AL 35209 
----------------------------------------- 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 
 

(205) 877-4400 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

(Registrant's Telephone Number, Including Area Code) 
 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 

                                                                                        Name of Each Exchange 
Title of Each Class                                                        On Which Registered       
    -----------------------                                                      ---------------------------- 

Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share                        New York Stock Exchange 
 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None. 

 
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to 
file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes X No___  
 
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will 
not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference 
in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]  
 
The aggregate market value of voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant at March 15, 2002 was $435,428,483. 
 
As of March 15, 2002, the registrant had outstanding approximately 25,841,453shares of its common stock. 
 
*On June 27, 2001 Medical Assurance, Inc. (Commission file number 001-19439) and Professionals Group, Inc. (Commission 
file number 001-21223) became wholly owned subsidiaries of ProAssurance as more fully described herein. 

Exhibit Index at page 79 
Page 1 of 80 pages
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Documents incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K: 

 
         (i)      The definitive proxy statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of 
                  the stockholders of ProAssurance Corporation (Commission File 
                  No. 001-16533) is incorporated herein by reference into Part 
                  III of this report. 
 
         (ii)     The Registration Statement on Form S-4 with respect to the 
                  Common Stock of ProAssurance Corporation (Commission File No. 
                  333-49378) is incorporated herein by reference into Part IV of 
                  this report. 
 
         (iii)    The ProAssurance Corporation Form 8-K for event occurring May 
                  10, 2001 (Commission File No. 001-12129) is incorporated 
                  herein by reference into Part IV of this report. 
 
         (iv)    Registration Statement on Form S-4 with respect to the common 
                  stock of MAIC Holdings, Inc. (Commission File No. 33-91508) 
                  originally filed April 20, 1995 is incorporated by reference 
                  into Part IV of this report. 
 
         (v)     The MAIC Holdings, Inc. Proxy Statement for the 1996 Annual 
                  Meeting (Commission File No. 0-19439) is incorporated herein 
                  by reference into Part IV of this report. 
 
         (vi)    The Registration Statement on Form S-4 with respect to the 
                  Common Stock of Professionals Group, Inc. (Commission File No. 
                  333-3138) is incorporated herein by reference into Part IV of 
                  this report. 
 
         (vii)   The Registration Statement on Form S-4 with respect to the 
                  Common Stock of MEEMIC Holdings, Inc.(Commission File No. 
                  333-66671) is incorporated herein by reference into Part IV of 
                  this report. 
 
         (viii)  The ProAssurance Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for 
                  the quarter ended June 30, 2001 (Commission File No. 
                  001-16533) is incorporated by reference into Part IV of this 
                  report. 
 
         (ix)    The ProAssurance Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for 
                  the quarter ended September 30, 2001 (Commission File No. 
                  001-16533) is incorporated by reference into Part IV of this 
                  report. 
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                                     PART 1 
 
ITEM 1. BUSINESS 
 
         General: 

ProAssurance Corporation ("ProAssurance Holding Company") is an insurance holding company incorporated 
under the laws of the state of Delaware on October 20, 2000. ProAssurance Holding Company was formed for the 
purpose of consolidating Medical Assurance, Inc. ("Medical Assurance") and Professionals Group, Inc. 
("Professionals Group") as its wholly owned subsidiaries. ProAssurance Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
are collectively referred to as "ProAssurance". ProAssurance Holding Company commenced operations upon 
completion of the consolidation of Medical Assurance and Professionals Group (referred to hereafter as the 
"consolidation") on June 27, 2001 and began trading on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE: PRA) the 
following day. ProAssurance Holding Company's principal executive offices are located at 100 Brookwood Place, 
Birmingham, Alabama 35209, and its telephone number is (205) 877-4400. 

The consolidation of Medical Assurance into ProAssurance Holding Company was in the form of a corporate 
reorganization and was treated in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. Upon consummation of the 
consolidation, each outstanding share of Medical Assurance common stock (NYSE: MAI and SEC file number 
001-19439) was converted into one share of ProAssurance common stock, and Medical Assurance common 
stock was delisted from the New York Stock Exchange. 

The consolidation of Professionals Group into ProAssurance Holding Company was treated as a purchase 
transaction. Each outstanding share of Professionals Group common stock (NASDAQ: PICM and SEC file 
number 001-21223) was converted into the right to receive, at the holder's election, either (i) 0.897 of a share of 
ProAssurance Holding Company common stock plus $13.47 in cash, or (ii) $27.47 in cash, and Professionals 
Group was delisted from the NASDAQ Stock Market(R). Additional information about the consolidation is provided 
in Note 2 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. 

Medical Assurance was incorporated in 1995 under the name of MAIC Holdings, Inc. (changed to Medical 
Assurance, Inc. in 1998), to serve as an insurance holding company. Medical Assurance owns all of the capital 
stock of The Medical Assurance Company, Inc., an Alabama stock insurer ("MA-Alabama") and Medical 
Assurance of West Virginia, Inc., a West Virginia stock insurer ("MA-West Virginia"). These insurance subsidiaries 
provide professional liability insurance to physicians, hospitals, dentists and health care organizations. 

Professionals Group was incorporated in 1996 to serve as an insurance holding company. Professionals Group 
owns all of the capital stock of ProNational Insurance Company, a Michigan stock insurer ("ProNational") and, 
indirectly, ProNational Casualty Company, an Illinois stock insurer ("ProNational Casualty"). These insurance 
subsidiaries provide professional liability insurance to providers of health care services, and, to a limited extent, 
providers of legal services. 

Professionals Group also owns 84% of the capital stock of MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. ("MEEMIC Holdings"), a 
publicly traded Michigan business corporation (NASDAQ: MEMH and SEC file number 001-14673), which owns 
all of the capital stock of MEEMIC Insurance Company, a Michigan stock insurer ("MEEMIC"). MEEMIC provides 
personal lines insurance (private passenger automobile, homeowners, boat and umbrella protection) in Michigan 
primarily to educational employees and their immediate families. 
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On March 18, 2002 MEEMIC Holdings announced that it intends to acquire all of its outstanding shares of stock 
not currently owned by ProAssurance for $29 per share in cash (a total of 1,294,905 fully diluted shares). The 
proposed transaction has been unanimously approved by the MEEMIC Holdings' Board of Directors, including its 
independent Directors not affiliated with ProAssurance. Following completion of the offer, MEEMIC Holdings 
intends to delist its stock from the NASDAQ Stock Market and terminate the registration of its common stock 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. MEEMIC Holdings intends to primarily use its own 
existing cash resources to fund the purchase of the shares. 

No timetable has been established for the transaction, although ProAssurance expects MEEMIC Holdings to 
proceed expeditiously. The transaction is subject to several conditions, including, without limitation, the 
negotiation of final terms of the transaction between the MEEMIC Holdings Board and the independent Directors; 
the receipt of fairness opinions; the receipt of all required regulatory and bank approvals; the receipt of 
confirmation from insurance rating agencies that the repurchase would not impair the current A-rating of MEEMIC 
Insurance Company or any of the other insurance subsidiaries of ProAssurance; and a favorable vote by a 
majority of the shareholders other than ProAssurance and persons who are affiliated with ProAssurance. These 
statements are subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties, including without limitation the fulfillment of the 
conditions to the transaction described above. There can be no assurance that the transaction will be completed. 
Further, on March 18, 2002 a complaint against the repurchase was filed on behalf of the minority shareholders, 
as described in Item 3. The suit may delay or prevent progress toward the completion of the proposed 
transaction.  

ProAssurance operates in the United States of America, principally in the property and casualty insurance 
industry and has two reportable industry segments: professional liability insurance and personal lines insurance. 
Segment information is regularly reviewed by management in making decisions about resources to be allocated 
to the segments and assess their performance. Financial information regarding these segments is disclosed in 
Note 3 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. 

 
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 
 
Professional Liability Segment: 

ProAssurance offers professional liability insurance and reinsurance principally for providers of health care 
services, primarily through MA-Alabama and ProNational. Medical professional liability insurance provides 
insurance against the legal liability of an insured arising out of the death, injury or disablement of a person as the 
result of negligence or other misconduct in rendering professional service. ProAssurance also offers professional 
liability insurance for providers of legal services and offers professional office package and workers compensation 
insurance products, primarily in connection with its professional liability products. 

ProAssurance has offered accident and health and workers compensation insurance and reinsurance through 
various programs to entities and individuals other than health care providers. ProAssurance has reduced its 
emphasis in marketing these programs in order to focus on its core products for its health care customers. These 
accident and health and workers compensation programs are expected to terminate in 2002. 

Personal Lines Segment: 

ProAssurance offers personal property and casualty insurance through MEEMIC. Private passenger automobile 
coverage is the primary line; homeowners, boat and umbrella coverages are also offered. MEEMIC's personal 
automobile policy provides policyholders with protection against claims resulting from bodily injury and property 
liability and automobile physical damage. MEEMIC is currently writing business in Michigan only. 
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MARKETING 
 
Professional Liability Segment: 

ProAssurance utilizes direct marketing and independent agents to write business in the eastern portion of the 
United States, with concentrations in Alabama, Florida, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Missouri, Ohio and West 
Virginia. ProAssurance is currently licensed in virtually every state, allowing it to respond outside this region when 
an opportunity arises. 

In Alabama, ProAssurance relies solely on direct marketing, and in Florida and Missouri, direct marketing 
accounts for a majority of its business. ProAssurance primarily relies on the use of agents and brokers to market 
its professional liability insurance products outside of Alabama, Florida and Missouri. At December 31, 2001, 
approximately 62% of professional liability direct written premiums were produced through independent insurance 
agencies. No single agent or agency accounts for more than 5% of total direct written premiums.  
 

ProAssurance supports its marketing efforts through various services and communications, including risk 
management consultation, loss prevention seminars and other educational programs; legislative oversight and 
active support or opposition of proposed legislation relating to liability issues affecting the health care industry; the 
preparation and dissemination of newsletters and other printed material with information of interest to the health 
care industry; and endorsements by, and attendance at meetings of, the state and local medical societies and 
related organizations. ProAssurance is an accredited provider of continuing medical education, which enables it to 
sponsor numerous risk management education seminars, which has helped ProAssurance gain exposure among 
potential insureds. The purpose of these communications and services is to convey that ProAssurance 
understands the insurance needs of the health care industry, and to promote a commonality of interest among 
ProAssurance, its insureds, and the medical community generally. 

Personal Lines Segment: 

MEEMIC markets its insurance products primarily to the educational community in Michigan exclusively through 
sales representatives associated with its wholly owned agency, which is the exclusive distributor of MEEMIC's 
insurance products. The representatives are unique in that most of them also belong to the educational 
community and sell to their peers. MEEMIC is currently licensed in Minnesota, Michigan, and Ohio, but is actively 
marketing only in Michigan. 

MEEMIC conducts regular meetings with its sales representatives, establishes benchmarks and goals, and 
conducts technical training and sponsors continuing education programs. MEEMIC periodically recruits and trains 
new sales representatives in order to support it marketing goals. No single agency representative accounts for 
more than 5% of total direct written premiums. 

 
UNDERWRITING 
 
Professional Liability Segment: 

ProAssurance's underwriting staff makes all decisions regarding the provision of coverage. During the past three 
years the professional liability industry has experienced an increase in loss trends and legal costs, and 
ProAssurance has placed greater emphasis on risk selection and rate adequacy. ProAssurance believes that rate 
adequacy is more important than market share. 

ProAssurance establishes and implements underwriting guidelines for all forms of professional liability coverage. 
Through its underwriting process, ProAssurance assesses the quality and pricing of the risk, primarily 
emphasizing loss history, practice specialty and location of practice. Agents have independent binding authority 
for medical professional liability coverages.  
 



6 

Personal Lines Segment: 

MEEMIC's agency representatives have the authority to bind coverage for a thirty-day period. MEEMIC's 
underwriting staff accepts applications for insurance based on established underwriting guidelines. 

 
CLAIMS MANAGEMENT 
 
Professional Liability Segment: 

ProAssurance is responsible for investigating the circumstances surrounding a medical incident from which a 
covered claim arises against an insured. Upon investigation, and in consultation with the insured and appropriate 
experts, ProAssurance will evaluate the claim and either seek reasonable settlement or aggressively defend the 
claim. If the claim is defended, ProAssurance is responsible for managing the case, including planning the 
defense, coordinating and managing defense attorneys and obtaining medical and/or other professional experts 
who are retained to assist in the analysis and defense of the claim. 

ProAssurance's aggressive claims management philosophy may contribute to increased loss adjustment 
expenses compared to those of other property and casualty lines or others specializing in professional liability 
insurance, but ProAssurance believes it results in greater policyholder loyalty and contributes to lower overall loss 
costs. The success of this claims philosophy depends largely on the ability of ProAssurance to develop 
relationships with attorneys who have significant experience in the defense of professional liability claims and who 
are able to defend claims in an aggressive, cost-efficient manner. 

ProAssurance has claims offices throughout the states in which it writes business, in order to provide localized 
and timely attention to claims. ProAssurance also relies on the advice of several claims committees whose 
members principally consist of local physicians, dentists and representatives of hospitals and health care entities 
who advise and participate in the administration of claims management with respect to the professional liability 
insurance written in their respective states. 

Personal Lines Segment: 

MEEMIC's claims department is responsible for the timely investigation, evaluation and settlement of claims. 
MEEMIC's claims operation is centralized in Auburn Hills, Michigan; however, several multi-line resident adjusters 
are located in cities throughout Michigan. MEEMIC has also established a network of automobile glass and body 
shops that provide damage appraisals and repairs according to established company guidelines. Independent 
adjusters are used when claim volume rises. Less than 1% of all claims result in litigation. Litigation is internally 
reviewed to determine whether the file is outsourced to an outside specialist or handled internally and is 
monitored by the claims department. 

 
LOSS RESERVES 
 
All reserves of ProAssurance are considered property and casualty reserves. The following discussion of loss 
reserves addresses both segments. At December 31, 2001 a substantial portion of ProAssurance's loss and loss 
adjustment expense reserves are associated with professional liability coverage; prior to the consolidation with 
Professional Group, ProAssurance did not operate in the personal lines segment.  
 

There are two types of liability insurance policies, occurrence and claims-made. Under occurrence coverage, 
insurance is provided against claims of liability arising from incidents that "occur" during the policy period, 
regardless of when claims arising out of such incidents may be reported. Claims-made coverage provides 
protection against only those claims which arise out of incidents occurring and of  
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which notice to the insurer is given while coverage is effective. Claims-made policies enable the insurer to 
estimate its loss reserves with more certainty as reserves for losses are accrued in the year that a claim is 
reported instead of in the year of occurrence as is the case with occurrence policies. 

ProAssurance establishes reserves based on its estimates of the future amounts necessary to pay claims and 
expenses associated with the investigation and settlement of claims. These estimates consist of case reserves 
and bulk reserves. Case reserves are estimates of future losses and loss adjustment expenses ("losses and 
LAE") for reported claims and are established by ProAssurance's claims department. Bulk reserves (which 
include a provision for losses that have occurred but have not been reported to ProAssurance as well as 
development on reported claims) are the difference between (i) the sum of case reserves and paid losses and (ii) 
an actuarially determined estimate of the total losses and LAE necessary for the ultimate settlement of all 
reported claims and incurred but not reported claims, including amounts already paid. 

Losses and LAE reserves are determined on the basis of individual claims and actuarially determined estimates 
of future losses based on ProAssurance's past loss experience, available industry data and projections as to 
future claims frequency, severity, inflationary trends and settlement patterns. Estimating reserves, especially 
professional liability reserves, is a complex process that is heavily dependent on judgment and involves many 
uncertainties. As a result, reserve estimates may vary significantly from the eventual outcome. The assumptions 
used in establishing ProAssurance's reserves are regularly reviewed and updated by management as new data 
becomes available. Any adjustments necessary are reflected in current operations. 

ProAssurance believes that the methods used by it to establish reserves are reasonable and appropriate. These 
methods include a detailed review of reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses of each insurance 
subsidiary being performed by its independent actuaries for each fiscal year. The independent actuaries prepare 
reports that include recommendations as to the level of reserves. ProAssurance considers these 
recommendations as well as other factors, such as known, anticipated or estimated changes in frequency and 
severity of claims and loss retention levels and premium rates, in establishing the amount of its reserves for 
losses and loss adjustment expenses. The statutory filings of each insurance company with the insurance 
regulators must be accompanied by an actuary's certification as to their respective reserves in accordance with 
the requirements of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners. 

Losses and LAE reserves associated with medical professional liability coverage tend to be relatively higher than 
those associated with most other types of property and casualty insurance for two primary reasons. First, the 
yearly increases in the overall costs of professional liability insurance coverage have historically been among the 
highest of the property and casualty insurance lines. These increased costs can be attributed principally to 
increases in both the frequency and severity of professional liability claims. Second, the complexity of 
professional liability claims increases loss adjustment expenses. In addition, delays between the collection of 
premiums and the payment of losses are longer for professional liability insurance than other property and 
casualty lines. This delay, which is commonly referred to as the "long tail," is the result of the length of time that 
elapses between the incident giving rise to an insured claim and its reporting to the insurer, and the length of time 
that elapses between the reporting of the claim to the insurer and the ultimate resolution of the claim. Frequently, 
injuries are not discovered until years after an incident, or the claimant may delay pursuing the recovery of 
damages. As a result of the delay, a major component of the loss reserves includes an estimate of the claims that 
have been incurred but not yet reported.  
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CLAIMS RECONCILIATION  
 
The following table reconciles beginning and ending reserves for losses and LAE as shown in ProAssurance's 
consolidated financial statements for the years indicated. As of December 31, 2001, ProAssurance's insurance 
subsidiaries had consolidated reserves for losses and LAE on a generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
basis that exceeded those on a statutory basis by approximately $24.8 million, which is principally due to the 
portion of GAAP reserves that are reflected for statutory accounting purposes as unearned premiums. These 
unearned premiums are applicable to extended reporting endorsements issued without a premium charge upon 
death, disability, or retirement of an insured. See also Note 8 to ProAssurance's Consolidated Financial 
Statements.  
 

              
 
                                                       YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 
                                                 2001            2000            1999 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
                                                             (In thousands) 
 
 
Balance, beginning of year                   $   659,659       $ 665,786       $ 660,631 
Less reinsurance balances recoverable           (166,202)       (179,507)       (179,890) 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
Net balance, beginning of year                   493,457         486,279         480,741 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
Losses and LAE net reserves acquired from 
Professionals Group                             557,284              --               -- 
 
Incurred related to: 
  Current year                                   303,387         178,210         158,303 
  Prior years                                     13,818         (12,500)        (53,646) 
  Change in death, disability and                (18,647)        (10,000)             -- 
  retirement reserve                         -----------       ---------       --------- 
    Total incurred                               298,558         155,710         104,657 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
 
 
Paid related to: 
  Current year                                  (137,121)        (14,909)        (10,293) 
  Prior years                                   (143,893)       (133,623)        (88,826) 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
    Total paid                                  (281,014)       (148,532)        (99,119) 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
 
Net balance, end of year                       1,068,285         493,457         486,279 
Plus reinsurance balances recoverable            374,056         166,202         179,507 
                                             -----------       ---------       --------- 
Balance, end of year                         $ 1,442,341       $ 659,659       $ 665,786 
                                             ===========       =========       ========= 
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LOSS RESERVE DEVELOPMENT TABLE  
 
The following table includes information regarding the development of the liability for unpaid losses and LAE of 
ProAssurance for the years ended December 31, 1991 through 2001. The table includes losses and LAE on both 
a direct and an assumed basis and is net of reinsurance recoverables:  

• the line entitled "Losses and LAE Reserves, undiscounted and net of reinsurance recoverables" reflects 
the amount recorded as the reserve for liability for unpaid losses and LAE in the consolidated balance 
sheet at the end of each year (the "Balance Sheet Reserves"); 

• the section entitled "Cumulative net paid, as of" reflects the cumulative amounts paid as of the end of 
each succeeding year with respect to the previously recorded Balance Sheet Reserves; 

• the section entitled "Re-estimated net liability as of" reflects the re-estimated amount of the liability 
previously recorded as Balance Sheet Reserves that includes the cumulative amounts paid and an 
estimate of additional liability based upon claims experience as of the end of each succeeding year (the 
"Net Re-estimated Liability"); 

• the line entitled "Net cumulative redundancy, (deficiency)" reflects the difference between the previously 
recorded Balance Sheet Reserve for each applicable year and the Net Re-estimated Liability relating 
thereto as of the end of the most recent fiscal year. 

The gross liability for losses and LAE before reinsurance, as reflected on the balance sheet and re-estimated in 
each of the years since 1993, and the reconciliation of the gross liability to amounts net of reinsurance are 
reflected below the table. 

Information presented in the following table is cumulative and, accordingly, each amount includes the effects of all 
changes in amounts for prior years. The table presents the development of ProAssurance's Balance Sheet 
Reserves; it does not present accident year or policy year development data. Conditions and trends that have 
affected the development of liabilities in the past may not necessarily occur in the future. Accordingly, it may not 
be appropriate to extrapolate future redundancies or deficiencies based on this table. The information relating to 
subsidiaries other than MA-Alabama is limited to the property and casualty reserves from their respective dates of 
acquisition. ProAssurance does not discount its reserves.
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       ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVE DEVELOPMENT 
                                 (IN THOUSANDS) 
 
              
 
                                                                     December 31, 
                      -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                      1991(a)    1992(a)   1993(a)   1994(a)   1995(a)  1996(a)   1997(a)    1998(a)   1999(a)  2000(a)    2001(b) 
                      --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  --------  ---------- 
 
Losses and LAE 
reserves, 
undiscounted 
and net 
of reinsurance 
recoverables          $228,119  $252,739  $272,392  $295,541  $352,521  $440,040  $464,122  $480,741  $486,279  $493,457  $1,068,285 
 
Cumulative net 
paid as of: 

One year later          19,560    19,752    21,296    24,102    27,532    48,390    67,383    89,864   133,832   143,892 
 
Two years later         35,461    36,185    40,988    42,115    58,769    98,864   128,758   192,716   239,872 
 
Three years later       46,417    52,550    53,186    58,793    80,061   136,992   194,139   257,913 
 
Four years later        58,124    58,526    61,153    65,520   107,005   173,352   227,597 
 
Five years later        62,573    63,325    66,419    76,291   120,592   191,974 
 
Six years later         65,090    68,021    73,308    81,722   129,043 
 
Seven years later       68,719    71,466    76,716    82,605 
 
Eight years later       71,305    72,352    76,821 
 
Nine years later        71,802    79,788 
 
Ten years later         71,994 
 
Re-estimated net 
liability as of: 

End of Year           $228,119  $252,739  $272,392  $295,541  $352,521  $440,040  $464,122  $480,741  $486,279  $493,457  $1,068,285 
 
One year later         217,558   241,655   251,445   268,154   325,212   393,363   416,814   427,095   463,779   507,275 
 
Two years later        205,277   221,236   220,385   239,243   280,518   347,258   364,196   398,308   469,934 
 
Three years later      185,349   190,744   194,213   200,311   237,280   294,675   333,530   400,333 
 
Four years later       159,301   167,062   159,096   157,836   190,110   264,714   323,202 
 
Five years later       139,570   136,996   126,379   122,570   173,148   259,195 
 
Six years later        114,407   108,862   106,403   105,779   168,828 
 
Seven years later       97,177    94,908    92,954    99,787 
 
Eight years later       89,271    84,719    88,828 
 
Nine years later        79,734    79,788 
 
Ten years later         76,042 
 
Net cumulative 
redundancy 
(deficiency)            152,077   172,951   183,564   195,754   183,693   180,845   140,920    80,408    16,345   (13,818) 
                        =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======    ======    ======   ======= 
 
Original gross 
liability - 
end of year                                311,394   355,735   432,937   548,732   614,720   660,631   665,786   659,659 
 
Less: reinsurance 
recoverables                               (39,002)  (60,194)  (80,416) (108,692) (150,598) (179,890) (179,507)  (166,202) 
                                           -------   -------   -------  --------  --------  --------  --------   -------- 
Original net 
liability 
- end of year                              272,392   295,541   352,521   440,040   464,122   480,741   486,279   493,457 
                                           =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   ======= 
Gross re-estimated 
liability - latest                          98,152   130,718   197,555   310,012   424,519   542,396   617,689   651,359 
 
Re-estimated 
reinsurance 
recoverables                                (9,324)  (30,931)  (28,727)  (50,817) (101,317) (142,063) (147,755)  (144,084) 
                                            ------   -------   -------   -------  --------  --------  --------   ------- 
Net re-estimated 
liability - latest                          88,828    99,787   168,828   259,195   323,202   400,333   469,934   507,275 
                                            ======    ======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   ======= 
Gross cumulative 
redundancy                                 213,242   225,017   235,382   238,720   190,201   118,235    48,097     8,300 
                                           =======   =======   =======   =======   =======   =======    ======     ===== 

(a) Reflects reserves of Medical Assurance excluding Professionals Group reserves, which were 
acquired on June 27, 2001. Accordingly, the gross and net reserve development (reserves recorded 
at the end of the year, as originally estimated, less reserves re-estimated as of subsequent 
years) relates only to the operations of Medical Assurance and does not include Professionals 
Group. 

(b) (b) Reflects combined reserves of Medical Assurance and Professionals Group as December 31, 2001. 
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Medical professional liability loss experience is volatile and cyclical. Over the past twenty-five years, the industry 
has experienced several periods of increasing claim frequency and severity, followed by periods of relative 
stability. At other times, due to tort reform, favorable judicial decisions, favorable economic conditions or other 
unknown factors, claim frequency and/or severity have decreased. Malpractice claims generally require an 
extended period of time to resolve, and in many jurisdictions, the average life of a claim is five years or longer. 
The combination of changing conditions and the extended time required for claim resolution result in a loss cost 
estimation process that requires actuarial skill and good judgment, and such estimates require periodic revision. 
Management believes it is prudent to establish initial loss and loss expense reserves that are reasonable and are 
based on historical experience as well as on facts and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. To the 
extent that actual results deviate from expectations, reserve estimates are subsequently adjusted and ultimate 
paid losses and loss expenses are more or less than the original estimates. 

ProAssurance's loss and loss expense reserves developed favorably in many prior years for several reasons. 
First, ProAssurance utilizes a rigorous and disciplined approach to investigating, managing and defending claims. 
This philosophy, especially in Alabama, has generally produced results that are better than industry averages in 
terms of loss payments and the proportion of claims closed without indemnity payment. Second, ProAssurance's 
volume of business, while substantial, is not of a sufficient size to fully support the projection process, thus 
ProAssurance's data is supplemented with industry-based data. Ultimately, actual payments on these reserves 
have often been less than originally projected, creating redundancies. 

Third, reserves established in the late 1980's and early 1990's were strongly influenced by the dramatically 
increased frequency and severity experienced by ProAssurance, and the industry as a whole, during the mid-
1980's. Some of these trends moderated, and in some cases, reversed, by the late 1980's or early 1990's. 
However, the ability to recognize the improved environment was delayed due to the extended time required for 
claims resolution. When these trends moderated, the reserves established during those periods proved to be 
redundant. 

Finally, ProAssurance believed that its overall loss experience would be worse than that which was anticipated by 
many of its competitors. As a result, ProAssurance prudently established accident year reserves, resulting in 
accident year loss ratios in excess of 100% of earned premium. In some instances, these loss ratios proved to be 
accurate, while in other cases, experience has been better than expected and redundancies have developed. 

The professional liability legal environment has deteriorated once again during the past several years. Beginning 
in 2000, ProAssurance recognized adverse trends in claim severity, causing increased estimates of certain loss 
liabilities. As a result, favorable development of prior year loss reserves slowed during 2000 and some amount of 
adverse development occurred during 2001. ProAssurance has addressed these trends through increased rates, 
stricter underwriting and modifications to claims-handling procedures. 

In each year, ProAssurance has utilized a consistent approach in establishing reserve levels. The actuarial 
methodologies utilized include incurred loss development, paid loss development and frequency-severity 
projections. These techniques are applied to the data and the resulting projections are evaluated by management 
to establish a best estimate of reserves. 
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REINSURANCE 
 
General: 

ProAssurance uses reinsurance to reduce losses of a catastrophic nature and to stabilize underwriting results in 
those years in which such losses occur. Insurance companies transfer a portion of the risk on their policies to 
other insurance companies through the purchase of reinsurance. The purchase of reinsurance does not relieve an 
insurer from the ultimate risk on its policies, but it does provide reimbursement from the reinsurer for certain 
losses paid by the insurer. The effective transfer of risk is dependent on the creditworthiness of the reinsurer. 

Reinsurance is placed under reinsurance treaties and agreements with a number of individual companies to avoid 
concentrations of credit risk. For policy periods beginning on or after August 1, 1989, MA-Alabama has not placed 
more than 25% of the total amount of risks ceded to reinsurers with any one reinsurer. ProNational's largest 
reinsurer is General Reinsurance Corporation, with 56% of ProNational's total ceded premiums in 2001. 
MEEMIC's largest reinsurer is Michigan Catastrophic Claims Association ("MCCA"), with 54% of MEEMIC's total 
ceded premiums in 2001. No other reinsurers exceeded 25% of ProNational's or MEEMIC's respective total 
ceded premiums in 2001. ProAssurance relies on reinsurance brokers to assist in the analysis of the credit quality 
of its reinsurers. 

ProAssurance has not experienced any material difficulties in collecting amounts due from reinsurers. 
Management believes ProAssurance's reinsurance recoverable at December 31, 2001 did not include a material 
amount due from any financially troubled reinsurer. See also Note 5 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial 
statements. 

Professional Liability Segment: 

Risks are reinsured under treaties pursuant to which the reinsurer agrees to assume all or a portion of all risks 
insured by ProAssurance above its individual risk retention and up to the maximum individual limit offered 
(currently $16 million). Generally, ProAssurance's risk retention level is dependent upon numerous factors 
including the price and availability of reinsurance, volume of business in a particular region, service infrastructure 
within a region, level of experience within a region, and ProAssurance's analysis of the potential underwriting 
results within each region. 

As a consequence, MA-Alabama's retention has varied between the first $200,000 and the first $2 million since 
1989, and ProNational's retention has varied between the first $150,000 and the first $1 million. Currently, MA-
Alabama retains $1 million in Alabama and $250,000 in which elsewhere (including MA-MV), and ProNational 
retains $500,000 in the states in which it writes business. ProAssurance reinsures the risks above the maximum 
limits of its reinsurance treaties on a facultative basis - the reinsurer agrees to insure a particular risk up to a 
designated limit. 

The events of September 11, 2001 have not significantly affected ProAssurance's ability to obtain desired levels 
of reinsurance at acceptable rates. ProAssurance is aware that reinsurers have been affected by the events of 
September 11, 2001 and it is difficult to predict the potential effect of those events on future reinsurance pricing 
and availability. 

Personal Lines Segment: 

MEEMIC currently reinsures its risks in excess of $200,000 per loss. Individual property risks in excess of 
$200,000 are covered on an excess of loss basis up to $1 million per risk. Casualty risks in excess of $200,000 
are covered on an excess of loss basis up to $3 million per occurrence. MEEMIC has also purchased catastrophe 
reinsurance for automobile physical damage, homeowners and boat property damage in four layers up to $15.0 
million in excess of $1 million, with each layer subject to a retention of 5%. 
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MCCA is an unincorporated nonprofit association created by Michigan law and every insurer engaged in writing 
personal protection insurance coverage in Michigan is required to be a member of the MCCA. Michigan law 
provides that the MCCA assessments charged to member companies for this protection can be recognized in the 
rate-making process and passed on to policyholders. The MCCA covers all personal injury losses incurred by 
MEEMIC in excess of $250,000. ProAssurance treats any amounts due from the MCCA as reinsurance. The 
MCCA charges an annual assessment, based on the number of vehicles for which coverage is written, to cover 
the losses reported by all member companies. 

 
INVESTMENTS 
 
Both of ProAssurance's segments invest principally in fixed maturity securities, all of which are classified as 
available for sale. Investment management services such as reviewing and recommending investment policies 
and implementing and executing investment strategies are provided to ProAssurance by independent third party 
investment managers. These services are currently provided for a fee based on the market value of the 
investment portfolio managed by the respective managers. The general investment policies of ProAssurance are 
intended to accommodate its need for liquidity and current income. The primary objective is to achieve a high 
level of after-tax income, while minimizing risk. Accordingly, investment assets of ProAssurance substantially 
consist of fixed maturity securities, substantially all of which are investment grade as defined by national rating 
agencies. 

 
RATING AGENCIES 
 
ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries are all rated A- (Excellent) by A.M. Best Company, Inc. ("Best"), its fourth 
highest rating category out of 15 categories. ProAssurance is rated A- (Strong) by Standard & Poor's Corporation 
("S&P"), its seventh highest rating category out of 21 categories. In developing these ratings, Best and S&P 
evaluate an insurer's ability to meet its obligations to policyholders, and are not directed toward the protection of 
shareholders. ProAssurance believes its ratings are stable, but no assurance can be given that either Best or 
S&P will not reduce the ratings in the future. 

 
COMPETITION 
 
Professional Liability Segment: 

ProAssurance competes with various insurance companies and self-insuring entities in the medical professional 
liability market. Competition depends on several factors including pricing, size, name recognition, service quality, 
breadth and flexibility of coverage, method of sale, financial stability and ratings assigned by A. M. Best and/or 
Standard & Poor's. 

ProAssurance believes the market is changing from one based primarily on low prices and/or attractive terms, to 
one in which the insurers' financial strength, stability, experience and commitment are of prime importance. 
During 2001 one of the larger suppliers of medical professional liability insurance, The St. Paul Companies, 
announced it would exit the market during the course of 2002 and early 2003 and two major companies became 
insolvent. These insolvencies have already reduced overall market capacity, and St. Paul's exit will continue that 
trend through 2003. ProAssurance believes that it will be the third largest medical liability insurer in the United 
States following St. Paul's exit from the market. 

This reduction in capacity comes at a time when many medical liability insurers are raising prices, eliminating 
policy credits and discounts and tightening policy terms. ProAssurance believes the effect of lower capacity and 
higher pricing is to focus buying decisions on more traditional insurance factors such as balance sheet strength, 
ratings and long-term commitment to a particular market. ProAssurance also believes that concern over the long-
term viability of some insurers is also forcing independent agents to focus more on these traditional factors. 
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ProAssurance believes it has a competitive advantage in the current market due to its size, geographic scope and 
name recognition as well as its heritage as a policyholder-founded company with a long-term commitment to the 
professional liability insurance industry. These advantages have been achieved through ProAssurance's balance 
sheet strength, defense expertise, strong ratings and its ability to deliver a high level of service to its insureds and 
agents. ProAssurance believes that these competitive strengths make it a viable competitor in those states where 
it is currently writing insurance. 

ProAssurance is evaluating potential opportunities to enter new markets given the reduction in market capacity 
and the advent of higher pricing. However, ProAssurance will only expand into new markets where it believes the 
regulatory climate, legal system and competitive landscape allow it a reasonable chance to achieve an acceptable 
rate of return; these opportunities are likely to be limited in the current environment. Marketing efforts in new 
states take substantial time and resources in order for prospective customers to become familiar with 
ProAssurance and its insurance products. 

The success of ProAssurance may also be influenced by general economic conditions in the geographic markets 
served by it. No assurance can be given that favorable economic conditions will exist in such markets. 

Personal Lines Segment: 

Personal Lines insurance is highly competitive and ProAssurance has many competitors. Some of these 
competitors are larger than ProAssurance and have much greater financial, technical and operating resources. 
Competition depends on several factors including the price and quality of insurance products, the quality and 
speed of service and claims response, financial strength, sales and marketing capability, technical expertise and 
ratings assigned by A. M. Best and/or Standard & Poor's. 

A number of factors are under ProAssurance's control, but many, such as market conditions, the ratings assigned 
by rating agencies, and regulatory conditions are out of its control. ProAssurance's strong capitalization provides 
operational flexibility allowing growth and expansion capabilities for current and new product lines. Offsetting 
these strengths is the geographic concentration in a single state (Michigan) and the increasing exposure to large 
weather-related losses due to the growing homeowners book. 

 
REGULATION 
 
General: 

Insurance holding companies and insurance companies are affected by a variety of state and Federal legislative 
and regulatory measures and judicial decisions. Regulation of the insurance industry is undergoing continuous 
change and the ultimate effect of such changes cannot be predicted. Regulations now affecting ProAssurance 
may be modified at any time and new regulations affecting ProAssurance may be enacted. There is no assurance 
that such modifications will not adversely affect the business of ProAssurance. 
 
Insurance companies are subject to regulation by government agencies in the states in which they are licensed. 
ProAssurance, through its various insurance subsidiaries, is currently licensed to do business as a property and 
casualty insurer in 46 states and the District of Columbia and will apply for authority to do business in almost all 
states. In 2001, ProAssurance wrote premiums in 27 states. The nature and extent of such regulation varies from 
jurisdiction to jurisdiction, but typically involves approval of premium rates, forms and policies used for many lines 
of insurance, standards of solvency and minimum amounts of capital and surplus which must be maintained, 
establishment of reserves required to be maintained for unearned premium, losses and loss adjustment expenses 
or for other purposes, limitations on types and amounts of investments, restrictions on the size of risks which may 
be insured by a single entity, licensing of insurers and agents, deposits of securities for the benefit of 
policyholders, and 
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the filing of periodic reports with respect to financial condition and other matters. In addition, state regulatory 
examiners perform periodic examinations of insurance companies, including market conduct examinations. Such 
regulation is generally intended for the protection of policyholders rather than shareholders. In addition, individual 
state insurance departments may prevent premium rates for some classes of insureds from reflecting the level of 
risk assumed by the insurer for those classes, or may limit an insurers ability to withdraw from a market. Such 
developments may adversely affect the profitability of various lines of insurance. 

ProAssurance is an insurance holding company system, and is subject to the insurance holding company act in 
the states in which it has a domiciled insurance subsidiary: Alabama, Illinois, Indiana, Michigan and West Virginia. 
State holding company acts generally require prior approval of the direct or indirect acquisition of control of an 
insurance company, and prior approval of extraordinary dividends and certain transactions entered into by an 
insurance company with its affiliates. 

Change or Acquisition of Control: 

A person seeking to acquire control, directly or indirectly, of a domestic insurer or of any person controlling a 
domestic insurer must generally file with the relevant insurance regulatory authority an application for change of 
control (commonly known as a "Form A") containing certain information required by statute and published 
regulations, and provide a copy of such Form A to the domestic insurer. Control is generally presumed to exist if 
any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds the power to vote or holds proxies representing 10% or 
more of the voting securities of any other person (5% in Alabama). In addition, many state insurance regulatory 
laws contain provisions that require pre-notification to state agencies of a change in control of a non-domestic 
admitted insurer in that state. While such pre-notification statutes do not authorize the state agency to disapprove 
the change of control, such statutes do authorize issuance of a cease and desist order with respect to the non-
domestic admitted insurer if certain conditions exist such as undue market concentration. 

 
Insolvency Funds; Mandatory Pools: 

Most states require admitted property and casualty insurers to become members of insolvency or guaranty funds 
or associations, which generally protect policyholders against the insolvency of such insurers. Members of the 
fund or association must contribute to the payment of certain claims made against insolvent insurers. 
ProAssurance makes accruals for its portion of assessments when notified of assessments by a fund or 
association. Assessments from guaranty funds may, to a limited extent, be recovered through future premium tax 
reductions. 

Insurance companies are also required to participate in various mandatory insurance facilities or in funding 
mandatory pools, which are generally designed to provide insurance coverage for consumers who are unable to 
obtain insurance in the voluntary insurance market. Pools are typically found in insurance lines such as workers' 
compensation, homeowners and personal automobile insurance. These pools typically require all companies 
writing applicable lines of insurance in the state for which the pool has been established to fund deficiencies 
experienced by the pool based upon each company's relative premium writings in that state, with any excess 
funding typically distributed to the participating companies on the same basis. ProAssurance makes accruals for 
its portion of assessments when notified of assessments by a pool. 

 
Restrictions on Dividends: 

State insurance codes generally limit dividends payable by a stock insurer to its earned surplus. Additionally, for 
Alabama and Michigan, these same laws generally require a domestic insurer to obtain prior approval of any 
dividends that would cause combined dividends paid in the preceding twelve months to exceed the higher of 10% 
of surplus or net income of the prior year. Dividends in excess of these limitations are referred to as extraordinary 
dividends. 
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Because MA-Alabama and ProNational paid extraordinary dividends to fund the consolidation, any dividend in the 
twelve month period following those payments will be considered an extraordinary dividend requiring prior 
approval under applicable insurance laws. After the expiration of this period, ProAssurance's insurance 
subsidiaries will be permitted to pay dividends of approximately $35.9 million during the next twelve months 
without prior approval. However, the payment of any dividend requires prior notice to the insurance regulator in 
the state of domicile and the regulator may prevent the dividend if, in its judgment, payment of the dividend would 
have an adverse effect on the surplus of the insurance subsidiary. 

Restrictions on the payment of dividends by insurance subsidiaries or any additional subsequently imposed 
restrictions may in the future affect ProAssurance's ability to fund its operations, pay principal and interest on its 
debt, pay its expenses and pay any cash dividends to its stockholders. 

 
Risk-Based Capital: 

The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (the "NAIC") has established risk-based capital ("RBC") 
requirements to assist regulators in monitoring the financial strength and stability of property and casualty 
insurers. Under the NAIC requirements, regulatory compliance is determined by a ratio of an insurer's regulatory 
total adjusted capital, as defined by the NAIC, to its authorized control level of RBC, as defined by the NAIC. 
Insurers whose ratios are 2:1 or below require specific corrective action by either ProAssurance or insurance 
regulators. 

ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries have calculated their ratios of total adjusted capital to authorized RBC 
control level and each were in excess of 2:1 at December 31, 2001. In determining each of the insurance 
subsidiaries' total adjusted capital, ProAssurance gave effect to the regulatory accounting policies, which are 
known as Codification and became effective on January 1, 2001. 

 
Effect of Federal Legislation: 

Although the Federal government does not directly regulate the business of insurance, Federal initiatives often 
affect the insurance business in a variety of ways. Current and proposed Federal measures which may 
significantly affect the insurance business include Federal government participation in health care reform, product 
liability claims, environmental regulation, pension regulation (ERISA), the taxation of insurers and reinsurers, the 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), proposals for a "Patient's Bill of Rights", and 
minimum levels of liability insurance and safety regulations. 

 

EMPLOYEES 
 
At December 31, 2001, ProAssurance and its subsidiaries employed 585 persons. None of the employees of 
ProAssurance or its subsidiaries is represented by a labor union. ProAssurance considers its employee relations 
to be good. 

 
 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 
The U.S. securities laws, including the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, provide a "safe harbor" for 
certain forward-looking statements. This report contains forward-looking statements (identified by words such as, 
but not limited to, "believe", "expect", "intend", "anticipate", "estimate", "project" and other analogous expressions) 
including statements concerning: liquidity and capital requirements, losses and loss reserves, premium rates and 
retention of current business, competition, the expansion of product lines, the development or acquisition of 
business in new geographical areas, the availability of acceptable reinsurance, actions by regulators and rating 
agencies and rating agencies, the consolidation with 
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Medical Assurance and Professionals Group, the repurchase of MEEMIC Holdings shares, compliance with the 
credit agreement, payment of dividends, and other matters. 

These forward-looking statements are based upon our estimates and anticipation of future events that are subject 
to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to vary materially from the expected results 
described in the forward-looking statements. Due to such risks and uncertainties, you are urged not to place 
undue reliance on forward-looking statements. All forward-looking statements included in this document are 
based upon information available to us on the date hereof, and we undertake no obligation to publicly update or 
revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. 

Risks which could adversely affect our operations and/or cause actual results to differ materially from anticipated 
results include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• underwriting losses on the risks we insure are higher or lower than expected; 

• unexpected changes in loss trends which might require the reevaluation of the liability for loss and loss 
adjustment expenses, thus resulting in an increase or decrease in the liability and a corresponding 
adjustment to earnings; 

• our ability to retain current business, acquire new business, expand product lines and a variety of other 
factors affecting daily operations such as, but not limited to, economic, legal, competitive and market 
conditions which may be beyond our control and are thus difficult or impossible to predict; 

• changes in the interest rate environment and/or the securities markets that adversely impact the fair value 
of our investments or operations; 

• inability on our part to achieve continued growth through expansion into other states or through 
acquisitions or business combinations; 

• general economic conditions that are worse than anticipated; 

• inability on our part to obtain regulatory approval of, or to implement, premium rate increases; 

• changes in the legal system that affect the frequency and severity of claims; 

• significantly increased competition among insurance providers and related pricing weaknesses in some 
markets; 

• changes in the availability, cost, quality, or collectibility or reinsurance; and 
 
changes to our rating by rating agencies; 

• regulatory and legislative actions or decisions that adversely affect us; and 

• our ability to utilize loss carryforwards and other defferred  tax assets. 

For every forward-looking statement, we claim the protection of the safe harbor for forward-looking statements 
under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. 

 
ITEM 2.  PROPERTIES 
 
 
MA-Alabama owns an office building located in Birmingham, Alabama where ProAssurance and its subsidiaries 
occupy approximately 55,000 square feet of office space. The remaining 101,000 square feet of office space is 
leased to unaffiliated persons or is available to be leased. Professionals Group owns a 53,000 square foot office 
building in Okemos, Michigan that houses only its principal executive offices. Both buildings are currently 
unencumbered. MEEMIC leases its principal executive offices in Auburn Hills, Michigan. MEEMIC also owns, 
primarily for investment purposes, an 11.5-acre vacant parcel of land in Auburn Hills, Michigan. ProAssurance 
also leases office facilities in various locations and leases computer and operating equipment under cancelable 
and non-cancelable agreements. 
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ITEM 3.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
 
On March 18, 2002, a complaint was filed against MEEMIC Holdings, its directors and its parent company, 
ProAssurance, in the 6th Circuit Court in Oakland County, Michigan by a purported shareholder of MEEMIC 
Holdings seeking to enjoin the stock repurchase transaction described in Item 1. The suit, which purports to be a 
class action on behalf of the minority shareholders, alleges, among other things that the transaction has been 
timed to freeze out the minority shareholders, that the proposed transaction is unfair and that ProAssurance and 
the directors have violated their fiduciary duties. The complaint also seeks damages in an undermined amount. 
The suit may delay or prevent progress toward the completion of the proposed transaction. 

MEEMIC Holdings has not responded to the complaint but intends to vigorously defend itself and the other 
defendants against these claims. MEEMIC Holdings believes that it has meritorious defenses to the claims made 
by the plaintiff, including without limitation, the fact that it has taken several steps to protect the rights of the 
minority shareholders in the proposed transaction and to ensure its fairness. These steps include permitting a 
committee of two independent directors who have no other affiliation with MEEMIC Holdings or ProAssurance 
Corporation to negotiate and approve the proposed transaction, and making the completion of the transaction 
subject to the approval of the holders of a majority of the shares not owned by ProAssurance or its affiliates and 
the receipt of fairness opinions from independent financial advisors. There can be no assurance, however, as to 
the outcome of this litigation and, if MEEMIC Holdings is not able to successfully defend against the claims made 
by the plaintiff, the outcome of this litigation could have a material adverse impact on the proposed transaction 
and on MEEMIC Holdings financial position, liquidity and results of operations. 

ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries are involved in various other legal actions, a substantial number of which 
arise primarily from claims made under insurance policies. While the outcome of all legal actions is not presently 
determinable, management and its legal counsel are of the opinion that these actions will not have a material 
adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations of ProAssurance and its subsidiaries. 

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 
 
 
         Not applicable. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 
The executive officers of ProAssurance serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. Set forth below are the 
current executive officers of ProAssurance and a brief description of their principal occupation and employment 
during the last five years. 

A. DERRILL CROWE, M.D. Dr. Crowe has served as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of 
ProAssurance since it began operations in June, 2001. Dr. Crowe has also served 
as President, Chairman of the Board, and Chief Executive Officer of Medical 
Assurance since its formation in 1995, and as President, Chief Executive Officer, 
and a director of MA-Alabama since its organization in 1976. Dr. Crowe also serves 
as chairman of MEEMIC Holdings. (Age 65) 

 

VICTOR T. ADAMO, ESQ. Mr. Adamo has served as Vice-Chairman of the Board, President, and Chief 
Operating Officer of ProAssurance since it began operations in June, 2001. Mr. 
Adamo also serves as President, Chief Executive Officer, and a director of 
Professionals Group. Mr. Adamo has served as a director of ProNational since 
1990, and was its Chief Executive Officer from 1987 to 1998, and from 1999 to 
present. Mr. Adamo has been the Chairman, and a director of MEEMIC since 1997, 
and a director of MEEMIC Holdings since its formation in October 1998 and the 
Chief Executive Officer since 2001 . (Age 54) 

 

PAUL R. BUTRUS  Mr. Butrus was appointed as Vice-Chairman and a director of ProAssurance since it 
began operations in June, 2001. Mr. Butrus has been Executive Vice President and 
a director of Medical Assurance since its incorporation in 1995. Mr. Butrus has been 
employed by MA-Alabama and its subsidiaries since 1977, most recently as 
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer since 1993. (Age 61) 

HOWARD H. FRIEDMAN Mr. Friedman was appointed as Senior Vice-President, Chief Financial Officer, and 
Corporate Secretary of ProAssurance during 2001. Mr. Friedman also serves as 
Senior Vice President- Corporate Development of Medical Assurance. He has been 
associated with Medical Assurance since November 1996. Mr. Friedman is an 
Associate of the Casualty Actuarial Society. (Age 43) 

JAMES J. MORELLO Mr. Morello was appointed as Chief Accounting Officer and Treasurer of 
ProAssurance during 2001. Mr. Morello has been Senior Vice President and 
Treasurer for Medical Assurance since its formation in 1995. Mr. Morello has been 
employed as Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of MA-Alabama since 1984. He 
also serves as a director of Medical Assurance's insurance subsidiaries, and as 
treasurer for ProNational and MA-West Virginia. Mr. Morello is a certified public 
accountant. (Age 53) 



20 

FRANK B. O'NEIL Mr. O'Neil was appointed as Senior Vice-President of Corporate Communications 
and Investor Relations of ProAssurance during 2001. Mr. O'Neil has been Senior 
Vice-President of Corporate Communications for Medical Assurance since 1997 and 
employed by MA-Alabama and its subsidiaries since 1987. (Age 48) 

WILLIAM P. SABADOS Mr. Sabados has served as Chief Information Officer for ProAssurance it began 
operations in June 2001,  and for Professionals Group since July of 1998. He 
currently serves as director and Chief Information Officer for ProNational Insurance 
Co. Mr. Sabados has also served as the Chief Information Officer and director of 
MEEMIC Holdings since September 2001. (Age 52) 

LYNN M. KALINOWSKI Mr. Kalinowski has been President of MEEMIC Holdings and MEEMIC since 
September 2001 and has been a director of MEEMIC Holdings since October 1998 
and a director and Executive Vice President of MEEMIC since May 1997. Mr. 
Kalinowski also served as President of MEEMIC from January 1993 to May 1997. 
Prior to joining MEEMIC in 1993, Mr. Kalinowski was the President of Southern 
Michigan Mutual Insurance Company and previously served as Director of Financial 
Analysis for the Michigan Insurance Bureau (now the State of Michigan Office of 
Financial and Insurance Services). (Age 50) 
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 
 
At March 15, 2002, ProAssurance Corporation (PRA) had 3,775 stockholders of record and 25,841,453 shares of 
common stock outstanding. ProAssurance's common stock currently trades on The New York Stock Exchange 
(NYSE) under the symbol "PRA". 

ProAssurance had no outstanding shares prior to the completion of the consolidation of Medical Assurance, Inc. 
(NYSE:MAI) and Professionals Group, Inc. (NASDAQ:PICM) on June 27, 2001. As a result of the consolidation, 
each share of Medical Assurance stock was converted to a share of stock in ProAssurance; the conversion ratio 
of Professionals Group shares was based on the market value of Medical Assurance stock during a period 
immediately preceding the consolidation. Shares of Medical Assurance and Professionals Group ceased trading 
and were delisted from their respective public markets following the close of business on June 27, 2001. 

ProAssurance common stock began trading on the NYSE on June 28, 2001. Because the NYSE considered the 
consolidation as the formation of a holding company for Medical Assurance and a change of its corporate name, 
the quotations below reflect prices for Medical Assurance common stock prior to June 28, 2001, and for 
ProAssurance common stock from that date forward. All quotations reflect trading on the NYSE.  
 

              
 
                QUARTER                  2001                            2000 
                -------         ----------------------          ---------------------- 
                                 HIGH             LOW            HIGH             LOW 
                                ------          ------          ------          ------ 
 
                First           $18.06          $12.00          $22.88          $16.88 
                Second           16.49           12.30           20.81           10.19 
                Third            19.13           14.50           12.50           10.56 
                Fourth           17.99           13.49           15.88           12.25 

 
 
Neither Medical Assurance nor ProAssurance has paid any cash dividends on its common stock and 
ProAssurance does not currently have a policy to pay regular dividends. ProAssurance is limited in its ability to 
pay cash dividends by certain covenants in its credit agreement with the banks that provided financing for the 
consolidation. Generally, ProAssurance may not, without the consent of the lending bankers, declare any cash 
dividends or repurchase its stock if the total funds to be expended would exceed 25% of its cumulative net income 
earned after June 27, 2001. 

ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries are subject to restrictions on the payment of dividends to the parent. 
Information regarding restrictions on the ability of the insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends is incorporated by 
reference from the last paragraph under the caption "Regulation -- Restrictions on Dividends" in Item 1 on page 
16 of this Form 10-K. 
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ITEM 6.  SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
 
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
 
              
 
                                                      2001            2000               1999             1998              1997 
                                                 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                         (in thousands, except per share amounts) 
 
Gross premiums 
    Written(C)                                   $  388,983        $  223,871        $  201,593        $  192,479        $  188,195 
 
Premiums earned(C)                                  381,510           216,297           207,492           195,515           158,061 
 
Premiums ceded(C)                                   (68,165)          (38,701)          (43,068)          (54,199)          (39,094) 
 
Net premiums earned(C)                              313,345           177,596           164,424           141,316           118,967 
 
Net investment income(C)                             59,782            41,450            39,273            39,402            38,474 
 
Other income(C)                                       9,428             3,543             4,332            12,885             3,301 
 
    Total revenues                                  382,555           222,589           208,029           193,603           160,742 
 
Net losses and loss 
    adjustment expenses(C)                          298,558           155,710           104,657            93,893            77,674 
 
Net income(A)(C)                                     12,450            24,300            46,700            47,400            37,458 
 
Net income per share of 
    common stock (basic and diluted)(B)(C)       $     0.51        $     1.04        $     1.95        $     1.92        $     1.51 
 
Weighted average number 
    of shares outstanding(B)                         24,263            23,291            23,992            24,729            24,844 
 
 
 
 
BALANCE SHEET DATA: 
(as of December 31) 
 
Total investments                                $1,516,465        $  796,526        $  761,918        $  791,579        $  720,202 
 
Total assets                                      2,238,325         1,122,836         1,117,668         1,132,239         1,063,173 
 
Reserve for losses and 
    loss adjustment expenses                      1,442,341           659,659           665,792           660,640           614,729 
 
Long-term debt                                       82,500                --                --                --                -- 
 
Total liabilities                                 1,802,606           777,669           791,944           808,059           775,985 
 
Total capital                                       413,231           345,167           325,724           324,180           287,188 
 
Total capital per share of 
    common stock outstanding(B)                  $    16.02        $    15.22        $    13.92        $    13.24        $    11.57 
 
Common stock outstanding 
    at end of year(B)                                25,789            22,682            23,401            24,477            24,829 

 
 
 
 
(A)  Net income for 1998 was reduced by $1.1 million, which represents the 
     cumulative effect (net of tax) of an accounting change for guaranty fund 
     assessments due to the adoption of the American Institute of Certified 
     Public Accountants' Statement of Position 97-3. The cumulative effect 
     reduced net income per share of common stock (Basic and Diluted) by $0.04 
     per share. 
 
(B)  The Board of Directors declared special stock dividends in December 1999 
     (5%), 1998 (10%), 1997 (5%), and in August 1997 the Board declared a 
     two-for-one stock split. All Net income per share and Total capital per 
     share data on this page has been restated as if the dividends and the stock 
     split had been declared on January 1, 1997. Additionally, treasury stock is 
     excluded from the date of acquisition for purposes of determining the 
     weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the computation of 
     net income per share of common stock. 
 
 (C) Operating results include the operating results of Professionals Group 
     since the date of consolidation, June 27, 2001. See Note 2 to the 
     consolidated financial statements.2 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
 
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 
The payment of losses and LAE and operating expenses in the ordinary course of business and debt service are 
currently ProAssurance's principal need for liquid funds. During 2001, cash provided by operating activities was 
sufficient to meet those needs, and ProAssurance believes those sources will be sufficient to meet its cash needs 
for at least the next twelve months. ProAssurance believes that its reserves for losses and LAE are adequate to 
discharge outstanding contractual liabilities. 

On June 27, 2001, Medical Assurance and Professionals Group became wholly owned subsidiaries of 
ProAssurance, a newly formed holding company. The consolidation of Medical Assurance and Professionals 
Group under ProAssurance is described in Note 2 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. The cash 
required for the consolidation was $196 million, which ProAssurance derived from internal funds generated from 
dividends paid by Medical Assurance and Professionals Group at the time of closing and the proceeds of a 
$110.0 million term loan. 

The term loan was obtained pursuant to a credit agreement with the lending banks, a copy of which was filed as 
an exhibit to the ProAssurance Form 8-K/A filed with the SEC on May 18, 2001. The credit agreement includes a 
$40 million revolving line of credit available for ProAssurance's working capital and operating requirements, 
including debt service. See Note 11 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements for more information 
regarding the terms of the credit agreement, including the financial covenants. ProAssurance is, and anticipates it 
will be, in compliance with all loan covenants during the next 12 months. 

The cash required for the consolidation was less than originally anticipated by management because fewer than 
expected Professionals Group shareholders elected to receive an all-cash distribution instead of electing to 
receive cash and stock. ProAssurance made a $22.5 million prepayment against the term loan in September 
2001, and also made the two required quarterly repayments of $2.5 million. 

ProAssurance's long-term debt is held and serviced by the parent holding company, ProAssurance, and it 
currently has sufficient funds in its direct non-insurance subsidiaries to meet its debt service requirements for 
2002. ProAssurance's future cash requirements will be funded principally by dividends from its insurance 
subsidiaries, which may require regulatory approval. 

ProAssurance repurchased approximately 99,000 of its shares during 2001 leaving a total of 1.02 million shares 
remaining from stock repurchase authorizations granted to Medical Assurance prior to the consolidation. These 
authorizations will be used to repurchase ProAssurance shares. 

As discussed in detail in Item 1, under the caption of General, on March 18, 2002 MEEMIC Holdings announced 
that it intends to acquire all of its outstanding shares of stock not currently owned by ProAssurance for $29 per 
share in cash (a total of 1,294,905 fully diluted shares), for a total possible purchase price of $37.6 million. If the 
transaction is successfully completed, MEEMIC Holdings intends to primarily use its own existing cash resources 
to fund the purchase of the shares. The transaction is subject to numerous contingencies as discussed in Item 1 
and in Item 3. 
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000: 
OVERVIEW 
 
         ProAssurance operates in the United States of America in two reportable 
insurance industry segments: professional liability and personal lines. 
 
ProAssurance's professional liability insurance segment principally provides professional liability insurance and 
reinsurance for providers of health care services, and, to a limited extent, providers of legal services. This 
segment is principally made up of its three operating insurance subsidiaries: MA-Alabama, ProNational and MA-
West Virginia. 

The professional liability segment also includes accident and health, workers compensation and multi-line 
insurance. ProAssurance has curtailed its participation in these lines of business and expects substantial 
reductions in premiums written over the next twelve months. Earned premiums will taper off more slowly, 
reflecting the written premium volumes of earlier periods. 

ProAssurance's personal lines insurance segment provides personal property and casualty insurance to 
individuals. ProAssurance's personal lines segment includes the operations of a single insurance company, 
MEEMIC Insurance Company. 

Professionals Group activity has only been included in ProAssurance's consolidated results since the date of the 
consolidation on June 27, 2001. Prior to the consolidation with Professionals Group, ProAssurance did not have a 
personal lines segment. 

All revenues and expenses of ProAssurance are allocated to the operating segments, other than investment 
income earned directly by the ProAssurance Holding and interest expense related to long-term debt held by the 
parent. 

Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 of $2.6 million relates entirely to the credit agreement 
obtained in order to finance the consolidation with Professionals Group. The debt bears interest at a variable rate 
based on the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) or the bank's base rate as elected from time to time by 
ProAssurance. At December 31, 2001 the interest rate was 3.4%. See Note 11 to the ProAssurance's 
consolidated financial statements for more information regarding ProAssurance's credit agreement. 

ProAssurance recognized a tax benefit of $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to a 
tax expense of $4.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2000. Tax-exempt investment income is the primary 
reason that ProAssurance's effective rates for both years are significantly lower than the expected statutory rate 
of 35%. ProAssurance derives a significant portion of its investment income from tax-exempt sources. Income 
before taxes and minority interest includes tax-exempt investment income of approximately $18.7 million in 2001 
and $17.4 million in 2000. After adjustment for tax-exempt income, ProAssurance experienced a taxable loss for 
the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to taxable income for the year ended December 31, 2000. 
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ProAssurance has available approximately $55 million in Federal tax loss carryforwards. These carryforwards 
begin to expire in the year 2018. Approximately $44 million of the carryforwards relate to the consolidation with 
Professionals Group. As such, the amount which can be utilized by ProAssurance in any one year is limited to 
approximately $12.5 million. 
 
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions in certain circumstances that affect amounts 
reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and related footnotes. Management evaluates 
these estimates and assumptions on an on-going basis based on historical developments, market conditions, 
industry trends and other information management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. There can 
be no assurance that actual results will conform to management's estimates and assumptions, and that reported 
results of operations will not be materially adversely affected by the need to make accounting adjustments to 
reflect changes in these estimates and assumptions from time to time. The following policies are those 
management believes to be the most sensitive to estimates and judgments. ProAssurance's significant 
accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 to ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. 

Revenue Recognition. ProAssurance recognizes insurance premium income on a monthly pro rata basis over the 
respective terms of the policies in force. Unearned premiums represent the portion of premiums written applicable 
to the unexpired terms of the policies in-force. Reinsurance arrangements are prospective contracts for which 
prepaid reinsurance premiums are amortized ratably over the related policy terms based on the estimated 
ultimate amounts to be paid. Changes in estimated outcomes are recognized currently. 

Reserve for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expense. ProAssurance's reserve for losses and loss adjustment 
expense represents Management's estimate of the future amounts necessary to pay claims and expenses 
associated with investigation and settlement of claims. These estimates consist of case and reserves and bulk 
reserves. Case reserves are estimates of future losses and loss adjustment expenses ("losses and LAE") for 
reported claims and are established by ProAssurance's claims department. Bulk reserves, which include a 
provision for losses that have occurred but have not been reported to ProAssurance as well as development on 
reported claims, are the difference between (i) the sum of case reserves and paid losses and (ii) an actuarially 
determined estimate of the total losses and LAE necessary for the ultimate settlement of all reported claims and 
incurred but not reported claims, including amounts already paid. The estimates take into consideration 
ProAssurance's past loss experience, available industry data and projections as to future claims frequency, 
severity, inflationary trends and settlement patterns. Estimating reserves, especially professional liability reserves, 
is a complex process which is heavily dependent on judgment and involves many uncertainties. As a result, 
reserve estimates may vary significantly from the eventual outcome. The assumptions used in establishing 
ProAssurance's reserves are regularly reviewed and updated by management as new data becomes available. 
Any adjustments necessary are reflected in current operations. 

Investments. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, all of ProAssurance's securities are classified as available-for-sale 
and are those securities that would be available to be sold in response to its liquidity needs, changes in market 
interest rates and investment management strategies, among others. Available-for-sale securities are recorded at 
fair value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of the related income tax effect, excluded from income and 
reported as a separate component of shareholders' equity. A decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale 
security below cost that ProAssurance's management judges not to be temporary is charged against income in 
the current period. 
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PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE SEGMENT 
 
Operating results for ProAssurance's professional liability insurance segment for the twelve months ended 
December 31, 2001 and 2000 are summarized in the table below (in thousands).  
 

              
 
                                                         YEAR ENDED 
                                                         DECEMBER 31 
                                        ------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                                Increase 
                                           2001               2000              (Decrease) 
                                        ---------           ---------           --------- 
 
Gross premiums written                  $ 315,698           $ 223,871           $  91,827 
                                        =========           =========           ========= 
Revenues: 
     Premiums earned                    $ 310,222           $ 216,297           $  93,925 
     Premiums ceded                       (66,307)            (38,701)            (27,606) 
                                        ---------           ---------           --------- 
     Net premiums earned                  243,915             177,596              66,319 
     Net investment income                 54,339              41,450              12,889 
     Other income                           8,571               3,543               5,028 
                                        ---------           ---------           --------- 
Total revenues                            306,825             222,589              84,236 
Expenses: 
     Net losses and loss 
        adjustment expenses               250,257             155,710              94,547 
     Underwriting, acquisition 
        and insurance expenses             55,021              38,579              16,442 
                                        ---------           ---------           --------- 
Total expenses                            305,278             194,289             110,989 
                                        ---------           ---------           --------- 
Income 
     before income taxes                $   1,547           $  28,300           $ (26,753) 
                                        =========           =========           ========= 
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PREMIUMS 
 
Premiums written: 

Professional liability premiums written for the year ended December 31, 2001 increased by $91.8 million as 
compared to the same period of 2000. The increase is primarily attributable to ProAssurance's consolidation with 
Professionals Group but also includes the effect of rate increases implemented during 2001. 

Medical Assurance and Professionals Group implemented rate increases averaging 23% on 2001 renewals. Their 
retention of insureds averaged approximately 84% during 2001. ProAssurance plans to continue to implement 
rate increases based on loss trends, subject to regulatory approval. To date, premiums renewed at the higher 
rates coupled with new business have more than offset the effect of premiums lost due to decreased retention of 
insureds. However, the higher rates may result in a greater loss of insureds in future periods. 

Premiums earned: 

As with written premiums, the increase in earned premiums for the for the year ended December 31, 2001 as 
compared to 2000 is primarily attributable to the consolidation and to a lesser degree, higher rates. Rate 
increases implemented after January 1, 2001 have not yet been fully reflected in earned premiums since 
premiums are earned over the entire policy period (usually one-year) after the policy is written. 

Reinsurance premiums ceded are estimated based on the terms of the respective reinsurance agreements. The 
estimated expense is continually reviewed and any adjustments that become necessary are included in current 
operations. Several factors contributed to the increase in reinsurance premiums ceded for 2001 as compared to 
2000. The increase in earned premiums as a result of the consolidation accounted for approximately 30% of the 
increase. During the fourth quarter of 2000, ProAssurance decreased retention levels and, thus, in 2001 more 
earned premiums were subject to reinsurance. Also, in 2001 more premiums were earned in markets where 
ProAssurance relies more heavily on reinsurance. 

Included in net earned premiums for the years ended December 31, 2001, and 2000 are accident and health, 
workers compensation and multi-line premiums of approximately $38.8 million and $34.7 million, respectively. 
ProAssurance has historically written accident and health, workers compensation and multi-line premiums from 
time to time as favorable opportunities arose to utilize capital. ProAssurance began during 2000 to decrease its 
commitment to these programs. However, premiums continued to be written and earned during 2001 and 2000 
due to existing contractual relationships. ProAssurance expects substantially decreased premiums from this 
source in the coming year. The increase during 2001 reflects both volume increases and higher rates charged on 
this business. The volume increases in 2001 relate to contractual agreements that have now either expired or 
been canceled. 
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LOSSES 
 
ProAssurance's consolidation with Professionals Group on June 27, 2001 increased professional liability net loss 
reserves by approximately $498 million bringing consolidated professional liability net loss reserves to 
approximately $1.0 billion. As discussed in Note 2 of ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements, the 
transaction was accounted for as a purchase transaction and Professionals Group reserves were valued at their 
estimated fair value on the date of consolidation. 

Professional liability losses and loss adjustment expenses (losses) and the related current accident year loss ratio 
are summarized in the following table (dollars in thousands).  
 

              
 
                                                       Year ended 
                                                       December 31 
                                             ------------------------------ 
                                               2001                  2000 
                                             ---------            --------- 
 
Incurred loss related to: 
    Current accident year                    $ 255,086            $ 178,210 
    Prior accident years                        13,818              (12,500) 
    Change in death, disability and 
         retirement reserves                   (18,647)             (10,000) 
                                             ---------            --------- 
Net incurred loss                            $ 250,257            $ 155,710 
                                             =========            ========= 
 
        Current accident 
               year net loss ratio                 105%                 100% 
                                             =========            ========= 

 
 
Losses incurred include three components: a) actuarial evaluation of incurred loss levels for the current accident 
year; b) actuarial re-evaluation of incurred loss levels for prior accident years and c) actuarial re-evaluation of the 
reserve for the death, disability and retirement provision. These components take into consideration prior loss 
experience, loss trends, changes in the frequency and severity of claims, premium rate loads and the retention of 
insureds. Any adjustments related to previously established amounts are included in current operations. 

Claims are resolved over an extended number of years and a number of these claims are litigated. Management 
uses methods it believes to be reasonable and appropriate in establishing its loss reserves, but during the 
extended period in which claims are resolved, the legal environment and other factors may change. 
Consequently, ultimate losses are inherently difficult to estimate and actual results may vary from the estimated 
amounts. Given the large volume of loss reserves at any balance sheet date, a small change in the estimate of 
those reserves can have a significant effect on current operations. ProAssurance's most recent actuarial 
evaluation indicated that due to increasing trends in severity and frequency of claims, the average ultimate 
payment of indemnity and loss adjustment expenses per exposure unit for recent accident years appears likely to 
exceed comparable averages for previous years. Consequently, during 2001, ProAssurance recognized $13.8 
million of additional net losses related to prior accident years, representing approximately 1.4% of December 31, 
2001 professional liability net reserves of $1.0 billion. In 2001, the $18.6 million decrease in the reserve for death, 
disability and retirement is principally the result of an increase in premium rate loads and a decrease in the 
number of insureds primarily related to the ProNational book of business. 

The current accident year loss ratio in the table above is calculated by dividing current accident year incurred 
losses by net premiums earned. The principal reason for the increase in that ratio in 2001 is the effect of the 
inclusion of Professional Group's premiums and losses. 
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INVESTMENT INCOME 
 
For purposes of this discussion, the investment portfolio is comprised of fixed maturities and equity securities at 
amortized cost and short-term investments. The earnings on the portfolio constitute the related net investment 
income. 

Net investment income increased by $12.9 million as compared to the year ended December 31, 2000. The 
increase is primarily due to the net increase in the investment portfolio as a result of the consolidation with 
Professionals Group. 

At December 31, 2001, the investment portfolio of $1.31 billion consisted of 78% taxable securities and 22% tax-
exempt securities. At December 31, 2001, the average yield of the professional liability segment fixed maturity 
investments was 5.9%. 

The principal investment objective of ProAssurance is to achieve a high level of after-tax income while minimizing 
risk. Although fixed maturity securities are purchased with the initial intent to hold such securities until their 
maturity, disposals of securities prior to their respective maturities may occur if management believes such 
disposals are consistent with ProAssurance's overall investment objectives, including maximizing after-tax yields. 
ProAssurance is restructuring its investment portfolio to include a higher proportion of taxable securities. At 
December 31, 2001 approximately $133 million of the professional liability portfolio is invested in principally 
taxable short-term securities; a substantial portion of these short-term securities will be converted to longer term 
fixed maturity and equity investments during 2002. 

OTHER INCOME 
 
The most significant component of other income is net realized capital gains. Net realized capital gains increased 
from $0.9 million in 2000 to $5.4 million in 2001. This increase primarily resulted from additional sales of 
investment securities related to ProAssurance's restructuring its investment portfolio, as discussed under 
investment income. 

         Net realized capital gains included in other income by quarter during 
each year are as follows (in thousands): 
 

              
 
              First         Second        Third         Fourth 
              -----         ------        -----         ------ 
 
2001          $ 31          $1,163        $858          $3,389 
2000           378           200           266              69 

 
 
Net capital gains in the fourth quarter of 2001 include a loss of $409,000 recognized on one investment that was 
deemed to have an other than temporary decline in market value. All other declines in market values of 
ProAssurance's investment securities at December 31, 2001 were deemed to be temporary.  
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UNDERWRITING, ACQUISITION AND INSURANCE EXPENSES 
 
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses increased approximately $16.4 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2001 as compared to the same period of 2000 due to the consolidation with Professionals Group. 
The underwriting expense ratio (underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses divided by net premiums 
earned) also increased; for 2001 the ratio was 22.6% as compared to 21.7 % for the same period in 2000. The 
increase in the ratio is primarily due to an increase in guaranty fund assessments. The remaining increase is due 
to normal fluctuations in acquisition expenses between years. 

Guaranty fund assessments for the year ended December 31, 2001 were approximately $1.3 million, an increase 
of $0.9 million as compared to the year ended December 31, 2000. ProAssurance is required by most states to be 
a member of its insolvency or guaranty fund association and, as such, must make payments to the association 
when so assessed by the state. Such assessments can and do vary widely from year to year. Guaranty fund 
assessments (reductions of assessments) included in acquisition expenses by quarter of each year are as follows 
(in thousands):  
             
 
 
              First        Second        Third         Fourth 
              -----        ------        -----         ------ 
 
2001          $  0          $ 15          $454          $ 878 
2000            52           367            83           (505) 
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PERSONAL LINES INSURANCE OPERATIONS SEGMENT 
 
ProAssurance's personal lines segment is comprised of the operations of a single insurance company, MEEMIC 
Insurance Company, acquired on June 27, 2001. Operating results for ProAssurance's personal lines insurance 
segment for the six months ended December 31, 2001 are summarized in the table below (in thousands).  
 
              
 
                Gross premiums written                  $ 73,285 
                                                        ======== 
 
                Revenues: 
                     Premiums earned                    $ 71,288 
                     Premiums ceded                       (1,858) 
                                                        -------- 
                     Net premiums earned                  69,430 
                     Net investment income                 5,003 
                     Other income                            857 
                                                        -------- 
                Total revenues                            75,290 
 
                Expenses: 
                     Net losses and loss 
                        adjustment expenses               48,301 
                     Underwriting, acquisition 
                        and insurance expenses            15,416 
                                                        -------- 
                Total expenses                            63,717 
                                                        -------- 
 
                Income before income taxes and 
                     minority interest                  $ 11,573 
                                                        ======== 

 
 
PREMIUMS 
 
Gross premiums written were $73.3 million and net premiums earned were $69.4 million related to the personal 
lines segment for the period ended December 31, 2001. Net premiums earned from personal automobile 
coverage represent approximately 87% of the total, and premiums from homeowners coverage represent 
approximately 12% of the total. 

 
LOSSES 
 
Net losses and LAE incurred related to the personal lines segment were $48.3 million for the period ended 
December 31, 2001. The incurred loss and LAE ratio was 69.6% during the period ended December 31, 2001.  
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INVESTMENT INCOME 
 
For purposes of this discussion, the investment portfolio is comprised of fixed maturities and equity securities at 
amortized cost and short-term investments. The earnings on the portfolio constitute the related net investment 
income, which totaled $5.0 million for the period ended December 31, 2001. No securities within the portfolio were 
deemed to have permanent declines in market values during the six months ended December 31, 2001 and no 
such declines were recognized during the period. 

At December 31, 2001, the investment portfolio consisted of 48% taxable securities and 52% tax-exempt 
securities. At December 31, 2001, the average yield of the personal lines segment fixed maturity investments was 
5.0%. 

The principal investment objective of ProAssurance is to achieve a high level of after-tax income while minimizing 
risk. Although fixed maturity securities are purchased with the initial intent to hold such securities until their 
maturity, disposals of securities prior to their respective maturities may occur if management believes such 
disposals are consistent with ProAssurance's overall investment objectives, including maximizing after-tax yields. 

 
OTHER INCOME 
 
         Other income consists primarily of commission income. No significant amount of net realized capital gains is 
included in other income. 
 
UNDERWRITING, ACQUISITION AND INSURANCE EXPENSES 
 
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses related to the personal lines segment were $15.4 million for the 
period ended December 31, 2001, consisting of normal, recurring expenses such as commissions, salaries and 
other expenses. The underwriting expense ratio (underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses divided by net 
premiums earned) was 22.2% for the period ended December 31, 2001. No guaranty fund assessments were 
included in underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses in 2001. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
MEEMIC Insurance Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. is 
publicly traded on the NASDAQ National Market (symbol "MEMH"). For additional information about MEEMIC and 
comparative analysis to periods prior to the consolidation, see the MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. December 31, 2001 
annual report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 



33 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 1999 
 
OVERVIEW 
 
During the years ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, ProAssurance operated in the United 
States of America in only one reportable insurance industry segment, professional liability insurance, which was 
principally made up of its two operating insurance subsidiaries: MA-Alabama and MA-West Virginia. Effective 
December 29, 2000, ProAssurance consolidated its organizational structure and merged two of its formerly 
separate insurance subsidiaries, Medical Assurance of Missouri, Inc. and Medical Assurance of Indiana, Inc., into 
MA-Alabama. 

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE SEGMENT 
 
Operating results for ProAssurance's professional liability insurance segment for the twelve months ended 
December 31, 2000 and 1999 are summarized in the table below (in thousands).  
 
              
 
                                                          YEAR ENDED 
                                                          DECEMBER 31 
                                        ------------------------------------------------ 
                                                                                Increase 
                                          2000                1999              (Decrease) 
                                        ---------           ---------           -------- 
 
Gross premiums written                  $ 223,871           $ 201,593           $ 22,278 
                                        =========           =========           ======== 
 
Revenues: 
     Premiums earned                    $ 216,297           $ 207,492           $  8,805 
     Premiums ceded                       (38,701)            (43,068)             4,367 
                                        ---------           ---------           -------- 
     Net premiums earned                  177,596             164,424             13,172 
     Net investment income                 41,450              39,273              2,177 
     Other income                           3,543               4,332               (789) 
                                        ---------           ---------           -------- 
Total revenues                            222,589             208,029             14,560 
 
Expenses: 
     Net losses and loss 
        adjustment expenses               155,710             104,657             51,053 
     Underwriting, acquisition 
        and insurance expenses             38,579              40,212             (1,633) 
                                        ---------           ---------           -------- 
Total expenses                            194,289             144,869             49,420 
                                        ---------           ---------           -------- 
 
Income (loss) 
     before income taxes                $  28,300           $  63,160           $(34,860) 
                                        =========           =========           ======== 
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PREMIUMS 
 
Gross Premiums Written: 

Medical professional liability premiums written during the year ended December 31, 2000 increased by $1.4 
million as compared to the same period of 1999, from $178.6 million to $180.0 million. After giving effect to 
insureds that did not renew, a net increase of approximately $5.3 million resulted from rate increases and writing 
premiums at approved higher rates. Partially offsetting this $5.3 million increase was a decrease of $3.9 million 
resulting from one-time additional premiums written in January 1999 related to the purchase of a book of 
business. 

For the year ended December 31, 2000 as compared to the same period of 1999, accident and health, workers 
compensation and multi-line premiums increased by $20.7 million; however, as previously discussed, similar 
growth is not expected in future periods. 

Premiums Earned: 

Medical professional liability premiums earned decreased $4.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 as 
compared to same period in 1999. As with written premiums, $3.9 million of this decrease was due to one-time 
additional premiums earned in 1999 related to the purchase of a book of business. Direct and assumed accident 
and health, workers compensation and multi-line premiums earned increased by $13.7 million during the year 
ended December 31, 2000 as compared to the same period of 1999. 

Premiums ceded decreased by approximately $4.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 as compared to 
the year ended December 31, 1999, primarily related to workers compensation, accident and health, and multi-
line premiums earned. While the total earned amount of these premiums increased during 2000, the proportion of 
the premiums that were ceded decreased. As a result, ceded premiums were lower for the year ended December 
31, 2000. 

Net earned premiums included accident and health, workers compensation and multi-line premiums of 
approximately $34.8 million in 2000 and $14.8 million in 1999. ProAssurance has previously disclosed its 
commitment to discontinue participation in the underwriting programs that generated most of these premiums and 
expects substantially decreased premiums in future periods.  
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LOSSES 
 
Consolidated losses and loss adjustment expenses (losses) and the related current year loss ratio are 
summarized in the following table (dollars in thousands).  
 

              
 
                                                     Year ended 
                                                     December 31 
                                             ------------------------------ 
                                               2000                1999 
                                             ---------            --------- 
 
Incurred loss related to: 
    Current accident year                    $ 178,210            $ 158,303 
    Prior accident years                       (12,500)             (53,646) 
    Change in death, disability and 
         retirement reserves                   (10,000)                  -- 
                                             ---------            --------- 
Net incurred loss                            $ 155,710            $ 104,657 
                                             =========            ========= 
 
        Current accident 
               year net loss ratio                 100%                  96% 
                                             =========            ========= 

 
 
Losses incurred include three components: a) actuarial evaluation of incurred loss levels for the current accident 
year; b) actuarial re-evaluation of incurred loss levels for prior accident years and c) actuarial re-evaluation of the 
reserve for the death, disability and retirement provision. These components take into consideration prior loss 
experience, loss trends, changes in the frequency and severity of claims, premium rate loads and the retention of 
insureds. Any adjustments related to previously established amounts are included in current operations. 

The current accident year loss ratio (current accident year net loss divided by net premiums earned) increased to 
100% from 96%. This change is due to increasing trends in severity and frequency of professional liability claims 
recognized by ProAssurance during the year 2000. As a result of these same trends, the average ultimate 
payment of indemnity and loss adjustment expenses per exposure unit for recent accident years appears likely to 
exceed comparable averages for previous years. Although such per claim average remains within the level 
contemplated by the previously established reserves, the effect was favorable loss development during the year 
ended December 31, 2000 of $12.5 million versus $53.6 million during the year ended December 31, 1999. In 
2000, the $10.0 million decrease in the reserve for death, disability and retirement is principally the result of an 
increase in premium rate loads and a decrease in the number of insureds. 

INVESTMENT INCOME 
 
For purposes of this discussion, invested assets are comprised of fixed maturities and equity securities at 
amortized cost and short-term investments. The earnings on such invested assets constitute the related net 
investment income. 

Consolidated net investment income was $41.5 million in 2000 compared to $39.3 million in 1999. The $2.2 
million increase is attributable to both to increased average yields and to growth in the amount of invested assets. 

At December 31, 2000, the investment portfolio consisted of 51% taxable securities and 49% tax-exempt 
securities. At December 31, 2000, the average yield of fixed maturity investments was 5.5%.  
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OTHER INCOME 
 
Other income decreased to $3.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to $4.3 million for the 
year ended December 31, 1999. The decrease is principally attributable to a $0.8 million decrease in capital gains 
realized upon the sale of securities during 2000 as compared to 1999. 

 
UNDERWRITING, ACQUISITION AND INSURANCE EXPENSES 
 
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses decreased by approximately $1.6 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2000 as compared to the same period in 1999 primarily because of a $2 million decrease in 
guaranty fund assessments. The underwriting expense ratio (underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses 
divided by premiums earned) for 2000 was 21.7% as compared to 24.5% for the same period in 1999. The 
decrease in the ratio was due both to the reduction in guaranty fund assessments and to the cost control 
measures implemented by ProAssurance during 2000.  
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ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 
 
 
MARKET RISK 
 
 
ProAssurance initially invests only in investment grade securities with the intent at the time of purchase that such 
securities will be held until maturity. ProAssurance is exposed to various market risks, including both interest rate 
risk and equity price risk. Interest rate risk represents the risk of changes in the value of a financial instrument 
caused by fluctuations in market interest rates. ProAssurance handles market risks in accordance with its 
established investment policies. The goal of these policies is to implement a strategic asset allocation that 
maximizes the long-term rate of return at a minimum level of risk given a set of asset classes and restrictions. 
Market risk control relates principally to ratings of issuers and length to maturity. ProAssurance does not enter 
into derivative transactions. 

At December 31, 2001 fixed maturity securities totaling $1,270.3 million, at fair value, comprised 84% of 
ProAssurance's invested assets of $1,516.5 million. Thus, the most significant market risk to ProAssurance is 
interest rate risk related to the fixed maturity portfolio. ProAssurance believes it is in a position to keep these 
investments until final maturity and does not invest in fixed maturity securities for trading purposes. Nevertheless, 
fluctuations in market interest rates may significantly impact the fair value of this portfolio. 

ProAssurance estimates that the fair value of its fixed maturity portfolio and the weighted average modified 
duration would respond to fluctuations in market interest rates as follows:  
 

              
 
                                       Portfolio      Change in         Modified 
       Interest                          Value          Value           Duration 
         Rates                        $ Millions      $ Millions          Years 
     -----------                      ----------      ----------        -------- 
 
       +2%                              $1,165           -$105            4.29 
       +1%                              $1,216            -$54            4.29 
    Current rate*                       $1,270          $    0            4.14 
       -1%                              $1,323          $   53            3.89 
       -2%                              $1,375          $  105            3.78 
 
*Current rates are as of December 31, 2001. 

 
 
At December 31, 2001 the fair value of ProAssurance's investment in common stocks, excluding preferred stocks 
as discussed in the following paragraph, was $44.5 million, which included net unrealized losses of $6.4 million. 
These securities are subject to price risk. A hypothetical 10% increase in the market prices as of December 31, 
2001 would increase the fair value of these securities to $48.9 million; a hypothetical 10% decrease would reduce 
the fair value to $40.0 million. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered the 
best or worst scenarios. 

At December 31, 2001 fair value of ProAssurance's investment in preferred stocks was $52.6 million, including 
net unrealized gains of $2.2 million. These securities carry fixed rates of return and thus, like fixed maturities, are 
primarily subject to interest rate risk. The fixed maturities table above does not include preferred stocks. 

ProAssurance's cash and short-term investment portfolio at December 31, 2001 was on a cost basis which 
approximates its fair value. This portfolio lacks significant market rate sensitivity due to its short duration.  
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ITEM 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA. 
 
The Consolidated Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules of ProAssurance Corporation and 
subsidiaries listed in Item 14(a) have been included herein beginning on page 43. The Supplementary Financial 
Information required by Item 302 of Regulation S-K is included in Note 15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements of ProAssurance Corporation and its subsidiaries. 

 
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 
 
 
         Not Applicable. 
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                                    PART III 
 
 
ITEM     10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT  
 
The information required by this Item regarding executive officers is included in Part I of the Form 10K (Page 19 
and 20) in accordance with Instruction 3 of the Instructions to Paragraph (b) of Item 401 of Regulation S-K. 

The information required by this Item regarding directors is incorporated by reference pursuant to General 
Instruction G (3) of Form 10K from ProAssurance's definitive proxy statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of its 
Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A on or before 
April 30, 2002. 

 
 
ITEM 11.  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
 
The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 
10K from ProAssurance's definitive proxy statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of its Stockholders to be filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A on or before April 30, 2002. 

 
 
ITEM 12.  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT. 
 
The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 
10K from ProAssurance's definitive proxy statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of its Stockholders to be filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A on or before April 30, 2002. 

 
 
ITEM 13.  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. 
 
The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference pursuant to General Instruction G (3) of Form 
10K from ProAssurance's definitive proxy statement for the 2002 Annual Meeting of its Stockholders to be filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A on or before April 30, 2002.  
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                                     PART IV 
 
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K. 
 
(a)     Financial Statements. The following consolidated financial statements 
         of ProAssurance Corporation and subsidiaries are included herein in 
         accordance with Item 8 of Part II of this report. 
 
                  Report of Independent Auditors 
 
                  Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 2001 and 2000 
 
                  Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital - years ended 
                  December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 
 
                  Consolidated Statements of Income - years ended December 31, 
                  2001, 2000, and 1999 
 
                  Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - years ended December 
                  31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 
 
                  Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
 
         Financial Statement Schedules. The following consolidated financial 
         statement schedules of ProAssurance Corporation and subsidiaries are 
         included herein in accordance with Item 14(d): 

                  Schedule I - Summary of Investments - Other than Investments 
                  in Related Parties. 
 
                  Schedule II - Condensed Financial Information of ProAssurance 
                  Corporation. 
 
                  Schedule III - Supplementary Insurance Information. 
 
                  Schedule IV - Reinsurance. 
 
                  Schedule VI - Supplementary Property and Casualty Insurance 
                  Information. 
 
         All other schedules to the consolidated financial statements required 
         by Article 7 of Regulation S-X are not required under the related 
         instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have been omitted. 
 
(b)      None 
 
(c)     The exhibits required to be filed by Item 14(c) are listed herein in 
         the Exhibit Index. 
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                                   SIGNATURES 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on this the 28th 
day of March 2002. 

                                                PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 
 
                                                By:/s/   A. Derrill Crowe, M.D. 
                                                   ----------------------------- 
                                                         A. Derrill Crowe, M.D. 
 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 
Name                                        Title                     Date 
----                                        -----                     ---- 
/s/A. Derrill Crowe, M.D.             Chief Executive            March 28, 2002 
--------------------------- 
A. Derrill Crowe, M.D.                Officer (principal 
                                      executive officer) 
                                      and Director 
 
 
/s/Howard H. Friedman                 Chief Financial            March 28, 2002 
--------------------------- 
Howard H. Friedman                    Officer (principal 
                                      financial officer) 
 
 
/s/James J. Morello                   Chief Accounting           March 28, 2002 
--------------------------- 
James J. Morello                      Officer (principal 
                                      accounting officer) 
 
 
/s/Victor T. Adamo, Esq.              Director                   March 28, 2002 
--------------------------- 
Victor T. Adamo, Esq. 
 
 
/s/Paul R. Butrus                     Director                   March 28, 2002 
---------------------------  
Paul R. Butrus  
 
 
                                      Director 
--------------------------- 
Norton E. Cowart, M.D. 
 
 
/s/Robert E. Flowers, M.D.            Director                   March 28, 2002 
--------------------------- 
Robert E. Flowers, M.D. 
 
 
/s/Leon C. Hamrick, M.D.              Director                   March 28, 2002 
---------------------------  
Leon C. Hamrick, M.D. 
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                                     Director 
---------------------------- 
John J. McMahon, Jr. 
 
 
/s/Drayton Nabers, Jr., Esq.         Director                    March 28, 2002 
---------------------------- 
Drayton Nabers, Jr. 
 
 
/s/John P. North, Jr.                Director                    March 28, 2002 
----------------------------  
John P. North, Jr. 
 
 
/s/Ann F. Putallaz, Ph.D.            Director                    March 28, 2002  
----------------------------  
Ann F. Putallaz, Ph.D. 
 
 
/s/William H. Woodhams, M.D.         Director                    March 28, 2002  
----------------------------  
William H. Woodhams, M.D.  
 



43 

                    ProAssurance Corporation and Subsidiaries 
                       (Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
 
                        Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
                  Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 
 
                                    CONTENTS 
 

              
 
Report of Independent Auditors....................................................43 
 
 

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
Consolidated Balance Sheets.......................................................45 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital.....................................47 

Consolidated Statements of Income.................................................48 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.............................................49 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements........................................50 

 
 



44 

Report of Independent Auditors 
 
The Board of Directors 
ProAssurance Corporation (formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ProAssurance Corporation and subsidiaries 
(formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements 
of changes in capital, income and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. 
Our audits also included the financial statements and schedules listed in the Index at Item 14(a). These financial 
statements and schedules are the responsibility of ProAssurance's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these financial statements and schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of ProAssurance Corporation and subsidiaries (formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedules, when considered in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information 
set forth therein. 

Ernst & Young LLP 
February 22, 2002, 
except for Note 16, as to which the date is 
March 18, 2002 
Birmingham, Alabama 
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ProAssurance Corporation and Subsidiaries (Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(in thousands, except share data) 
 

              
 
                                                                                        December 31           December 31 
                                                                                           2001                  2000 
                                                                                       ------------          ------------ 
 
ASSETS 
Investments: 
   Fixed maturities available for sale, at fair value                                  $  1,270,285          $    603,497 
   Equity securities available for sale, at fair value                                       97,044                80,872 
   Real estate, net                                                                          13,122                11,237 
   Short-term investments                                                                   136,014               100,920 
                                                                                       ------------          ------------ 
Total investments                                                                         1,516,465               796,526 
 
Cash and cash equivalents                                                                    53,163                 8,550 
Premiums receivable                                                                          77,766                54,405 
Receivable from reinsurers on unpaid losses and loss 
   adjustment expenses                                                                      374,056               166,202 
Prepaid reinsurance premiums                                                                 20,265                 2,704 
Deferred taxes                                                                               90,565                30,757 
Other assets                                                                                106,045                63,692 
                                                                                       ------------          ------------ 
 
                                                                                       $  2,238,325          $  1,122,836 
                                                                                       ============          ============ 

 
 
See accompanying notes 
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ProAssurance Corporation and Subsidiaries 

(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(in thousands, except share data) 
 

              
 
 
                                                                                       December 31             December 31 
                                                                                          2001                     2000 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
 
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
  Policy liabilities and accruals: 
    Reserve for losses and loss adjustment expenses                                    $  1,442,341           $    659,659 
    Unearned premiums                                                                       188,630                 78,495 
    Reinsurance premiums payable                                                             48,704                 27,249 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
  Total policy liabilities                                                                1,679,675                765,403 
  Other liabilities                                                                          40,431                 12,266 
  Long-term debt                                                                             82,500                     -- 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
Total liabilities                                                                         1,802,606                777,669 
 
Minority interest                                                                            22,488                     -- 
 
Commitments and contingencies                                                                    --                     -- 
 
Stockholders' equity: 
  Common stock, par value $0.01 and $1 per share in 2001 and 2000, 
    respectively; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 25,911,234 and 
    25,106,821 shares issued, respectively                                                      259                 25,107 
  Additional paid-in capital                                                                260,788                231,988 
  Accumulated other comprehensive gain (loss), net of 
    deferred tax expense (benefit) of $2,208 and $(460), respectively                         3,533                   (854) 
  Retained earnings                                                                         148,707                136,257 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
                                                                                            413,287                392,498 
    Less treasury stock at cost,  121,765 and 2,425,039 shares, 
       respectively                                                                             (56)               (47,331) 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
Total stockholders' equity                                                                  413,231                345,167 
                                                                                       ------------           ------------ 
 
                                                                                       $  2,238,325           $  1,122,836 
                                                                                       ============           ============ 

 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital 

(in thousands) 
 

              
 
                                                                                 Accumulated 
                                                                     Additional     Other 
                                                          Common      Paid-In   Comprehensive   Retained    Treasury 
                                                          Stock       Capital   Income (Loss)   Earnings      Stock        Total 
                                                        ---------    ---------- -------------  ---------    ---------    --------- 
 
 
Balance at January 1, 1999                              $  23,900    $ 206,562    $  12,277    $  91,622    $ (10,181)   $ 324,180 
5% stock dividend*                                          1,194       25,142           --      (26,365)          --          (29) 
Common stock issued for compensation                            9          195           --           --           --          204 
Purchase of treasury stock                                     --           --           --           --      (27,938)     (27,938) 
Sale of treasury stock                                         --           42           --           --          266          308 
Comprehensive income: 
  Change in fair value of securities 
     available for sale, net of deferred taxes                 --           --      (17,701)          --           -- 
  Net income                                                   --           --           --       46,700           -- 
Total comprehensive income                                                                                                  28,999 
                                                        ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    --------- 
Balance at December 31, 1999                               25,103      231,941       (5,424)     111,957      (37,853)     325,724 
Common stock issued for compensation                            4           58           --           --           --           62 
Purchase of treasury stock                                     --           --           --           --       (9,557)      (9,557) 
Sale of treasury stock                                         --          (11)          --           --           79           68 
Comprehensive income: 
  Change in fair value of securities 
     available for sale, net of deferred taxes                 --           --        4,570           --           -- 
  Net income                                                   --           --           --       24,300           -- 
Total comprehensive income                                                                                                  28,870 
                                                        ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    --------- 
Balance at December 31, 2000                               25,107      231,988         (854)     136,257      (47,331)     345,167 
Common stock issued for compensation                            1          184           --           --           --          185 
Purchase of treasury stock                                     --           --           --           --       (1,337)      (1,337) 
Retirement of treasury stock                               (2,405)     (46,207)          --           --       48,612           -- 
Conversion of par value to $0.01                          (22,476)      22,476           --           --           --           -- 
Equity issued in consolidation: 
  Common stock issued to Professionals 
     Group shareholders                                        32       49,378           --           --           --       49,410 
  Fair value of options assumed                                --        2,952           --           --           --        2,952 
Stock options exercised                                        --           17           --           --           --           17 
Comprehensive income: 
  Change in fair value of securities 
    available for sale, net of deferred taxes and 
    minority interest                                          --           --        4,387           --           --           -- 
  Net income                                                   --           --           --       12,450           --           -- 
Total comprehensive income                                                                                                  16,837 
                                                        ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    ---------    --------- 
Balance at December 31, 2001                            $     259    $ 260,788    $   3,533    $ 148,707    $     (56)   $ 413,231 
                                                        =========    =========    =========    =========    =========    ========= 

 
 
*Cash was paid in lieu of fractional shares 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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(in thousands, except per share data) 
 

              
 
                                                                                            Year Ended December 31 
                                                                                2001                 2000                 1999 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
 
Revenues: 
  Gross premiums written                                                     $  388,983           $  223,871           $  201,593 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
 
  Premiums earned                                                            $  381,510           $  216,297           $  207,492 
  Premiums ceded                                                                (68,165)             (38,701)             (43,068) 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
  Net premiums earned                                                           313,345              177,596              164,424 
  Net investment income                                                          59,782               41,450               39,273 
  Other income                                                                    9,428                3,543                4,332 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
Total revenues                                                                  382,555              222,589              208,029 
 
Expenses: 
  Losses and loss 
    adjustment expenses                                                         344,202              190,458              157,056 
  Reinsurance recoveries                                                        (45,644)             (34,748)             (52,399) 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
  Net losses and loss 
    adjustment expenses                                                         298,558              155,710              104,657 
  Underwriting, acquisition 
    and insurance expenses                                                       70,437               38,579               40,212 
  Interest expense                                                                2,591                   --                   -- 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
Total expenses                                                                  371,586              194,289              144,869 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Income before income taxes 
  and minority interest                                                          10,969               28,300               63,160 
 
Provision for income taxes: 
  Current expense (benefit)                                                      (4,567)               3,146               14,179 
  Deferred expense                                                                1,720                  854                2,281 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
                                                                                 (2,847)               4,000               16,460 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Income before minority interest                                                  13,816               24,300               46,700 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Minority interest                                                                (1,366)                  --                   -- 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Net income                                                                   $   12,450           $   24,300           $   46,700 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
 
Basic and diluted earnings per share: 
  Net income                                                                 $     0.51           $     1.04           $     1.95 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
 
Weighted average number 
  of common shares 
  outstanding--basic and diluted                                                 24,263               23,291               23,992 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 

 
 

See accompanying notes. 
8
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(in thousands) 
 

              
 
                                                                                             Year Ended December 31 
                                                                                2001                 2000                 1999 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income                                                                   $   12,450           $   24,300           $   46,700 
Adjustments to reconcile net income 
  to net cash provided  by 
  operating activities: 
     Depreciation                                                                 3,243                1,833                1,649 
     Amortization                                                                 8,603                4,499                4,835 
     Net realized capital gains                                                  (5,441)                (913)              (1,787) 
     Deferred income taxes                                                        1,720                  854                2,281 
     Policy acquisition costs deferred, 
       net of related  amortization                                                 545               (2,542)               5,212 
     Other                                                                         (655)                (544)                  61 
     Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the effects 
       from the consolidation with Professionals Group: 
        Premiums receivable                                                      18,726               (1,656)               7,200 
        Receivable from reinsurers                                               (8,633)              13,306                  382 
        Prepaid reinsurance premiums                                             (9,496)              12,959               (2,196) 
        Other assets, excluding capital purchases                                 4,109               (1,486)              (1,811) 
        Reserve for losses and loss 
           adjustment expenses                                                   21,148               (6,133)               5,152 
        Unearned premiums                                                         7,471                7,570               (5,304) 
        Reinsurance premiums payable                                             12,236               (7,672)              (7,675) 
        Other liabilities                                                        (6,131)              (8,040)              (8,288) 
        Minority interest in net income                                           1,366                   --                   -- 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
Net cash provided by operating activities                                        61,261               36,335               46,411 
 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of: 
  Fixed maturities available for sale                                          (656,101)             (94,775)            (171,202) 
  Equity securities available for sale                                           (5,797)             (50,799)             (22,605) 
Proceeds from sale or maturities of: 
  Fixed maturities available for sale                                           681,219              143,715              156,205 
  Equity securities available for sale                                           25,286               11,048               23,216 
Net decrease (increase) in short-term investments                               (15,801)             (38,428)              15,940 
Cash used in consolidation, 
  net of cash acquired $72,245                                                 (124,059) 
 
Other                                                                            (3,666)              (8,398)              (9,611) 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
Net cash used by investing activities                                           (98,919)             (37,637)              (8,057) 
 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from long term debt                                                    110,000                   --                   -- 
Repayment of debt                                                               (27,500)                  --                   -- 
Dividends paid                                                                       --                   --                  (29) 
Purchases of treasury stock                                                      (1,337)              (9,557)             (27,938) 
Other                                                                             1,108                   --                   -- 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities                              82,271               (9,557)             (27,967) 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                                 44,613              (10,859)              10,387 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period                                  8,550               19,409                9,022 
                                                                             ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period                                   $   53,163           $    8,550           $   19,409 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Net cash paid during the year for income taxes                               $      706           $    1,929           $   18,556 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 
Net cash paid during the year for interest                                   $    2,442           $       --           $       -- 
                                                                             ==========           ==========           ========== 

 
 
See accompanying notes. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
1.       ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ProAssurance Corporation (a 
Delaware corporation) and its subsidiaries ("ProAssurance"). All significant intercompany accounts and 
transactions between consolidated companies have been eliminated. 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

The significant accounting policies followed by ProAssurance that materially affect financial reporting are 
summarized in these notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

SEGMENT INFORMATION 
 
ProAssurance operates in the United States of America and in two reportable industry segments. As discussed in 
Note 3, the professional liability segment principally provides professional and general liability insurance for 
providers of health care services, and to a lesser extent, providers of legal services. The personal lines segment 
provides private passenger automobile, homeowner, boat, and umbrella insurance products primarily for 
educational employees and their immediate families exclusively in the state of Michigan. 

INVESTMENTS 
 
ProAssurance initially invests only in investment grade securities. All securities in the investment portfolio are 
available to be sold in response to liquidity needs, changes in market interest rates and investment management 
strategies, and all are classified as available-for-sale. Available-for-sale securities are excluded from earnings and 
reported, net of tax effect, in stockholders' equity as "Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" until 
realized. Real estate is reported at cost, less allowances for depreciation. Short-term investments, primarily 
composed of investments in United States (U.S.) Treasury obligations and commercial paper, are reported at 
cost, which approximates fair value. 

Investment income includes amortization of premium and accretion of discount related to debt securities acquired 
at other than par value. Debt securities with maturities beyond one year when purchased are classified as fixed 
maturities. Realized gains and losses on sales of investments, and declines in value judged to be other-than-
temporary, are recognized on the specific identification basis. 

Fair values for fixed maturity and equity securities are based on quoted market prices, where available. For fixed 
maturity and equity securities not actively traded, fair values are estimated using values obtained from 
independent pricing services. The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash and cash equivalents 
and short-term investments approximate their fair values.  
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1.       ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
REAL ESTATE 
 
Property and certain leasehold improvements are classified as investment real estate. All balances are stated on 
the basis of cost. Depreciation is computed over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. 
Accumulated depreciation was approximately $6.2 million and $5.8 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, 
respectively. Rental income and expenses are included in net investment income. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 
For purposes of the consolidated balance sheets and statements of cash flows, ProAssurance considers all 
demand deposits and overnight investments to be cash equivalents. 

REINSURANCE 
 
Certain premiums are assumed from and ceded to other insurance companies under various reinsurance 
agreements. ProAssurance cedes reinsurance to provide for greater diversification of business, allow 
management to control exposure to potential losses arising from large risks, and provide additional capacity for 
growth. A significant portion of the reinsurance is effected under reinsurance contracts known as treaties and, in 
some instances, by negotiation on individual risks. 

Reinsurance expense is estimated based on the terms of the respective reinsurance agreements. The estimated 
expense is continually reviewed and any adjustments which become necessary are included in current 
operations. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the loss liability 
associated with the reinsured policies. 

DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS 
 
Costs that vary with and are directly related to the production of new and renewal premiums (primarily premium 
taxes, commissions and underwriting salaries) are deferred to the extent they are recoverable against unearned 
premiums and are amortized as related premiums are earned. 

RESERVE FOR LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 
 
The reserve for losses and loss adjustment expenses represents management's estimates, using methods it 
considers reasonable and appropriate, of the ultimate cost of all losses incurred but unpaid. The estimated liability 
is continually reviewed, and any adjustments which become necessary are included in current operations. 

CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 
As of December 31, 2001 the Company did not have any material commitments for capital expenditures. 
 
RECOGNITION OF REVENUES 
 
Insurance premiums are recognized as revenues pro rata over the terms of the policies. 
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1.       ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
STOCK OPTIONS 
 
As allowed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation," ProAssurance elected to continue use of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees" to measure employee stock compensation expense with pro forma 
disclosure of net income and earnings per share determined as if the fair value method had been applied in 
measuring compensation cost. 

INCOME TAXES 
 
ProAssurance files a consolidated federal income tax return. Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary 
differences between financial and income tax reporting relating primarily to unrealized gains on securities, 
discounting of losses and loss adjustment expenses for income tax reporting, and the limitation of the unearned 
premiums deduction for income tax reporting. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 
 
Earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of common 
stock outstanding during each year after giving effect to stock dividends and treasury shares. 

 ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
 

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 141, Business Combinations, and No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, which supersedes Opinion 
17, Intangible Assets. Both statements are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. The new 

rules address how goodwill and other intangible assets should be accounted for in financial statements upon 
acquisition and how these items should be accounted for subsequent to acquisition. Contrary to Opinion 17, 
SFAS No. 142 does not presume that goodwill and all other intangible assets are wasting assets requiring 
amortization. Instead, goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives will be tested at least 

annually for impairment. If goodwill and intangible assets are deemed to be impaired, the change will be charged 
through the Statement of Income. SFAS No. 142 requires additional disclosure of information about goodwill and 
other intangible assets in the years subsequent to their acquisition. ProAssurance has determined there are no 

impaired intangible assets as of December 31, 2001. ProAssurance operating results for the twelve months 
ended December 31, 2001 included net amortization expense of $154,000 that will not be recorded in future 

periods due to the adoption of SFAS 142. Additionally, ProAssurance expects deferred credits related to prior 
year acquisitions of $1.7 million will be reduced to zero in 2002 with the change being accounted for as the 

cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.  
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2.       CONSOLIDATION OF MEDICAL ASSURANCE AND PROFESSIONALS GROUP 
 
ProAssurance Corporation was formed for the purpose of consolidating Medical Assurance, Inc. ("Medical 
Assurance") and Professionals Group, Inc. ("Professionals Group") and began operations on June 27, 2001 in a 
transaction referred to hereafter as the consolidation ("consolidation"). 

The consolidation of Medical Assurance into ProAssurance was in the form of a corporate reorganization and was 
treated in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. Upon consummation of the consolidation, each outstanding 
share of Medical Assurance common stock, par value $1.00 per share, was converted into one share of 
ProAssurance common stock, par value $0.01 per share. Approximately 22.6 million ProAssurance shares were 
issued to Medical Assurance shareholders. Additionally, approximately 399,000 outstanding Medical Assurance 
options were converted into a like number of outstanding ProAssurance options. 

The consolidation of Professionals Group into ProAssurance was treated as a purchase transaction. Each 
outstanding share of Professionals Group common stock was converted into the right to receive, at the holder's 
election, either (a) 0.897 of a share of ProAssurance common stock plus $13.47 in cash, or (b) $27.47 in cash. 
Aggregate consideration paid to the Professionals Group shareholders consisted of approximately $196 million in 
cash and 3.2 million shares of ProAssurance common stock, valued at approximately $50 million. The fair value 
of ProAssurance shares issued was $15.59 per share based on the average Medical Assurance common stock 
price for a few days prior to June 27, 2001. Additionally, outstanding options of approximately 262,000 
Professionals Group common shares were converted to outstanding options of approximately 459,000 
ProAssurance common shares. The estimated fair value of the options issued was approximately $3 million. 

ProAssurance funded the cash requirements of the consolidation with the proceeds of a $110 million term loan 
facility (see Note 11) and with internal funds generated from dividends paid to ProAssurance by Medical 
Assurance and Professionals Group at the time of closing. 

The total cost of the purchase transaction of approximately $252 million has been allocated to the assets acquired 
and the liabilities assumed based on estimates of their respective fair values. The estimated fair value of 
identifiable assets acquired totaled $1,165 million and the estimated fair value of the liabilities assumed totaled 
$931 million. The estimated excess of the total cost of the acquisition over the fair value of net assets acquired of 
approximately $18.4 million was recorded as goodwill. 

The preliminary fair value of Professionals Group's reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses and related 
reinsurance recoverables was estimated based on the present value of the expected underlying cash flows of the 
loss reserves and reinsurance recoverables and includes a risk premium and a profit margin. In determining the 

preliminary fair value estimate, management discounted Professionals Group's historical GAAP undiscounted net 
loss reserves to present value assuming a 5% discount rate, which approximated the current U.S. Treasury rate 
at the date of the consolidation. The discounting pattern was actuarially developed from Professionals Group's 

historical loss data. An expected profit margin of 5% was applied to the discounted loss reserves, which is 
consistent with management's understanding of the returns anticipated by the reinsurance market (the 

reinsurance market representing a willing party in the purchase of loss reserves). Additionally, for the professional 
liability loss reserves of Professionals Group, an estimated risk premium of 5% was applied to the discounted 

reserves, which is deemed to be reasonable and consistent with expectations in the marketplace given the long-
tail nature and the related high degree of uncertainty of such reserves. For the personal lines loss reserves 

(homeowners and automobile) of Professionals Group, an estimated risk premium of 2% was applied to 
discounted loss  
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2.       CONSOLIDATION OF MEDICAL ASSURANCE AND PROFESSIONALS GROUP (CONTINUED) 
 
reserves as such reserves develop over a much shorter period of time and, generally, are less volatile than 
professional liability reserves. ProAssurance has not recognized any adjustments to that preliminary fair value. 

ProAssurance is required to incorporate Professionals Group's activity commencing upon the effective date of the 
acquisition. The unaudited pro forma information below presents combined results of operations as if the 
acquisition had occurred at the beginning of the respective periods presented after giving effect to certain 
adjustments, including amortization of goodwill, increased interest expense on debt related to the acquisition and 
lower investment income due to cash used to fund a portion of the consolidation, and related tax effects. 
Professional Group's nonrecurring and transaction related expenses were also excluded from the pro forma 
financial information. The unaudited pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations 
of the combined company had the acquisition occurred at the beginning of the periods presented, nor is it 
necessarily indicative of future results (in thousands, except per share data).  
 

              
 
                                                          ProForma Results 
                                                   Twelve Months Ended December 31 
                                                   ------------------------------- 
                                                      2001                 2000 
                                                   ----------           ---------- 
 
 
Revenues                                           $  528,629           $  487,080 
                                                   ==========           ========== 
 
Net income (loss)                                  $   (6,950)          $   25,861 
                                                   ==========           ========== 
 
Net income (loss) per share 
   Basic                                           $    (0.27)          $     0.98 
                                                   ==========           ========== 
   Diluted                                         $    (0.27)          $     0.97 
                                                   ==========           ========== 

 



56 

ProAssurance Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

 

3.       SEGMENT INFORMATION 
 
ProAssurance operates in the United States of America and, prior to the consolidation, operated in only one 
reportable industry segment the professional liability insurance segment, that principally provides professional 
liability insurance and reinsurance for providers of health care services, and to a limited extent providers of legal 
services. The professional liability segment includes the operating results of three significant insurance 
companies: The Medical Assurance Company, Inc. ("MA-Alabama"), Medical Assurance of West Virginia ("MA-
West Virginia"), Inc., and ProNational Insurance Company ("ProNational"). 

As a result of the consolidation, ProAssurance is now engaged in an additional segment, which is providing 
personal property and casualty insurance to individuals (the personal lines segment). At December 31, 2001, 
ProAssurance owns 84% of the stock of MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. ("MEEMIC Holdings"), a publicly traded 
insurance holding company that provides personal auto, homeowners, boat and umbrella coverages primarily to 
educational employees and their families through its wholly-owned subsidiary, MEEMIC Insurance Company 
("MEEMIC"). 
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3.       SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 
 
The accounting policies of each segment are consistent with those described in the basis of presentation footnote 
of ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. Identifiable assets of ProAssurance are primarily cash and 
marketable securities. Other than cash and marketable securities owned directly by the parent company, the 
identifiable assets of ProAssurance are allocated to the reportable operating segments. Other than investment 
income earned directly by the parent company and interest expense related to long-term debt held by the parent 
company, all revenues and expenses of ProAssurance are allocated to the operating segments for purposes of 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related 
Information. Revenue is primarily from unaffiliated customers and the effect of transactions between segments 
has been eliminated. 

The table below provides a reconciliation of segment information to total consolidated information (in millions). 
 

              
 
                                                                         Twelve months ended 
                                                                             December 31 
                                                                  ------------------------------- 
                                                                      2001                2000 
                                                                  ----------           ---------- 
 
         Revenues: 
           Professional liability lines                           $    306.8           $    222.6 
           Personal lines                                               75.3                   -- 
           Corporate and other                                           0.5                   -- 
                                                                  ----------           ---------- 
                 Total revenues                                   $    382.6           $    222.6 
                                                                  ==========           ========== 
 
         Net Income (Loss): 
           Professional liability lines                           $      6.8           $     24.3 
           Personal lines                                                7.1                   -- 
           Corporate and other                                          (1.4)                  -- 
                                                                  ----------           ---------- 
           Total net income                                       $     12.5           $     24.3 
                                                                  ==========           ========== 

 
 

              
 
                                                                             December 31 
                                                                  ------------------------------- 
                                                                      2001                2000 
                                                                  ----------           ---------- 
 
         Identifiable Assets: 
           Professional liability lines                           $  1,913.5          $  1,122.8 
           Personal lines                                              324.7                  -- 
           Corporate and other                                           0.1                  -- 
                                                                  ----------          ---------- 
           Total assets                                           $  2,238.3          $  1,122.8 
                                                                  ==========          ========== 
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4.       INVESTMENTS 
 
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturities and equity 
securities (in thousands) are as follows: 
 

              
 
                                                                                    December 31, 2001 
                                                            ----------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                               Gross             Gross                             Estimated 
                                                             Amortized        Unrealized       Unrealized             Fair 
                                                               Cost              Gains           (Losses)            Value 
                                                            -----------       ----------       ----------         ----------- 
 
         U. S. TREASURY SECURITIES                          $    58,768        $    905         $    (249)        $    59,424 
         STATE AND MUNICIPAL BONDS                              407,738           5,410            (2,149)            410,999 
         CORPORATE BONDS                                        412,907           8,550            (2,463)            418,994 
         ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES                                379,817           4,079            (3,598)            380,298 
         CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT                                    570              --                --                 570 
                                                            -----------        --------         ---------         ----------- 
                                                              1,259,800          18,944            (8,459)          1,270,285 
         EQUITY SECURITIES                                      101,221           6,383           (10,560)             97,044 
                                                            -----------        --------         ---------         ----------- 
                                                            $ 1,361,021        $ 25,327         $ (19,019)        $ 1,367,329 
                                                            ===========        ========         =========         =========== 

 
 

                       
 
                                                                                    December 31, 2000 
                                                            ----------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                               Gross             Gross                             Estimated 
                                                             Amortized        Unrealized       Unrealized             Fair 
                                                               Cost              Gains           (Losses)            Value 
                                                            -----------       ----------       ----------         ----------- 
 
         U. S. Treasury securities                          $    18,657        $    213         $     (64)        $    18,806 
         State and municipal bonds                              398,214           4,605            (2,293)            400,526 
         Corporate bonds                                        124,824           1,103            (2,275)            123,652 
         Asset-backed securities                                 61,144             302            (1,503)             59,943 
         Certificates of deposit                                    570              --                --                 570 
                                                            -----------        --------         ---------         ----------- 
                                                                603,409           6,223            (6,135)            603,497 
         Equity securities                                       82,274           6,784            (8,186)             80,872 
                                                            -----------        --------         ---------         ----------- 
                                                            $   685,683        $ 13,007         $ (14,321)        $   684,369 
                                                            ===========        ========         =========         =========== 
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4.       INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of fixed maturities (in thousands) at December 31, 2001, by 
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because 
borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. 
ProAssurance uses the call date as the contractual maturity for prerefunded state and municipal bonds which are 
100% backed by U.S. Treasury obligations.  
 

              
 
                                                                                          Estimated 
                                                                   Amortized                 Fair 
                                                                     Cost                   Value 
                                                                  ------------          ------------ 
 
         Due in one year or less                                  $     74,312          $     75,553 
         Due after one year through five years                         314,649               320,326 
         Due after five years through ten years                        327,280               330,463 
         Due after ten years                                           163,742               163,645 
         Asset-backed securities                                       379,817               380,298 
                                                                  ------------          ------------ 
                                                                  $  1,259,800          $  1,270,285 
                                                                  ============          ============ 

 
 
Excluding investments in bonds and notes of the U.S. Government, a U.S. Government agency, or prerefunded 
state and municipal bonds which are 100% backed by U.S. Treasury obligations, no investment in any person or 
its affiliates exceeded 10% of stockholders' equity at December 31, 2001. 

Amounts of investment income by investment category (in thousands) are as follows: 
 

              
 
                                                                       Year ended December 31 
                                                            2001                 2000                 1999 
                                                         ----------           ----------           ---------- 
 
Fixed maturities                                         $   52,238           $   34,370           $   34,711 
Equities                                                      3,243                3,408                1,589 
Real estate                                                   1,496                1,472                1,581 
Short-term investments                                        4,786                3,961                3,325 
Other                                                         1,237                  852                  839 
                                                         ----------           ----------           ---------- 
                                                             63,000               44,063               42,045 
Investment expenses                                          (3,218)              (2,613)              (2,772) 
                                                         ----------           ----------           ---------- 
Net investment income                                    $   59,782           $   41,450           $   39,273 
                                                         ==========           ==========           ========== 
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4. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Net realized gains and losses (in thousands) are included in other income as  
follows: 
 

              
 
                                             Year ended December 31 
                                2001                  2000                1999 
                           -------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Gross gains                $     8,619            $    3,542         $     3,915 
Gross losses                    (3,178)               (2,629)             (2,128) 
                           -------------------------------------------------------- 
Net gains                  $     5,441                   913         $     1,787 
                           ======================================================== 

 
 
These gains and losses are primarily derived from sales of investment securities. In 2001, gross losses included 
$409,000 recognized due to permanent decline in the fair value of one security. 

These realized gains and losses, net of related tax expense of $1.9 million, $0.3 million, and $0.6 million, 
respectively, were reclassified from "Accumulated other comprehensive income" included in stockholders' equity 
to "Other income" in the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

Proceeds from sales (excluding maturities and paydowns) of available-for-sale securities were $565.3 million, 
$108.5 million and $125.7 million during 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. 

 
5. REINSURANCE 
 
ProAssurance has various quota share, excess of loss assumption, and cession reinsurance agreements. 
ProAssurance generally retains the risk for losses between $250,000 and $1 million. ProAssurance reinsures the 
risks above the maximum limits of its reinsurance treaties on a facultative basis whereby the reinsurer agrees to 
insure a particular risk up to a designated limit. 

The effect of reinsurance on premiums written and earned (in thousands) in 2001 is as follows: 
             
 
 
                                                2001                      2000                        1999 
                                              Premiums                   Premiums                    Premiums 
                                       Written      Earned          Written      Earned        Written       Earned 
                                      ----------------------   -------------------------    ------------------------- 
 
 DIRECT                               $343,370     $330,385        $195,915     $190,664       $184,669      $187,945 
 ASSUMED                                45,613       51,125          27,956       25,633         16,924        19,547 
 CEDED                                 (78,692)     (68,165)        (29,592)     (38,701)       (44,670)      (43,068) 
                                      --------     --------        --------     --------       --------      -------- 
 NET PREMIUMS                         $310,291     $313,345        $194,279     $177,596       $156,923      $164,424 
                                      ========     ========        ========     ========       ========      ======== 
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5. REINSURANCE (CONTINUED) 
 
Reinsurance contracts do not relieve ProAssurance from its obligations to policyholders. A contingent liability 
exists with respect to reinsurance ceded to the extent that any reinsurer does not meet the obligations assumed 
under the reinsurance agreements. ProAssurance continually monitors its reinsurers to minimize its exposure to 
significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies. 

At December 31, 2001, all reinsurance recoverables are considered collectible; the amounts as shown in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets approximate the fair value of the amounts recoverable from 
reinsurers. As required by the various state insurance laws, reinsurance recoverables totaling approximately 
$13.0 million are collateralized by letters of credit or funds withheld. 

6. INCOME TAXES 
 
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the amount of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components 
of ProAssurance's deferred tax liabilities and assets (in thousands) are as follows:  
 

              
 
                                                                   December 31 
                                                              2001            2000 
                                                            --------        ------- 
 
          Deferred tax liabilities: 
               Deferred acquisition costs                   $  5,420        $ 3,715 
               Unrealized gains on investments, net            2,208             -- 
               Other                                           2,090          5,096 
                                                            --------        ------- 
          Total deferred tax liabilities                       9,718          8,811 
 
          Deferred tax assets: 
               Unrealized losses on investments, net              --            460 
               Unpaid loss discount                           56,502         32,283 
               Unearned premium adjustment                    12,836          6,825 
               Net operating losses                           20,093             -- 
               Goodwill                                       10,369             -- 
               Other                                             483             -- 
                                                            --------        ------- 
          Total deferred tax assets                          100,283         39,568 
                                                            --------        ------- 
          Net deferred tax assets                           $ 90,565        $30,757 
                                                            ========        ======= 

 
 
In the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that ProAssurance will realize the benefit of the deferred 
tax assets, and therefore, no valuation allowance has been established. 
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6.  INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED) 
 
A reconciliation of "expected" income tax expense (35% of income before income taxes) to actual income tax 
expense in the accompanying financial statements (in thousands) follows:  
 

              
 
                                                                      Year ended December 31 
                                                              2001            2000            1999 
                                                            -------         -------         -------- 
 
          Computed "expected" tax expense                   $ 3,839         $ 9,905         $ 22,106 
          Tax-exempt municipal and state bond income         (6,544)         (6,082)          (5,815) 
          Other                                                (142)            177              169 
                                                            -------         -------         -------- 
          Total                                             $(2,847)        $ 4,000         $ 16,460 
                                                            =======         =======         ======== 

 
 
ProAssurance has available approximately $55 million in Federal tax loss carryforwards. These carryforwards 
begin to expire in the year 2018. Approximately $44 million of the carryforwards relate to the consolidation with 
Professionals Group. As such, the amount which can be utilized by ProAssurance in any one year is limited to 
approximately $12.5 million. 

7.  DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS 
 
Underwriting and insurance costs directly related to the production of new and renewal premiums are considered 
as acquisition costs and are capitalized and amortized to expense over the period in which the related premiums 
are earned. As is common practice within the industry, reinsurance ceding commissions due ProAssurance are 
considered a reduction of acquisition costs, and therefore reduce the total amount capitalized. 

Amortization of deferred acquisition costs amounted to approximately $37.8 million, $21.1 million, and $21.4 
million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Unamortized deferred acquisition 
costs are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets and amounted to approximately $15.5 
million and $10.4 million at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 

 
8. RESERVES FOR LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 
 
ProAssurance establishes reserves based on its estimates of the future amounts necessary to pay claims and 
expenses associated with investigation and settlement of claims. These estimates consist of case reserves and 
bulk reserves. Case reserves are estimates of future losses and loss adjustment expenses ("losses and LAE") for 
reported claims and are established by ProAssurance's claims department. Bulk reserves, which include a 
provision for losses that have occurred but have not been reported to ProAssurance as well as development on 
reported claims, are the difference between (i) the sum of case reserves and paid losses and (ii) an actuarially 
determined estimate of the total losses and LAE necessary for the ultimate settlement of all reported claims and 
incurred but not reported claims, including amounts already paid.  
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8. RESERVE FOR LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
 
Loss and LAE reserves are determined on the basis of individual claims and actuarially determined estimates of 
future losses based on ProAssurance's past loss experience, available industry data and projections as to future 
claims frequency, severity, inflationary trends and settlement patterns. Estimating reserves, especially 
professional liability reserves, is a complex process which is heavily dependent on judgment and involves many 
uncertainties. As a result, reserve estimates may vary significantly from the eventual outcome. The assumptions 
used in establishing ProAssurance's reserves are regularly reviewed and updated by management as new data 
becomes available. Any adjustments necessary are reflected in current operations. 

ProAssurance believes that the methods it uses to establish reserves are reasonable and appropriate. Each year, 
ProAssurance obtains an independent actuarial review of the reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses 
of each insurance subsidiary. The independent actuaries prepare reports that include recommendations as to the 
level of reserves. ProAssurance considers these recommendations as well as other factors, such as known, 
anticipated or estimated changes in frequency and severity of claims and loss retention levels and premium rates, 
in establishing the amount of its reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses. The statutory filings of each 
insurance company with the insurance regulators must be accompanied by an actuary's certification as to their 
respective reserves in accordance with the requirements of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners.  
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8. RESERVE FOR LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
 
Activity in the reserve for losses and loss adjustment expenses (reserves) is 
summarized as follows (in thousands): 
 

              
 
                                                                          2001              2000              1999 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
 
          Balance at January 1                                        $   659,659         $ 665,792         $ 660,640 
          Less reinsurance recoverables                                   166,202           179,508           179,890 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
          Net balance at January 1                                        493,457           486,284           480,750 
 
          Net reserves acquired from Profession Group                     557,284                --                -- 
 
          Incurred related to: 
            Current year                                                  303,387           178,210           158,303 
            Prior years                                                    13,818            (12,500)          (53,646) 
            Change in death, disabiltiy and retirement reserve            (18,647)          (10,000)               -- 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
          Total incurred                                                  298,558           155,710           104,657 
 
          Paid related to: 
            Current year                                                 (137,121)          (14,909)          (10,297) 
            Prior years                                                  (143,893)         (133,628)          (88,826) 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
          Total paid                                                     (281,014)         (148,537)          (99,123) 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
          Net balance at December 31                                    1,068,285           493,457           486,284 
          Plus reinsurance recoverables                                   374,056           166,202           179,508 
                                                                      -----------         ---------         --------- 
          Balance at December 31                                      $ 1,442,341         $ 659,659         $ 665,792 
                                                                      ===========         =========         ========= 

 

 
Professional liability reserves comprise a substantial portion of ProAssurance's reserves. Professional liability 
reserves established in the early 1990's were strongly influenced by the dramatically increased frequency and 
severity experienced by ProAssurance, and the industry as a whole, during the mid-1980's. As a result, 
ProAssurance established prudent accident year reserves, resulting in accident year loss ratios in excess of 
100% of earned premium. Some of these trends moderated, and in some cases, reversed, which have resulted in 
the recognition of redundancies related to prior accident year reserves. 

The professional liability legal environment has deteriorated once again during the past several years. Beginning 
in 2000, ProAssurance recognized adverse trends in claim severity, causing increased estimates of certain loss 
liabilities. As a result, favorable development of prior year loss reserves slowed during 2000 and some amount of 
adverse development occurred during 2001. ProAssurance's management believes the unearned premiums 
under contracts, together with the related anticipated investment income to be earned, is adequate to discharge 
the related contract liabilities.  
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9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
ProAssurance is involved in various legal actions arising primarily from claims related to insurance policies. At 
other times legal actions may arise from claims asserted by policyholders. The legal actions arising from these 
claims have been considered by ProAssurance in establishing its reserves. While the outcome of all legal actions 
is not presently determinable, ProAssurance's management is of the opinion, based on consultation with legal 
counsel, that the settlement of these actions will not have a material adverse effect on ProAssurance's financial 
position or results of operations. 

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 
 
ProAssurance and its subsidiaries currently maintain several defined contribution employee benefit plans, stock 
purchase plans and incentive plans, all of which cover substantially all employees of the respective subsidiaries 
meeting certain eligibility requirements. ProAssurance's contributions to these plans are primarily based on 
various percentages of compensation, and in some instances are based upon the amount of the employees' 
contributions to the plans. ProAssurance's expense under all benefit plans was $2.5 million, $1.2 million, and $1.0 
million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. 

11. LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
On June 27, 2001, ProAssurance borrowed $110 million under a term loan facility in order to fund the 
consolidation. The debt bears interest at a variable rate based on the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) or 
the bank's base rate as elected from time to time by ProAssurance. At December 31, 2001 the interest rate was 
3.40%. The debt requires quarterly principal repayments of $2.5 million. Beginning in 2003, ProAssurance must 
also repay an additional annual installment equal to 50% of the adjusted parent-only annual cash flow, up to a 
maximum of $15 million. During 2001 ProAssurance made the two required quarterly payments of $2.5 million 
and, in September 2001, made a $22.5 million prepayment on the debt. 

Excluding annual cash flow repayments, the aggregate remaining amounts of maturities of long-term debt for the 
next five years are as follows: 2002 through 2004, $10 million each year; and in 2005 the remaining balance 
becomes due on September 30. 

The term loan is part of a credit facility provided to ProAssurance by a bank syndicate under the terms of a credit 
agreement that also provides for a line of credit in the amount of $40 million. Borrowings under the line of credit 
are repayable in full in two years, subject to renewal. ProAssurance has not borrowed any funds under the 
revolving line of credit. 
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The credit agreement, as is customary for credit agreements of this size and nature, requires that ProAssurance 
maintain certain financial standards, otherwise known as loan covenants, including: 

• a consolidated debt coverage ratio of 3.75 to 1 through June 30, 2002 and 3.0 to 1 thereafter; 

• minimum consolidated tangible net worth equal to the sum of (i) 90% of the consolidated net worth of 
ProAssurance as of June 30, 2001, and (ii) 75% of cumulative consolidated net income after June 30, 
2001; 

• a consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio of 1.5 to 1; 

• a funded debt to adjusted statutory capital ratio of 0.35 to 1; and 

• maintenance of statutory Risk-Based Capital ratios (as defined by the National Association of Insurance 
Commissioners) of 3.5 to 1 by two of its insurance companies, The Medical Assurance Company, Inc. 
and ProNational Insurance Company, Inc. 

As of December 31, 2001, ProAssurance was in compliance with the aforementioned loan covenants. 
 
12. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
 
At December 31, 2001 ProAssurance had 100 million shares of authorized common stock and 50 million shares 
of authorized preferred stock. The Board of Directors has the authorization to determine the provisions for the 
issuance of shares of the preferred stock, including the number of shares to be issued and the designations, 
powers, preferences and rights and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such shares. At December 31, 
2001, the Board of Directors had not authorized the issuance of any preferred stock nor determined any 
provisions for the preferred stock. 

The Board of Directors did not declare any stock dividends in 2001 or 2000. The Board of Directors declared 
stock dividends of 5% in December 1999. Cash was paid to shareholders for fractional shares. Earnings per 
share data for 1999 has been stated as if the above stock dividend had been declared on January 1, 1999. 

The Board of Directors of ProAssurance has reserved 1.5 million shares of common stock for issuance in 
accordance with ProAssurance's Incentive Compensation Stock Plan, as discussed in Note 13. Under the terms 
of the plan, shares of ProAssurance Corporation stock are available to be awarded to key employees of 
ProAssurance Corporation and its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, there were 
approximately 42,000, 38,000, and 34,000 shares, respectively, (after giving effect to subsequent stock dividends 
and stock split) issued under the plan. 

"Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)" shown in the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Capital 
is solely comprised of net unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale net of taxes. 
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13.  STOCK OPTIONS 
 
ProAssurance has an Incentive Compensation Stock Plan (the "ProAssurance Plan") available to provide 
performance-based compensation to employees of ProAssurance and its subsidiaries. All terms and conditions of 
any grants under the ProAssurance Plan are at the discretion of the compensation committee. No stock options 
were granted under the ProAssurance Plan in 2001 and 2000; approximately 74,000 stock options were granted 
in 1999 at an exercise price of $21.01 per share (adjusted for the 1999 stock dividend). All options have been 
granted at a price equal to the market price of the stock on the date of grant. These options expire in ten years 
and were fully vested at the grant date, but are not exercisable until six months after the grant date. 

Additionally, as a part of the consolidation with Professionals Group, ProAssurance assumed all options 
previously granted under Professionals Group, Inc.'s 1996 Long Term Stock Incentive Plan. Each outstanding and 
unexercised option was converted into an option to purchase 1.76 shares of ProAssurance Common Stock at an 
option price to be determined by dividing the option price for the subject share of Professionals Group common 
stock by the exchange ratio of 1.76, resulting in 458,680 options outstanding after conversion. The options 
assumed were fully vested. No additional options are expected to be issued related to the Professionals Group, 
Inc.'s 1996 Long Term Stock Incentive Plan. 

Information regarding ProAssurance outstanding options under both plans for the  
year ending December 31, 2001 follows: 
 

              
 
                                                                    2001 
                                                      ------------------------------ 
                                                                   WEIGHTED AVERAGE 
                                                                       EXERCISE 
                                                       SHARES           PRICE 
                                                      --------     ---------------- 
 
          Outstanding at beginning of year             398,625         $ 24.28 
          Granted                                           --              -- 
          Options assumed due to consolidation         458,680           16.74 
          Exercised                                   (137,992)          17.23 
          Cancelled                                         --              -- 
                                                      --------         ------- 
          Outstanding at end of year                   719,313         $ 20.82 
                                                      ========         ======= 
          Options exercisable at end of year           719,313 
                                                      ======== 
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13. STOCK OPTIONS (CONTINUED) 
 
Outstanding ProAssurance options as of December 31, 2001 consisted of the  
following: 
 

              
 
 
                  Options Outstanding                                      Options Exercisable 
------------------------------------------------------------            -------------------------- 
                                   Weighted 
 Range                              Average         Weighted                             Weighted 
  of                               Remaining         Average                              Average 
Exercise                          Contractual       Exercise                             Exercise 
 Prices           Number             Life             Price             Number             Price 
 
$9.23-$26.03      719,313           6.5 years         $20.82            719,313           $20.82 
                  =======           =========         ======            =======           ====== 

 
 
 
The fair value of options granted during 1999 was $10.14 per share, and was estimated using the Black-Scholes 
option pricing model based on the following weighted average assumptions: risk-free interest interest rate of 
6.4%; volatility of 0.275; expected life of 8 years; and dividend yield of 0%. No options were granted in 2001 or 
2000. 

ProAssurance applies APB Opinion 25 and related interpretations in accounting for these plans. Accordingly, no 
compensation costs has been recognized for these stock option plans. Had compensation cost for these plans 
been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for awards under those plans consistent with the 
method of SFAS No. 123, ProAssurance's net income would have been reduced by $0.5 million, or $0.02 
earnings per share (basic and diluted) in 1999. There would be no effect on net income or earnings per share in 
2000 or 2001. The effect on net income for 1999 is not representative of the pro forma effect on net income for 
future years because additional stock option awards could be made in future years. 

MEEMIC Holdings has established a stock compensation plan (the "MEEMIC Plan") under which shares of 
MEEMIC Holdings' common stock are available to provide performance-based compensation to the officers, 
directors and employees of MEEMIC Holdings and its subsidiaries. All terms and conditions of any grants under 
the MEEMIC Plan are at the discretion of the Compensation Committee of MEEMIC Holdings' board of directors. 
Currently, all options have been granted at an exercise price of $10 which was the market price of MEEMIC 
Holdings' common stock on the date of grant; there were no grants in 2001. These options are fully vested and 
expire ten years from the date of grant. Option information regarding the share activity of the MEEMIC Plan from 
June 27, 2001 (the date of consolidation) through December 31, 2001 follows: 
                  Outstanding at the beginning of period                224,000 
                  Granted                                                 -- 
                  Exercised                                             (68,000) 
                  Cancelled                                             (16,000) 
                                                                        ------- 
 
                  Outstanding at end of year                            140,000 
                                                                        ======= 
 
All of the outstanding options were exercisable at December 31, 2001. 
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14. STATUTORY ACCOUNTING AND DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS 
 
ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries are required to file statutory financial statements with state insurance 
regulatory authorities. GAAP differs from statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by regulatory 
authorities. Differences between financial statement net income and statutory net income are principally due to: 
(a) policy acquisition costs which are deferred under GAAP but expensed for statutory purposes; (b) statutory 
accounting prescribes the method for valuing investments in affiliates and does not permit consolidation; and (c) 
deferred income taxes which are recorded under GAAP but not for statutory purposes. 

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, statutory capital for each insurance subsidiary was sufficient to satisfy 
regulatory requirements. Statutory surplus and net income (loss) for each of ProAssurance's insurance 
subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 are as follows (in thousands): 

 
 

              
 
                                                                             STATUTORY NET 
                                                                             INCOME (LOSS) 
                                                       STATUTORY             FOR THE YEAR 
                                                     SURPLUS AS OF          ENDED DECEMBER 
                                                   DECEMBER 31, 2001           31, 2001** 
                                                   -----------------        --------------- 
 
THE MEDICAL ASSURANCE COMPANY, INC.                   $  172,841             $  (5,874) 
PRONATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY                            175,874                18,966 
PRONATIONAL CASUALTY                                      12,007                   203 
MEDICAL ASSURANCE OF WEST VIRGINIA, INC.                  10,301                 1,918 
MEEMIC                                                    80,093                 7,017 

 
 
 

              
 
                                                                               Statutory 
                                                                               Net Income 
                                                       Statutory             for the year 
                                                     Surplus as of          ended December 
                                                   December 31, 2000           31, 2000 
                                                   -----------------        --------------- 
 
The Medical Assurance Company, Inc.                   $ 208,805                 $ 354 
Medical Assurance of West Virginia, Inc.                  8,007                   959 

 
 
 
 
**ProNational Insurance Company, Inc., ProNational Casualty and MEEMIC were acquired as a result of the 
consolidation with Professionals Group and are included in the consolidated results of operations only since the 
date of consolidation. The statutory income shown in the table is the income for the period since June 27, 2001.  
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14. STATUTORY ACCOUNTING AND DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Consolidated retained earnings are comprised primarily of subsidiaries' retained earnings. Because MA-Alabama 
and ProNational paid extraordinary dividends to fund the consolidation, any dividend in the twelve month period 
following those payments will be considered an extraordinary dividend requiring prior approval under applicable 
insurance laws. After the expiration of this period, ProAssurance's insurance subsidiaries will be permitted to pay 
dividends of approximately $35.9 million during the next twelve months without prior approval. However, the 
payment of any dividend requires prior notice to the insurance regulator in the state of domicile and the regulator 
may prevent the dividend if, in its judgment, payment of the dividend would have an adverse effect on the surplus 
of the insurance subsidiary. 
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15. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED) 
 
The following is a summary of unaudited quarterly results of operations (in 
thousands, except per share amounts) for 2001 and 2000: 

 

              
 
                                                                       2001 
                                                1ST             2ND             3RD            4TH 
                                              --------        --------       ---------      --------- 
 
NET PREMIUMS EARNED                           $ 49,545        $ 46,677       $ 105,492      $ 111,631 
NET INVESTMENT INCOME                           10,178           9,760          20,226         19,617 
OTHER INCOME                                       691           1,550           2,487          4,700 
NET INCOME                                       2,273           2,987           2,936          4,254 
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE              0.10            0.13            0.11           0.16 

 
 
 

              
 
                                                                       2000 
                                                1st             2nd             3rd            4th 
                                              --------        --------       ---------      --------- 
 
Net premiums earned                           $ 37,276        $ 43,838        $ 44,563       $ 51,919 
Net investment income                            9,765           9,842          10,072         11,771 
Other income                                       883             986             810            864 
Net income                                       7,695           6,405           5,200          5,000 
Basic and diluted earnings per share              0.33            0.27            0.22           0.22 

 

 
 
The sum of the above amounts may vary from the annual amounts because of rounding. 
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16.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
On March 18, 2002 MEEMIC Holdings announced that it intends to acquire all of its outstanding shares of stock 
not currently owned by ProAssurance for $29 per share in cash (a total of 1,204,290 fully diluted shares). The 
proposed transaction, has been unanimously approved by MEEMIC Holdings Board of Directors, including its 
independent Directors not affiliated with ProAssurance. Following completion of the offer, MEEMIC Holdings 
intends to delist its stock from the NASDAQ Stock Market and terminate the registration of its common stock 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. MEEMIC Holdings intends to use primarily its own 
existing cash resources to fund the purchase of the shares. 

 
No timetable has been established for the transaction, although ProAssurance expects MEEMIC Holdings to 
proceed expeditiously. The transaction is subject to several conditions, including, without limitation, the 
negotiation of final terms of the transaction between the Board and the independent Directors; the receipt of 
fairness opinions; the receipt of all required regulatory and bank approvals; the receipt of confirmation from 
insurance rating agencies that the repurchase would not impair the current A- rating of MEEMIC Insurance 
Company or any of the other insurance subsidiaries of ProAssurance Corporation; and a favorable vote by a 
majority of the MEEMIC Holdings shareholders other than ProAssurance and persons who are affiliated with 
ProAssurance. There can be no assurance that the transaction will be completed.  
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(IN THOUSANDS) 
 

              
 
                                                 COST 
                                                  OR                            AMOUNT AT 
WHICH 
                                               AMORTIZED            FAIR         SHOWN IN THE 
Type of Investment                               COST              VALUE         BALANCE 
SHEET 
                                              ----------        ----------      -------------
-- 
 
Fixed Maturities: 
  Bonds: 
    U.S. Treasury securities .........        $   58,768        $   59,424        $   59,424 
    State and municipal bonds ........           407,738           410,999           410,999 
    Corporate bonds ..................           412,907           418,994           418,994 
    Asset-backed securities ..........           379,817           380,298           380,298 
    Certificates of deposit ..........               570               570               570 
                                              ----------        ----------        ---------- 
        Total fixed maturities .......         1,259,800        $1,270,285         1,270,285 
                                              ----------        ==========        ---------- 
Equity securities ....................           101,221        $   97,044            97,044 
                                                                ========== 
Real estate, net .....................            13,122                              13,122 
Short-term investments ...............           136,014                             136,014 
                                              ----------                          ---------- 
        Total investments ............        $1,510,157                          $1,516,465 
                                              ==========                          ========== 
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PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc.) 
 

SCHEDULE II 
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 

 
PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS--REGISTRANT ONLY 
(IN THOUSANDS) 

              
                                                                      December 31 

                                                              -------------------------- 
                                                                 2001             2000 

                                                              ---------        --------- 
 

ASSETS 
 

Investment in subsidiaries - at equity                        $ 481,444        $      -- 
Cash                                                                 47               -- 
Other assets                                                     19,753               -- 
                                                              ---------        --------- 
                                                              $ 501,244        $      -- 
                                                              =========        ========= 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
 

Payable to subsidiaries                                       $   4,960        $      -- 
Other liabilities                                                   554               -- 
Long-term debt                                                   82,500               -- 

 
Stockholders' equity 

     Common stock                                                   259               -- 
     Other stockholders' equity, including unrealized 

         gains or losses on securities of subsidiaries          412,971               -- 
                                                              ---------        --------- 
Total stockholders' equity                                      413,230               -- 
                                                              ---------        --------- 
                                                              $ 501,244        $      -- 
                                                              =========        ========= 

 
                            PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 

                CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME--REGISTRANT ONLY 
                                 (IN THOUSANDS) 

             
                                                                  YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 

                                                               --------------------------- 
                                                                  2001             2000 

                                                               ---------         --------- 
 

Revenues: 
Investment income                                              $     440         $      -- 

 
Expenses: 

Interest expense                                                   2,591 
Other expenses                                                       466                -- 
                                                               ---------         --------- 

                                                                   3,057 
Income (loss) before income tax (benefit) and equity in 

    undistributed net income of subsidiaries                      (2,617)               -- 
Federal and state income tax (benefit)                              (835)               -- 
                                                               ---------         --------- 

Income (loss) before equity in 
    net income of subsidiaries                                    (1,782)               -- 
Equity in net income of subsidiaries                              14,232                -- 
                                                               ---------         --------- 
Net income                                                     $  12,450         $      -- 
                                                               =========         ========= 
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PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc) 
SCHEDULE II --CONTINUED 

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
 

PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS--REGISTRANT ONLY 

DECEMBER 31, 2001, AND 2000 
(IN THOUSANDS) 

 
                                                       YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 
                                                    ----------------------------- 
                                                       2001               2000 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
 
Cash (used) by operating activities                 $   (2,325)        $       -- 
 
Investing activities 
  Cash distribution to Professionals                        -- 
     Group shareholders                               (196,304)                -- 
  Cash dividends from subsidiaries                     116,274                 -- 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
                                                       (80,030)                -- 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
Financing activities 
     Proceeds from long term debt                      110,000                 -- 
     Principal payments on long-term debt              (27,500) 
     Other                                                 (98)                -- 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
                                                        82,402                 -- 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
(Decrease) increase in cash                                 47                 -- 
 
Cash, beginning of period                                   --                 -- 
                                                    ----------         ---------- 
 
Cash, end of period                                 $       47         $       -- 
                                                    ==========         ========== 

Notes to Condensed Financial Statements 
 
1.       Formation of ProAssurance 
 
ProAssurance Corporation was formed in October 2000 as a holding company (ProAssurance Holding Company) for the purpose of 
consolidating Medical Assurance, Inc. (Medical Assurance) and Professionals Group, Inc. (Professionals Group). ProAssurance Holding 
Company did not commence operations until completion of the consolidation on June 27, 2001. The consolidation of ProAssurance Holding 
Company and Medical Assurance, Inc was in the form of a corporate reorganization and was accounted for in a manner similar to a pooling of 
interests. The consolidation was a non-cash transaction whereby one share of ProAssurance common stock was exchanged for each 
outstanding share of Medical Assurance stock. ProAssurance Holding Company's investment in Medical Assurance is valued at the net book 
value of Medical Assurance on the consolidation date of June 27, 2001. The consolidation with Professionals Group was accounted for as a 
purchase transaction and involved the exchange of ProAssurance stock and cash, or cash only, as elected by the shareholder, for each share 
of Professionals Group stock. ProAssurance Holding Company's investment in Professionals Group is valued at the fair value of the net 
assets acquired on the consolidation date of June 27, 2001. 

2.       Basis of Presentation 
 
ProAssurance Holding Company's initial investment in Medical Assurance is valued at the net book value of Medical Assurance on the 
consolidation date of June 27, 2001. The consolidation with Professionals Group was accounted for as a purchase transaction and involved 
the exchange of ProAssurance stock and cash, or cash only, as elected by the shareholder, for each share of Professionals Group stock. 
ProAssurance Holding Company's initial investment in Professionals Group is valued at the fair value of the net assets acquired on the 
consolidation date of June 27, 2001. At December 31, 2001 ProAssurance Holding Company's investment in subsidiaries is stated at the initial 
values described plus equity in the undistributed earnings of subsidiaries since the date of acquisition less dividends received from the 
subsidiaries. Goodwill of approximately $18.2 million was recorded related to the consolidation with Professionals Group and is included in 
other assets. The parent-only financial statements should be read in conjunction with ProAssurance's consolidated financial statements. 
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PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc) 

 
SCHEDULE II --CONTINUED 

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT 
 

Notes to Condensed Financial Statements  (continued) 
 
3.       Related Party Transactions 
 
ProAssurance Holding Company's received cash dividends of $70.8 million from 
Medical Assurance and $41.6 million from Professionals Group. 
 
All of ProAssurance Holding Company's treasury shares are owned by its subsidiaries. In the parent-only financial 
statements, stockholders' equity has been reduced by the cost of these treasury shares and ProAssurance 
Holding Company's investment in subsidiaries has been reduced by the cost of the treasury shares owned by the 
subsidiaries. 
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  PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES (Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc) 
               SCHEDULE III - SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION 
                  YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000, AND 1999 
                                 (IN THOUSANDS) 
 

              
 
                                                                        2001              2000            1999 
                                                                    -----------        ---------        --------- 
 
Deferred policy acquisition costs ..........................        $    15,489        $  10,350        $   7,808 
Reserve for losses and loss adjustment expenses ............          1,442,341          659,659          665,786 
Unearned premiums ..........................................            188,630           78,495           70,925 
Net premiums earned ........................................            313,345          177,596          164,424 
Premiums assumed from other companies ......................             39,509           25,633           19,546 
Net investment income ......................................             59,782           41,450           39,273 
Net losses and loss adjustment expenses ....................            298,558          155,710          104,657 
Underwriting, acquisition and insurance expenses: 
     Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs .....             37,792           21,077           21,450 
     Other underwriting, acquisition 
          and insurance expenses ...........................             32,645           17,502           18,762 
Net premiums written .......................................            310,291          194,279          156,922 
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PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc) 
SCHEDULE IV – REINSURANCE 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000, AND 1999 
 (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

 

              
 
                                              2001                2000                1999 
                                           ----------          ----------          ---------- 
 
PROPERTY & CASUALTY 
Premiums earned                            $  341,212          $  185,141          $  172,597 
Premiums ceded                                (67,650)            (33,549)            (28,850) 
Premiums assumed                               23,311              11,312              14,203 
                                           ----------          ----------          ---------- 
          Net premiums earned              $  296,873          $  162,904          $  157,950 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
Percentage of amount assumed to net              7.85%               6.94%               8.99% 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
ACCIDENT AND HEALTH 
Premiums earned                            $      789          $    5,528          $   15,348 
Premiums ceded                                   (515)             (5,152)            (14,218) 
Premiums assumed                               16,198              14,316               5,344 
                                           ----------          ----------          ---------- 
          Net premiums earned              $   16,472          $   14,692          $    6,474 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
Percentage of amount assumed to net             98.34%              97.44%              82.55% 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
OTHER 
Premiums earned                                    --                  --                  -- 
Premiums ceded                                     --                  --                  -- 
Premiums assumed                                   --                  --                  -- 
                                           ----------          ----------          ---------- 
          Net premiums earned              $       --          $       --          $       -- 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
Percentage of amount assumed to net              0.00%               0.00%               0.00% 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
Total net premiums earned                  $  313,345          $  177,596          $  164,424 
                                           ==========          ==========          ========== 
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PROASSURANCE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
(Formerly Medical Assurance, Inc) 

SCHEDULE VI - SUPPLEMENTARY PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE INFORMATION 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000, AND 1999 

(IN THOUSANDS) 
 

                                                                      2001               2000              1999 
                                                                    ---------         ---------         --------- 
 
Deferred policy acquisition costs ........................        $    15,489         $  10,350         $   7,808 
Reserve for losses and loss adjustment expenses ..........          1,442,341           659,659           665,786 
Unearned premiums ........................................            188,630            78,495            70,925 
Net premiums earned ......................................            313,345           177,596           164,424 
Net investment income ....................................             59,782            41,450            39,273 
Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred 
     related to current year, net of reinsurance .........            284,740           178,210           158,303 
Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred 
     related to prior year, net of reinsurance ...........             13,818           (22,500)          (53,646) 
Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs ........             37,792            21,077            21,450 
Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses related to 
     current year losses, net of reinsurance .............           (137,121)          (14,909)          (10,293) 
Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses related to 
     prior year losses, net of reinsurance ...............           (143,893)         (133,623)          (88,826) 
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10.1 Medical Assurance, Inc. Incentive Compensation Stock Plan  (formerly known as the 
Mutual Assurance, Inc. 1995 Stock Award Plan) (3) 

10.2 Amendment and Assumption Agreement by and between Mutual Assurance, Inc. and MAIC Holdings, 
Inc. dated April 8, 1996 (4) 
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(1) Filed as an Exhibit to ProAssurance's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Commission File No. 333-
49378), as amended, without exhibits, and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission. 

(2)  Filed as an Exhibit to ProAssurance's Form 8-K/A for event occurring May 10, 2000 (Commission File No. 
001-12129) and incorporated herein by this reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

(3) Filed as an Exhibit to MAIC Holding's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Commission File No. 33-91508) 
and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

(4) Filed as an Exhibit to MAIC Holding's Proxy Statement for the 1996 Annual Meeting (Commission File No. 0-
19439) is incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

(5)  Filed as an Exhibit to Professionals Group's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Commission File No. 333-
3138) and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

(6) Filed as an Exhibit to MEEMIC Holding's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Commission File No. 333-
66671) and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

(7) Filed as an Exhibit to ProAssurance Corp.'s Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 001-16533) for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

(8) Filed as an Exhibit to ProAssurance Corp.'s Form 10-Q (Commission File No. 001-16533) for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Rule 12b-32 of the Securities 
and Exchange Commission.  
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EXHIBIT 3.1 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT 
TO THE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF 
PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 

 

Pursuant to Section 241 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. ProAssurance Corporation (the 
"Corporation"), a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, does hereby certify 
as follows: 

     First:  The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation was filed with  
the Secretary of State of Delaware on October 20, 2000; 
 
Second: The Board of Directors of the Corporation, by unanimous written consent, duly adopted resolutions 
amending the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation;  
 
Third: The second sentence of Section C of Article Sixth of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation, is 
hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following;  
 
"If the number of directors is not evenly divisible by three (3), one additional director shall be allocated to Class I 
and, if Necessary, to Class II."  
 
     Fourth:  The Corporation has not received payment for any of its stock; 
 
Fifth: The amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation as set forth herein was duly adopted in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 241 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of 
Incorporation to be signed by its Chairman and attested by its Secretary effective the 25th day of June, 2001. 

 
                                                      PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 
                                                        /S/ A. DERRILL CROWE 
                                                    ---------------------------- 
                                                     A. Derrill Crowe, Chairman 
 
Attest: 

/S/ JAMES J. MORELLO 
---------------------------- 
James J. Morello, Secretary 
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                                                                    EXHIBIT 10.1 
 
                       AMENDMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Medical Assurance, Inc. ("Medical Assurance"), a 
Delaware corporation, and ProAssurance Corporation, a Delaware corporation ("ProAssurance");  
 
                                  WITNESSETH: 
WHEREAS, Medical Assurance assumed the Mutual Assurance, Inc. 1995 Stock Award Plans under the term 
and conditions of an Amendment and Assumption Agreement, dated April 8, 1996, pursuant to which, among 
other things, the name of the plan was changed to the "MAIC Holdings, Inc. [now Medical Assurance, Inc.] 
Incentive Compensation Stock Plan (the "Stock Plan");  
 
WHEREAS, on June 27, 2001, ProAssurance became the publicly owned holding company for Medical 
Assurance and its subsidiaries and Medical Assurance became a privately held wholly-owned subsidiary of 
ProAssurance;  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Medical Assurance has authorized Medical Assurance to assign to 
ProAssurance the rights and obligations of Medical Assurance under the Stock Plan, and the ProAssurance 
Board has authorized the assumption of the Stock Plan by ProAssurance and has approved an amendment to the 
Stock Plan to reflect such assumption;  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of ProAssurance has also approved certain amendments to the Stock Plan, 
including without limitation, the change of the name of the Stock Plan to the "ProAssurance Corporation Incentive 
Compensation Stock Plan;"  
 
         WHEREAS, Medical Assurance and ProAssurance desire to enter into an  
agreement to reflect such assumption and amendments. 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, THESE PREMISES CONSIDERED, Medical Assurance and  
ProAssurance do hereby agree as follows: 

1. Medical Assurance does hereby assign and delegate to ProAssurance, and ProAssurance does hereby accept 
and assume, the rights and obligations of Medical Assurance under the terms and conditions of the Stock Plan, 
as heretofore amended and as amended hereby. 

2. Medical Assurance and ProAssurance agree that the Stock Plan  
is amended in the following respects: 

(a) The Stock Plan is hereby amended to reflect the assumption of the Stock Plan by ProAssurance by 
deleting Section 1.6 and Section 1.28 of the Stock Plan in their entirety therefrom and substituting in lieu 
thereof the following:  
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                           1.6      "Company" shall mean ProAssurance, a 
                  Delaware corporation. 
 
                           1.28     "Stock" shall mean the common stock of the 
                  Company as adjusted pursuant to Section 5.2 hereof. 
 
(b) The Stock Plan is hereby further amended to reflect the change in its name to the "ProAssurance Corporation 
Incentive Compensation Stock Plan" by deleting Sections 1.21 and 2.1 of the Stock Plan in their entirety 
therefrom and substituting in lieu thereof the following: 

                           1.21     "Plan" shall mean the ProAssurance 
                  Corporation Incentive Compensation Stock Plan, the terms of 
                  which are set forth herein. 
 
                           2.1      Name. This plan shall be known as the 
                  "ProAssurance Corporation Incentive Compensation Stock Plan." 
 
3. ProAssurance hereby designates the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of ProAssurance as 
the Committee responsible for the administration of the Stock Plan under Article IV of said Stock Plan. 

         4.       ProAssurance hereby ratifies, confirms and approves the terms 
and conditions of the Stock Plan as heretofore amended and as amended hereby. 
 
         5.       This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 
 
         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Assumption and 
Amendment Agreement on this 19th day of November 2001. 
 
                                             MEDICAL ASSURANCE, INC. 
 
 
 
                                             By: /s/ A. Derrill Crowe, M.D. 
                                                ------------------------------- 
                                                Its:                         
                                                    --------------------------- 
 
                                             PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 
                                             By: /s/ Victor T. Adamo, Esq. 
                                                ------------------------------- 
                                                Its: President 
                                                    --------------------------- 
 
 

2 
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EXHIBIT 10.3(a) 
 

PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 

STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN 
 

JANUARY 1, 2002 
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                            PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
                              STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN 
 
Effective December 1, 1992, the Board of Directors of Mutual Assurance, Inc. adopted the Mutual Assurance, Inc. 
Open Market Stock Purchase Plan (the "Plan") to provide incentives to a broad base of employees of Mutual 
Assurance, Inc. and its subsidiaries in connection with the purchase of the common stock of Mutual Assurance, 
Inc. Following a corporate reorganization, MAIC Holdings, Inc. assumed the sponsorship of the Plan. Effective 
August 31, 1995, the name of the Plan was changed to the MAIC Holdings, Inc. Open Market Stock Purchase 
Plan, and, effective on and after August 31, 1995, shares of the common stock of MAIC Holdings, Inc. were 
purchased pursuant to the provisions of the Plan. Effective June 21, 1996, the name of the Plan was changed to 
the MAIC Holdings, Inc. Thrift Plan. Thereafter, the corporate name of MAIC Holdings, Inc. was changed to 
Medical Assurance, Inc. Effective June 27, 2001, as a result of a corporate reorganization, shares of the common 
stock of ProAssurance Corporation (the "Corporation") were substituted for shares of Medical Assurance, Inc. 
under the Plan. Effective January 1, 2002, the Corporation is assuming the sponsorship of the Plan, the Plan is 
being restated and amended to make certain changes and improvements therein, and the name of the Plan is 
being changed to the ProAssurance Corporation Stock Ownership Plan. 

         1.       DEFINITIONS. For purposes of this Plan, the following terms 
shall have the meanings hereinafter described: 

                  (a) The term "Account" shall mean the bookkeeping subaccounts 
         established for each Participant in accordance with paragraph 5 below. 
 
 
                                       1 
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                  (b) The term "Agent" shall mean the independent agent 
         appointed by the Plan Administrator to assist it in the administration 
         of the Plan as herein provided. Any reference to the Plan Administrator 
         shall be deemed to include the Agent to the extent that the Plan 
         Administrator has engaged the Agent to perform its obligations 
         hereunder. 
 
                  (c) The term "Change of Control" shall occur, with respect to 
         the Corporation or a Participating Employer, when any "Person," as 
         defined in Section 3(a)(9) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the 
         "1934 Act"), other than a person in control of the Corporation or a 
         Participating Employer on the Effective Date, either (i) becomes the 
         "Beneficial Owner," as defined by Rule 13d-3 of the regulations 
         promulgated by the SEC under the 1934 Act, directly or indirectly, of 
         more than 50.1% of the then outstanding voting securities of the 
         Corporation or of a Participating Employer; or (ii) purchases or 
         acquires substantially all of the assets of the Corporation or a 
         Participating Employer with the result that the Corporation or the 
         Participating Employer ceases to function as part of an insurance 
         holding company system that offers medical professional liability 
         insurance; or (iii) is a party to a merger, consolidation or 
         reorganization with the Corporation or a Participating Employer that 
         results in the shareholders as of the Effective Date of the Corporation 
         or a Participating Employer being the Beneficial Owners of less than 
         50.1% of the combined voting power of the surviving entity. 
 
                  (d) The term "Common Stock" shall mean the common stock of the 
         Corporation, having a par value of $.01 each. 
 
                  (e) The term "Corporation" shall mean ProAssurance 
         Corporation, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 
         State of Delaware. 
 
 
                                       2 
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                  (f) The term "Director" shall mean an individual who is not an 
         Employee and who is serving on the Board of Directors of the 
         Corporation or a Participating Employer. 
 
                  (g) The term "Effective Date" shall mean the effective date of 
         this amended and restated plan which is January 1, 2002. 
 
                  (h) The term "Employee" shall mean each common-law employee of 
         a Participating Employer who is scheduled to work at least twenty (20) 
         hours per week. An individual who is absent from work due to a leave of 
         absence which has been approved by his Participating Employer and who, 
         prior to the commencement of such leave of absence, was regularly 
         scheduled to work at least twenty (20) hours per week, will be 
         considered to be an Employee during such leave of absence, provided 
         that such individual returns to active employment immediately following 
         the expiration of the leave of absence. 
 
                  (i) The term "Loan" shall mean a loan made by the Corporation 
         to a Participant in accordance with the terms of the Plan. 
 
                  (j) The term "Loan Proceeds" shall mean the proceeds of any 
         Loan made by the Corporation to a Participant. 
 
                  (k) The term "Loan Shares" shall mean the shares of Common 
         Stock purchased for the Account of a Participant with the Loan Proceeds 
         attributable to a Loan made to such Participant. Prior to the Effective 
         Date, Loan Shares were called "Thirty-Five Percent Shares." 
 
                  (l) The term "Participant" shall mean an Employee who is 
         eligible to participate in the Plan and for whom an Account has been 
         established. 
 
 
                                       3 
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                  (m) The term "Participant Shares" shall mean collectively the 
         shares of Common Stock deposited by a Participant as Share Deposits and 
         the shares of Common Stock purchased for the Account of a Participant 
         with his Cash Deposits. Prior to the Effective Date, Participant Shares 
         were called "Sixty-Five Percent Shares." 
 
                  (n) The term "Participating Employer" shall mean the 
         Corporation and each wholly-owned (direct or indirect) subsidiary of 
         the Corporation which may elect to participate in the Plan for the 
         benefit of its eligible Employees. 
 
                  (o) The term "Participation Date" shall mean each March 1st, 
         June 1st, September 1st, and December 1st occurring after the Effective 
         Date and during the continuance of the Plan; provided, however, that if 
         such date is not a business day, the Participation Date will be the 
         next business day following such March 1st, June 1st, September 1st, or 
         December 1st. 
 
                  (p) The term "Participation Period" shall mean each three (3) 
         month period commencing on a Participation Date, except that the first 
         Participation Date after the Effective Date will begin on January 1, 
         2002 and end on February 28, 2002. 
 
                  (q) The term "Plan" shall mean this ProAssurance Corporation 
         Stock Ownership Plan, as the same may from time to time be amended. 
 
                  (r) The term "Plan Administrator" shall mean the Corporation, 
         unless the Corporation shall elect to appoint another entity or person 
         as the Plan Administrator. 
 
                  (s) The term "Plan Year" shall mean the calendar year. 
 
                  (t) The term "Retirement" shall mean a Participant's 
         termination of employment at or following his attainment of the age of 
         fifty-five (55) or prior thereto with the consent and approval of his 
         Participating Employer. 
 
 
                                       4 
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                  (u) The term "Share Deposit" shall mean the shares of Common 
         Stock deposited by a Participant with the Plan Administrator as 
         collateral for a Loan in accordance with the terms of the Plan. 
 
                  (v) The term "Value" shall mean, with respect to the valuation 
         of each share included in a Share Deposit on the March 1st 
         Participation Date, the average closing price of a share of Common 
         Stock as reported by the New York Stock Exchange on each business day 
         during the calendar month of December. 
 
2. ADMINISTRATION. The Plan Administrator will be responsible for the administration of the Plan including, 
without limitation, the determination of the eligibility of Employees to participate in the Plan, the collection of Cash 
Deposits and Share Deposits from Participants, the making of Loans, the purchase of Shares of Common Stock, 
and the allocation of such shares of Common Stock to the Accounts of Participants, and the maintenance of 
Account and Loan records. The Plan Administrator shall also have the right to interpret the Plan and its 
determinations shall be conclusive and binding on all parties. To assist it in the administration of the Plan, the 
Corporation may appoint an Agent to perform any or all of the functions of the Plan Administrator. 

         3.       ELIGIBILITY. An Employee or Director will become eligible to 
participate in the Plan in accordance with the following: 

                  (a) Any Employee who has completed at least six (6) months of 
         employment with one or more Participating Employers and any Director 
         who has served as a member of the Board of Directors of one or more 
         Participating Employers for at least six (6) months during the calendar 
         year ending December 31, 2001, is eligible to participate in the Plan 
         on the Effective Date. 
 
 
                                       5 



92 

                  (b) After the Effective Date, any Employee who completes at 
         least six (6) months of employment with one or more Participating 
         Employers and any Director who serves on the Board of Directors of one 
         or more Participating Employers for at least six (6) months, will be 
         eligible to participate in the Plan commencing with the first day of 
         any Participation Period thereafter, provided that he is in the active 
         service of the Participating Employer or on an approved leave of 
         absence on such date. 
 
                  (c) No Employee or Director can participate in the Plan if 
         such Employee or Director, at any time immediately after the stock is 
         purchased under the Plan, owns stock possessing five percent (5%) or 
         more of the total combined voting power or value of all classes of 
         stock of the Corporation. For purposes of determining the stock 
         ownership percentage of an Employee and Director: (i) the Employee or 
         the Director shall be considered as owning the stock owned, directly or 
         indirectly, by or for his brothers and sisters (whether by the whole or 
         half blood), spouse, ancestors, and lineal descendants; and (ii) stock 
         owned, directly or indirectly, by or for a corporation, partnership, 
         estate, or trust, shall be considered as being owned proportionately by 
         or for its shareholders, partners, and beneficiaries. 
 
                  (d) If a Participant elects to stop making Payroll Deposits 
         during a Participation Period, such Participant must wait until the 
         next Plan Year to reenroll in the Plan. 
 
         4.       METHOD OF PARTICIPATION. 
 
                  (a) An Employee or Director who is eligible to participate in 
         the Plan may become a Participant during any Participation Period by 
         executing and filing with the Plan 
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Administrator a written enrollment form (in such form as may be prescribed by the Plan Administrator from time to 
time) for any one of the following elections: 

                                       7 
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                           (i) A Participant may elect to make Cash Deposits 
                  during such Participation Period through payroll deductions by 
                  completing, executing and filing an enrollment form with the 
                  Plan Administrator at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
                  commencement of such Participation Period indicating thereon 
                  the total dollar amount that such Participant desires to be 
                  deducted from his compensation during such Participation 
                  Period. The Cash Deposits through payroll deductions are 
                  subject to a minimum rate of $5.00 for each regularly 
                  scheduled compensation payment during the Participation 
                  Period. A Participant may elect to terminate his election to 
                  make Cash Deposits through payroll deductions at any time by 
                  delivery of written notice to the Plan Administrator in which 
                  event no further installments of the Cash Deposit will be paid 
                  from his compensation during such Participation Period; or 
 
                           (ii) With respect to the March 1st Participation Date 
                  only, a Participant may elect to make a Cash Deposit or Share 
                  Deposit in a lump sum in advance of the March 1st 
                  Participation Date by completing, executing and filing an 
                  enrollment form with the Plan Administrator during the month 
                  of January preceding such date; provided that the minimum 
                  amount of any lump sum Cash Deposit, and the minimum Value of 
                  any lump sum Share Deposit, shall be $1000. 
 
                           (iii) Loans will be funded by the Corporation within 
                  thirty (30) days after each respective Participation Date. 
 
                  (b) On or before the later of (1) the fifth (5th) business day 
         following the funding of the Loan, or (2) the earliest date on which 
         shares of Common Stock are reasonably available for purchase, the Plan 
         Administrator will apply the cash then held for the Accounts of 
         Participants toward the purchase of such number of shares of Common 
         Stock as can then be purchased in ordinary brokerage transactions in 
         the public market. The Plan Administrator will allocate the shares so 
         purchased (including fractional shares) to each Participant's 
         Participant Shares Subaccount and Loan Shares Subaccount, as provided 
         in paragraph 5 below. 
 
5. ACCOUNTING. An Account shall be established in the name of each Participant. Such Account will further be 
divided into subaccounts as follows: 

 
                                       8 



95 

                  (a) Cash Subaccount. All Cash Deposits and investment earnings 
         attributable to such Cash Deposits will be allocated to the Cash 
         Subaccount. Pending purchases of Common Stock hereunder, the Cash 
         Subaccount will be invested in short term obligations such as money 
         market funds, savings accounts, and/or certificates of deposit. 
 
                  (b) Participant Shares Subaccount. All Share Deposits and all 
         shares of Common Stock purchased with monies from the Cash Subaccount 
         will be allocated to the Participant Shares Subaccount. 
 
                  (c) Loan Shares Subaccount. All Loan Proceeds and shares of 
         Common Stock purchased with such Loan Proceeds will be allocated to the 
         Loan Shares Subaccount. 
 
         6.       LOANS FROM CORPORATION. 
 
                  (a) The Corporation shall make a Loan to each Participant who 
         participated in the Plan during the preceding Participation Period on 
         the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth: 

                           (1) The amount of the Loan will be based on the 
                  amount of the Cash Deposits and Share Deposits made by the 
                  Participant during the Plan Year as follows: 

                               (A)     The Company will make a loan to the 
                                       Participant equal to 100% of the 
                                       first $2,000 of the sum of the Cash 
                                       Deposits and the Value of Share 
                                       Deposits made during any Plan Year; 
                                       and 
 
                               (B)     The Company  will make a loan to the 
                                       Participant equal to 50% of the next 
                                       $8,000 of the sum of the Cash Deposits 
                                       and the Value of Share Deposits made 
                                       during the Plan Year. 
 
                           (2) The Loan shall be funded by the Corporation in 
                  accordance with subparagraph 4(a)(iii) above. 
 
                           (3) The Loan proceeds will be applied to the purchase 
                  of shares of Common Stock in accordance with subparagraph 4 
                  (b) above. 
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                  (b) Each Loan will bear interest at the prime rate as 
         published in the Wall Street Journal on the Participation Date (the 
         "prevailing rate"). Principal and interest on the Loan will be due and 
         payable on the first to occur of the following (the "Due Date"): (i) 
         three (3) years from the date on which the Loan is made; or (ii) the 
         date on which the Participant ceases to be an Employee for whatever 
         cause. A Loan may be prepaid at any time without penalty. 

                  (c) Each Loan will be secured by (i) the shares of Common 
         Stock purchased with Cash Deposits made during the Participation Period 
         preceding the Participation Date for the Loan; (ii) the shares of 
         Common Stock deposited as Share Deposits in the Participation Period 
         preceding the Participation Date for the Loan; and (iii) the shares of 
         Common Stock purchased with the Loan Proceeds from the Loan. Such 
         shares of Common Stock shall also secure all other Loans made by the 
         Corporation to such Participant so long as they are held by the Plan 
         Administrator. The Loan shall be nonrecourse in that no Participant 
         shall have personal liability for any deficiency arising after the net 
         proceeds from the sale of the shares of Common Stock securing the Loan 
         have been applied to the repayment of the Loan. Subject to subparagraph 
         (d) below, the Plan Administrator shall hold the shares of Common Stock 
         securing a Loan until they are distributed to the Participant in 
         accordance with paragraph 9 below. 
 
                  (d) All principal and accumulated interest on a Loan will be 
         repaid to the Corporation by the Participant no later than thirty (30) 
         days after the Due Date. If the Participant fails to make such payment, 
         then the Corporation may, if the Participant shall not have cured such 
         default within thirty (30) days after written notice of such default, 
         declare 
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         all outstanding Loans made to the Participant immediately due and 
         payable and cause all of the shares of Common Stock securing such Loans 
         to be sold "at the market." The proceeds from the sale of such shares 
         shall be first applied to the brokerage commissions and other expenses 
         incurred in connection with the sale of the shares, next to the payment 
         of the accumulated interest on the Loans, and finally to the payment of 
         the principal of the Loans. Any balance remaining shall then be paid to 
         the Participant. 
 
                  (c) If the Loan has not been paid or previously become due and 
         payable, all principal and accumulated interest on the Loan will be 
         forgiven by the Corporation on the earlier of the following dates: 

                           (i) On the Due Date of the Loan as provided in 
                  subparagraph (b) above, provided that the Participant on such 
                  date is an Employee of a Participating Employer and has been 
                  an Employee of a Participating Employer continuously since the 
                  date that the Loan was made and for a period of three (3) 
                  years. 
 
                           (ii) On the date that a Participant ceases to be an 
                  Employee of a Participating Employer on or before the date 
                  specified in subparagraph (i) above by reason of (a) a 
                  determination by the Corporation that the Participant is 
                  disabled by illness or injury from performing his duties as an 
                  Employee; (b) the death of a Participant; or (c) the 
                  Retirement of a Participant. 
 
                           (iii) On the date of a Change of Control of a 
                  Participant's employer (other than the Corporation), provided, 
                  however, that if the Participant becomes an Employee of 
                  another Participating Employer within thirty (30) days after 
                  such Change of Control, such Loan will not be forgiven as a 
                  result of the Change of Control. 
 
                           (iv) On the date of a Change of Control of the 
                  Corporation. 
 
                  (f) The written election form executed by each Participant (in 
         such form as may be prescribed by the Plan Administrator from time to 
         time) shall evidence the terms of Loans 
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         hereunder and provide for the pledge of the shares of Common Stock as 
         security for the Loans to be made to the Participant. 
 
7. PARTICIPANT'S RIGHTS AS SHAREHOLDER. The Participant will be the beneficial owner of the Participant 
Shares and the Loan Shares held by the Plan Administrator for the Account of a Participant. The Participant will 
have the right to vote such shares at any meeting of the shareholders of the Corporation and will receive all 
communications addressed by the Corporation to its shareholders. All dividends (other than stock dividends) paid 
with respect to such shares shall, at the option of the Corporation, either be paid to the Participant or credited to 
the Cash Subaccount of a Participant. Stock dividends or stock splits paid with respect to Participant Shares shall 
be credited to the Participant Shares Subaccount and stock dividends or stock splits paid with respect to Loan 
Shares shall be credited to the Loan Shares Subaccount. If the Corporation shall offer any subscription rights to 
its shareholders, the Plan Administrator shall to the extent it is able provide to each Participant who then has 
shares of Common Stock allocated to his Account the right to exercise, sell, or assign, in accordance with the 
terms thereof, all subscription rights issued with respect to the shares in his Account and to receive any shares 
subscribed for, free from pledge. 

8. RIGHTS NOT TRANSFERABLE. No Participant shall be permitted to sell, assign, transfer, pledge, or otherwise 
dispose of or encumber either his right to participate in the Plan or his interest in any shares of Common Stock 
being held by the Plan Administrator for the Account of a Participant. Except as otherwise provided by law, the 
right and interest of a Participant under the Plan shall not be liable for or subject to the debts, contracts or 
liabilities of such Participant. If any such action is taken by the Participant, or any claim is asserted by any other 
party in respect of such right and interest, such action or claim will be treated as a default under any outstanding 
Loans made  
 
 
                                       12 



99 

to such Participant, and the Corporation, except as it may be otherwise required 
by law, may sell any pledged shares as provided for in paragraph 6(d) hereof. 
 
         9.       WITHDRAWAL OF SHARES. 
 
                  (a) Except as provided in subparagraphs (b) and (c) below, a 
         Participant may not withdraw any shares of Common Stock held by or for 
         the Plan Administrator and allocated to the Participant's Account under 
         the Plan. 
 
                  (b) Upon payment in full of all principal and accumulated 
         interest due on all outstanding Loans, the Participant may withdraw all 
         of the shares of Common Stock held by the Plan Administrator and 
         allocated to the Account of such Participant. 
 
                  (c) Upon the repayment of a Loan, the Plan Administrator will 
         cause to be distributed to the Participant from the shares of Common 
         Stock held by the Plan Administrator and allocated to the Account of 
         said Participant the shares of Common Stock pledged as collateral for 
         such Loan in accordance with (i), (ii) and (iii) of subparagraph 6(c) 
         above. 
 
                  (d) In the case of any distribution of shares of Common Stock 
         held in the Loan Shares Subaccount of a Participant, the Plan 
         Administrator, if required by applicable law, shall withhold a portion 
         of such shares so distributed for the purpose of generating funds to 
         pay federal and state withholding taxes; provided that the Plan 
         Administrator may at its election and at the request of a Participant 
         make other arrangements for the payment of withholding taxes. 
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         10.      PARTICIPANT'S RIGHT TO PUT SHARES. 
 
         For shares purchased prior to January 1, 2002: 

                  (a) Upon a Participant's termination of employment for reasons 
         other than his Retirement, the Participant shall have the right and 
         option to sell to the Corporation all of the Loan Shares and/or 
         Participant Shares then held by the Plan Administrator as security for 
         the outstanding Loans made to the Participant on the following terms: 

                           (i) The Participant may sell to the Corporation the 
                  Loan Shares at a purchase price equal to the principal and 
                  accrued interest due on the Loans secured by such Loan Shares; 
                  and 
 
                           (ii) The Participant may sell to the Corporation the 
                  Participant Shares at a purchase price equal to 90% of the 
                  acquisition cost for such Participant Shares. The acquisition 
                  cost of Share Deposits will be the Value of such shares as 
                  determined in connection with the Loan secured by such shares; 
                  provided, however, that the "put" right with respect to 
                  Participant Shares shall not apply to Participant Shares 
                  acquired after the Effective Date, but only to shares acquired 
                  prior to the Effective Date. 
 
         For shares purchased after January 1, 2002: 

                  (a) Upon a Participant's termination of employment for reasons 
         other than his Retirement, the Participant shall have the right and 
         option to sell to the Corporation all of the Loan Shares then held by 
         the Plan Administrator as security for the outstanding Loans made to 
         the Participant on the following terms: 

                           (i) The Participant may sell to the Corporation the 
                  Loan Shares at a purchase price equal to the principal and 
                  accrued interest due on the Loans secured by such Loan Shares; 
                  and 
 
                  (b) The Participant shall exercise his put option by giving 
         the Corporation written notice within sixty (60) days following the 
         date of his termination of employment. 
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                  (c) Upon exercise of the put option, the Corporation shall 
         purchase all of the Loan Shares and/or Participant Shares allocated to 
         the Participant's Account at the purchase price described in 
         subparagraph (a) hereof. The proceeds of sale shall first be applied to 
         the satisfaction of all principal and accumulated interest due on any 
         outstanding Loan to the Participant. Any balance remaining shall then 
         be paid to the Participant. 
 
11. TERMINATION OR AMENDMENT OF PLAN. The Corporation reserves the right to amend, modify, suspend, 
or terminate the Plan at any time without notice, provided that no such amendment, modification, suspension, or 
termination shall adversely affect, without the Participant's written consent, any shares of Common Stock 
previously issued to the Participant. 

12. SPECIAL TRANSITION RULES. The Plan has been restated and amended in its entirely as of the Effective 
Date. Under the Plan as it existed prior to the Effective Date, a Participation Period commenced September 1, 
2001 and was due to end on February 28, 2002. As a result of this amendment of the Plan, this Participation 
Period will now end on December 31, 2001. This latter date will be a Participation Date, and shares of Common 
Stock will be purchased on this date on the terms and conditions described in the Plan as it existed prior to the 
Effective Date. However, any Participant in the Plan who has elected to participate for the Participation Period 
beginning September 1, 2001, may elect to withdraw any Cash Deposit (plus interest thereon) prior to December 
31, 2001, by delivering a notice to the Plan Administrator to that effect prior to December 21, 2001. A Participant 
who elects such a withdrawal may elect to reparticipate in the Plan effective as of the Effective Date. 
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                                                                 EXHIBIT 10.3(b) 
 
                                 TRUST AGREEMENT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT made this ____ day of __________, 1999, effective as set forth below, by and between 
MICHIGAN EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYEES MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY (the "Company") and MICHIGAN 
NATIONAL BANK ("Trustee");  
 
 
WHEREAS, the Company has adopted the Amended and Restated Michigan Educational Employees Mutual 
Insurance Company Incentive Plan (the "Plan"), which is attached hereto as Appendix A and by this reference 
made a part hereof (along with any amendments thereto as are made hereafter);  
 
WHEREAS, the Company has incurred or expects to incur liability under the terms of such Plan with respect to 
incentive awards granted to the individuals participating in such Plan ("Participants");  
 
WHEREAS, as anticipated by Section 15(b) of the Plan, and in accordance with resolutions adopted by the 
Company's Board of Directors, the Company wishes to establish the MEEMIC Incentive Plan Trust (hereinafter 
the "Trust") and to contribute to the Trust assets that shall be held therein, subject to the claims of the Company's 
creditors in the event of the Company's Insolvency, until paid to the Participants and their beneficiaries in such 
manner and at such times as specified in the Plan;  
 
WHEREAS, while it is the intention of the Company that this Trust shall constitute an "unfunded" arrangement, it 
is the further intention of the Company to make contributions to the Trust to provide itself with a source of funds to 
assist the Company in meeting its liabilities under the Plan;  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties do hereby establish the Trust and agree 
that the Trust shall be comprised, held and disposed of as follows: 

                                    ARTICLE 1 
                             ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUST 
 
1.1 Establishment of Trust. The Company hereby establishes with the Trustee a trust to be known as the 
MEEMIC Incentive Plan Trust, to accept such sums of money, stock in MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. (the "Holding 
Company"), and other property acceptable to the Trustee as from time to time shall be paid or delivered to the 
Trustee, to be held in trust, administered and disposed of by Trustee as provided in this Trust Agreement.  
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1.2 Irrevocability of Trust. The Trust hereby established shall be irrevocable; provided, however, that the Trust 
shall be deemed to be revocable as provided in Section 4.2 of this Trust Agreement with respect to those assets 
held by the Trustee with respect to any unvested incentive awards granted under the Plan. 

1.3 Grantor Trust. The Trust is intended to be a grantor trust, of which the Company is the grantor, within the 
meaning of subpart E, part I, subchapter J, chapter 1, subtitle A of the Code, and shall be construed accordingly. 

1.4 Limitations. The principal of the Trust, and any earnings and profits thereon shall be held in trust, separate 
and apart from other funds of the Company and shall be used exclusively for the uses and purposes of Plan 
Participants and their beneficiaries, and the policyholders and general creditors of the Company, as herein set 
forth. Plan Participants and their beneficiaries shall have no preferred claim on, or any beneficial ownership 
interest in, any assets of the Trust. Any rights created under the Plan and this Trust Agreement shall be mere 
unsecured contractual rights of Plan Participants and their beneficiaries against the Company. Any assets held by 
the Trust will be subject to the claims of the Company's policyholders and general creditors in the event the 
Company is Insolvent. 

1.5 Definitions. Unless the context of this Trust Agreement otherwise requires, or unless otherwise defined herein, 
the terms defined in the Plan shall have the same meaning when used herein as the meaning given to those 
terms in the Plan: 

                  (a) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 
         amended. 
 
                  (b) "Insolvent" or "Insolvency" means the condition of the 
         Company as described in Section 3.1 of this Trust Agreement. 
 
1.6 Construction. Unless the context indicates a contrary intention, words of masculine and feminine gender in 
this Trust Agreement shall be construed to include the opposite gender, the singular form shall be construed to 
include the plural and the plural form shall be construed to include the singular. The underscored captions are for 
the sole purpose of convenience in identifying the general content of the section to which they pertain and shall 
not be given any significance or importance in the construction of this Trust Agreement. 

                                    ARTICLE 2 
                   PAYMENTS TO PARTICIPANTS AND BENEFICIARIES 
 
2.1 Payment Schedule and Tax Withholding. The Company shall from time to time deliver to the Trustee a 
schedule (the "Payment Schedule") that indicates the amounts payable in respect of each Plan Participant (and/or 
his beneficiaries), that provides a formula or other instructions acceptable to the Trustee for determining the 
amounts so payable, the form in which  
 
 
                                       2 



104 

each such amount is to be paid (as provided for or available under the Plan, including, but not limited to, payment 
in the form of Holding Company stock), and the time of commencement for payment of such amounts. Except as 
otherwise provided herein, the Trustee shall make payments to the Plan Participants and their beneficiaries in 
accordance with such Payment Schedule. The Trustee shall make provision for the reporting and withholding of 
any federal, state or local taxes that may be required to be withheld with respect to the payment of benefits 
pursuant to the terms of the Plan and shall pay amounts withheld to the appropriate taxing authorities or 
determine that such amounts have been reported, withheld and paid by the Company. 

2.2 Entitlement to Distributions Pursuant to the Plan. The entitlement of a Plan Participant or his beneficiaries to 
benefits under the Plan shall be determined by the Company or by such party as the Company shall designate 
under the Plan, and any claim for such benefits shall be considered and reviewed under the procedures set out in 
the Plan. Where any dispute arises as to whom or in what form payment or the delivery of any funds or property 
should be made by the Trustee, the Trustee may postpone such payment or delivery until the dispute shall have 
been adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction or until the Trustee shall have been indemnified to its 
satisfaction against loss. 

2.3 Distributions Pursuant to the Plan. The Company may make payment of benefits directly to Plan Participants 
or their beneficiaries as they become due under the terms of the Plan. The Company shall notify Trustee of its 
decision to make payment of benefits directly, prior to the time amounts are payable to Plan Participants or their 
beneficiaries. In addition, if the principal of the Trust, and any earnings thereon, are not sufficient to make 
payments of benefits in accordance with the terms of the Plan, the Company shall make the balance of each such 
payment as it falls due. The Trustee shall notify the Company when principal and earnings are not sufficient for 
such purposes. 

2.4 Manner of Payment. The Trustee may make any distribution or payment required to be made by it hereunder 
by mailing its check for the specified amount (or provide appropriate documentation transferring ownership, for 
distributions made in kind), to or for the benefit of the person to whom such distribution or payment is to be made, 
at such address as was last furnished to the Trustee. 

2.5 Release of the Company upon Payment. To the extent that the Trustee pays benefits due a Plan Participant 
or his beneficiaries under the Plan, the Company shall be released from the obligation to pay such benefits. To 
the extent that the Trustee fails to pay such benefits, in whole or in part, the Company shall pay any remaining 
amount due any such Participant or his beneficiaries under the Plan, to the extent the Company is liable therefor 
under the terms of the Plan. 

 
                                       3 
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                                    ARTICLE 3 
         TRUSTEE RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING PAYMENTS TO TRUST BENEFICIARY 
                           WHEN COMPANY IS INSOLVENT 
 
3.1 Trustee's Responsibility if Company is Insolvent. The Trustee shall cease payment of benefits to Plan 
Participants and their beneficiaries if the Company is Insolvent. The Company shall be considered "Insolvent" for 
purposes of this Trust Agreement if (i) the Company is unable to pay its debts as they become due, or (ii) the 
Company is subject to a delinquency proceeding as defined in M.C.L. 500.8103(c). 

3.2 Rights of General Creditors of the Company. At all times during the continuance of this Trust, as provided in 
Section 1.4 hereof, the principal and income of the Trust shall be subject to claims of policyholders and general 
creditors of the Company as set forth below. 

                  (a) The Board of Directors and the Chief Executive Officer of 
         the Company shall have the duty to inform the Trustee in writing in of 
         the Company's Insolvency. If a person claiming to be a policyholder or 
         creditor of the Company alleges in writing to the Trustee that the 
         Company has become Insolvent, the Trustee shall determine whether the 
         Company is Insolvent (pursuant to the definition set forth in Section 
         3.1) and, pending such determination, the Trustee shall discontinue 
         payment of benefits to Plan Participants or their beneficiaries. 
 
                  (b) Unless the Trustee has actual knowledge of the Company's 
         Insolvency, or has received notice from the Company or a person 
         claiming to be a policyholder or creditor alleging that the Company is 
         Insolvent, Trustee shall have no duty to inquire whether the Company is 
         Insolvent. The Trustee may in all events rely on such evidence 
         concerning the Company's solvency as may be furnished to Trustee and 
         that provides Trustee with a reasonable basis for making a 
         determination concerning the Company's solvency. 
 
                  (c) If at any time the Trustee has determined that the Company 
         is Insolvent, Trustee shall discontinue payments to Plan Participants 
         or their beneficiaries and shall hold the assets of the Trust for the 
         benefit of the Company's policyholders and general creditors. Nothing 
         in this Trust Agreement shall in any way diminish any rights of Plan 
         Participants or their beneficiaries to pursue their rights as general 
         creditors of the Company with respect to benefits due under the Plan or 
         otherwise. 
 
                  (d) The Trustee shall resume the payment of benefits to Plan 
         Participants or their beneficiaries in accordance with Article 2 of 
         this Trust Agreement only after Trustee has determined that the Company 
         is not Insolvent (or is no longer Insolvent). 
 
3.3 Trustee's Responsibility if Payments Resume. Provided that there are sufficient assets, if Trustee discontinues 
the payment of benefits from the Trust pursuant to Section 3.2 hereof and subsequently resumes such payments, 
the first payment following such discontinuance shall include the aggregate amount of all payments due to Plan 
Participants or  
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their beneficiaries under the terms of the Plan for the period of such discontinuance, less the aggregate amount of 
any payments made to Plan Participants or their beneficiaries by the Company in lieu of payments provided 
hereunder during any such period of discontinuance. 

                                    ARTICLE 4 
                               PAYMENTS TO COMPANY 
 
4.1 Prohibition against Reversion or Diversion. Except as provided in Section 4.2 and in Articles 3 and 12 hereof, 
the Company shall have no right or power to direct the Trustee to return to the Company or to divert to others any 
of the Trust assets before all payments of benefits have been made to Plan Participants or their beneficiaries 
pursuant to the terms of the Plan. 

4.2 Return of Forfeitures. Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Agreement to the contrary, the Company may 
direct the Trustee to return to the Company any assets held by the Trustee (the identity of which will be 
determined by the Company), with respect to any unvested incentive awards granted under the Plan which are 
forfeited by a Plan Participant in accordance with the provisions of the Plan. 

                                    ARTICLE 5 
                              INVESTMENT AUTHORITY 
 
5.1 Authority of Trustee. The Trustee shall hold, invest and reinvest the Trust, without distinction between 
principal and income, in such securities or other property as the Trustee deems advisable, including (without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing) shares of stock, options, mutual funds, life insurance and annuity 
contracts, deposit administration contracts, and other contracts issued by insurance companies, bonds, notes, 
debentures, savings accounts, certificates of deposit (issued by any banking or brokerage institution, including a 
corporate fiduciary hereunder), and other evidences of indebtedness. Such investments may include securities 
issued by the Holding Company. Except as otherwise provided herein, all rights associated with assets of the 
Trust shall be exercised by the Trustee or the persons designated by the Trustee, and shall in no event be 
exercisable by or rest with the Company, the Plan Participants or their beneficiaries. 

         5.2 Investment Powers. Except as otherwise provided herein, the Trustee 
has the authority, in addition to powers otherwise conferred on it by law: 

                  (a) To sell, exchange, convey, transfer or otherwise dispose 
         of any property held by the Trustee, by private contract or at public 
         auction; and no person dealing with the Trustee shall be bound to see 
         to the application of the purchase money or to inquire into the 
         validity, expediency or propriety of any such transaction; 
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                  (b) To exercise the voting rights of any securities; to give 
         general or special proxies or powers of attorney with or without power 
         of substitution; to exercise any conversion privileges, subscription 
         rights or other options, and to make any payments incidental thereto; 
         to consent to or otherwise participate in corporate reorganizations or 
         other changes affecting corporate securities, and to delegate 
         discretionary powers and to pay any assessments or charges in 
         connection therewith; and generally to exercise any of the powers of 
         any owner with respect to stocks, bonds, securities, or other property 
         held in the Trust; 
 
                  (c) To make, execute, acknowledge and deliver all documents of 
         transfer and all other instruments that may be necessary or appropriate 
         to carry out the powers herein granted, and to administer the Trust; 
         and any person dealing with the Trust may rely in good faith on the due 
         execution, acknowledgment and/or delivery of such instrument or 
         document; 
 
                  (d) To register any investment held in the Trust in the 
         Trustee's own name or in the name of a nominee and to hold any 
         investment in bearer form, but the books and records of the Trustee 
         shall clearly indicate that such investments are part of the Trust; 
 
                  (e) To keep such portion of the Trust in cash or short term 
         investments as the Trustee may from time to time deem necessary in 
         light of the liquidity requirements of the Plan; 
 
                  (f) To settle, compromise or submit to arbitration any claims, 
         debts, or damages due or owing to or from the Trust, and on behalf of 
         the Trust to commence, defend or otherwise participate in suits, or 
         legal or administrative proceedings; and 
 
                  (g) To do all such acts, participate in all such proceedings, 
         and exercise all such rights and privileges, although not specifically 
         mentioned herein, as the Trustee may deem necessary to administer the 
         Trust, and to carry out the purpose of this Trust. 
 
5.3 Holding Company Stock. Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Agreement to the contrary, the Company may 
direct the Trustee to purchase and hold all or a portion of the Trust assets in the form of Holding Company stock, 
including purchase of such stock through the exercise of subscription rights awarded to Participants pursuant to 
the Company's Plan of Conversion dated June 24, 1998. To the extent so directed by the Company, the Trustee 
shall serve only as custodian with respect to such stock, and shall otherwise have no authority to vote, manage, 
control or dispose of such stock except as specifically directed by the Company. The Trustee shall account 
separately for all dividends and items of gain, loss, income and expense which are associated with that portion of 
the Trust which is invested in Holding Company stock. 

5.4 Participant Direction of Investments. At such time as the Company may determine, Plan Participants may be 
afforded the opportunity to have an investment account ("Account") established on their behalf under the Trust, 
and be given the ability to designate the specific types of investments to be held for the Participant in such 
Account, in accordance with  
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procedures adopted by the Company and agreed to by the Trustee. Each Plan Participant's Account shall be 
credited or charged, as the case may be, with any earnings, gains, losses, and/or expenses experienced with 
respect to the assets in which his Account is invested. Consistent with Section 1.4 of this Trust Agreement, all 
investments in all Plan Participants' Accounts shall be considered part of the Trust's property at all times, no Plan 
Participants or their beneficiaries shall have any preferred claim on or any beneficial interest in any such 
Accounts, and all such Accounts shall remain subject to the claims of the Company's policyholders and general 
creditors. 

                                    ARTICLE 6 
                              DISPOSITION OF INCOME 
 
6.1 Disposition of Income. During the term of this Trust, all income received by the Trust, net of expenses and 
taxes, shall be accumulated and reinvested. 

                                    ARTICLE 7 
                              ACCOUNTING BY TRUSTEE 
 
7.1 Valuation of Trust and Report of Account. The Trustee shall keep accurate and detailed records of all 
investments, receipts, disbursements, and all other transactions required to be made, including such specific 
records as shall be agreed upon in writing between the Company and the Trustee. Within 30 days following the 
close of each calendar year and within 30 days after the removal or resignation of Trustee, the Trustee shall 
deliver to the Company a written account of its administration of the Trust during such year or during the period 
from the close of the last preceding year to the date of such removal or resignation, setting forth all investments, 
receipts, disbursements and other transactions effected by it, including a description of all securities and 
investments purchased and sold with the cost or net proceeds of such purchases or sales, and showing all cash, 
securities and property held in the Trust at the end of such year or as of the date of such removal or resignation, 
as the case may be. 

                                    ARTICLE 8 
                            RESPONSIBILITY OF TRUSTEE 
 
         8.1      Duties of Trustee. 
 
                  (a) The Trustee shall act with the care, skill, prudence and 
         diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person 
         acting in like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the 
         conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims; 
         provided, however, that the Trustee shall incur no liability to any 
         person for any action taken pursuant to a direction, request or 
         approval given by the Company which is contemplated by, and in 
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         conformity with, the terms of the Plan or this Trust and is given in 
         writing by the Company. In the event of a dispute between the Company 
         and a party, the Trustee may apply to a court of competent jurisdiction 
         to resolve the dispute. The Trustee shall be under no duty to enforce 
         payment of any contribution to the Trust by the Company or any other 
         party. 
 
                  (b) In fulfilling any of its duties under this Trust 
         Agreement, the Trustee may rely on the assistance and advice of agents, 
         such as attorneys (who may also be counsel for the Company generally), 
         accountants and other professionals. The Trustee shall not be liable 
         for any action or inaction the Trustee carries out in good faith 
         reliance on the advice of its professional advisors. Further, the fees 
         charged by the Trustee's professional advisors in connection with the 
         Trustee's duties under this Trust Agreement shall be considered part of 
         the Trustee's administrative fees and expenses and shall be paid by the 
         Company. 
 
8.2 Powers of Trustee. The Trustee shall have, without exclusion, all powers conferred on trustees by applicable 
law, unless expressly provided otherwise herein; provided, however, that if an insurance policy is held as an asset 
of the Trust, the Trustee shall have no power to name a beneficiary of the policy other than the Trust, to assign 
the policy (as distinct from conversion of the policy to a different form) other than to a successor Trustee, or to 
loan to any person the proceeds of any borrowing against such policy. 

8.3 Lack of Power of Trustee. Notwithstanding any powers granted to the Trustee pursuant to this Trust 
Agreement or by applicable law, the Trustee shall not have any power that could give this Trust the objective of 
carrying on a business and dividing the gains therefrom, within the meaning of Section 301.7701-2 of the 
Procedure and Administrative Regulations promulgated pursuant to the Code. 

8.4 Acts of Third Parties. The Trustee shall not be responsible for any misconduct or negligence on behalf of any 
third parties, nor shall the Trustee be responsible for any events outside of the Trustee's control which might have 
a detrimental effect on the Trust. 

                                    ARTICLE 9 
                      COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES OF TRUSTEE 
 
9.1 Compensation and Expenses of Trustee. The Company shall pay all administrative and Trustee's fees and 
expenses associated with the Trust, and all taxes of any kind whatsoever that may be levied or assessed under 
existing or future laws upon or in respect of the Trust or the income thereof. If not so paid, such fees, expenses 
and taxes shall be paid from the Trust. The Trustee shall be entitled to reasonable compensation for its services 
as Trustee hereunder in such amount as is agreed to from time to time between the Company and the Trustee. 
Such compensation shall be paid by the Company, and in the event that the Company refuses to pay, the Trustee 
shall be entitled to compensation from the Trust assets. The Company grants a lien to the Trustee against the 
Trust assets to secure any unpaid fees and  
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expenses of the Trustee. Further, no provision of this Trust Agreement shall be deemed to require the Trustee to 
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise to incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties hereunder, 
or in the exercise of its rights or powers, if the Trustee shall have reasonable grounds for believing that repayment 
of such funds, or, in the alternative, adequate indemnity against such risk or liability, is not reasonably assured to 
it. 

9.2 Indemnification of Trustee. Before taking any action required of it under this Trust Agreement, the Trustee 
may require that a satisfactory indemnity bond be furnished for reimbursement of all expenses which it may incur 
and to protect it against all liability, except liability which is adjudicated to have resulted from its negligence or 
willful misconduct, by reason of any action so taken. 

                                   ARTICLE 10 
                       RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL OF TRUSTEE 
 
10.1 Resignation of Trustee. The Trustee may resign at any time by written notice to the Company, which shall be 
effective 30 days after receipt of such notice unless the Company and Trustee agree otherwise. 

         10.2 Removal of Trustee. The Trustee may be removed by the Company on 
30 days notice or upon shorter notice accepted by Trustee. 
 
10.3 Transfer of Assets to Successor Trustee. Upon resignation or removal of the Trustee and appointment of a 
successor Trustee, all assets shall subsequently be transferred to the successor Trustee. The transfer shall be 
completed within 30 days after receipt of notice of resignation, removal, transfer, unless the Company extends the 
time limit. 

10.4 Appointment of Successor Trustee. If the Trustee resigns or is removed, a successor shall be appointed, in 
accordance with Article 11 hereof, by the effective date of resignation under Section 10.1 or removal under 
Section 10.2. If no such appointment has been made, the Trustee may apply to a court of competent jurisdiction 
for appointment of a successor or for instructions. All expenses of the Trustee in connection with the proceeding 
shall be allowed as administrative expenses of the Trust. 

                                   ARTICLE 11 
                            APPOINTMENT OF SUCCESSOR 
 
11.1 Appointment of Successor Trustee. If the Trustee resigns or is removed in accordance with Article 10 hereof, 
the Company may appoint any independent and unrelated third party, such as a bank trust department or other 
party that has been granted corporate trustee powers under state law, as a successor to replace the Trustee upon 
resignation or removal. This  
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appointment shall be effective when accepted in writing by the new Trustee, who shall have all of the rights and 
powers of the former Trustee, including ownership rights in the Trust assets. The former Trustee shall execute 
any instrument necessary or reasonably requested by the Company or the successor Trustee to evidence the 
transfer. 

                                   ARTICLE 12 
                            AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION 
 
12.1 Amendment. This Trust Agreement may be amended by a written instrument executed by the Trustee and 
the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no such amendment shall conflict with the terms of the Plan or shall 
make the Trust revocable. 

12.2 Termination. The Trust shall not terminate until the date on which Plan Participants and their beneficiaries 
are no longer entitled to benefits pursuant to the terms of the Plan. Upon termination of the Trust, any assets 
remaining in the Trust shall be returned to the Company. 

                                   ARTICLE 13 
                                  MISCELLANEOUS 
 
13.1 Successors. This Trust Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Company and the 
Trustee and their respective successors and assigns; provided, that this provision specifically anticipates that 
MEEMIC Insurance Company will as a matter of law become the successor to the Company under this Trust 
Agreement, upon the finalization of the Company's conversion to a stock company pursuant to the Company's 
Plan of Conversion dated June 24, 1998. 

13.2 Construction. Any provision of this Trust Agreement prohibited by law shall be ineffective to the extent of any 
such prohibition, without invalidating the remaining provisions thereof. 

13.3 Non-alienation of Benefits. Benefits payable to the Plan Participants and their beneficiaries under this Trust 
Agreement may not be anticipated, assigned (either at law or in equity), alienated, pledged, encumbered or 
subjected to attachment, garnishment, levy, execution or other legal or equitable process. 

         13.4 Governing Law. This Trust Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. 
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                                   ARTICLE 14 
                                 EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
         14.1 Effective Date. The effective date of this Trust Agreement shall 
be , 1999. 
 
 
 
 
 
         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Trust Agreement to 
be executed and effective as of the dates set forth above. 
 
 
 
                                       MICHIGAN EDUCATIONAL EMPLOYEES 
                                       MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
 
                                       By: 
                                            ------------------------------------ 
 
 
                                       MICHIGAN NATIONAL BANK, Trustee 
 
 
                                       By: 
                                          -------------------------------------- 
 
 
                                       11 
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                                                                      EXHIBIT 21 
 
 
                    SUBSIDIARIES OF PROASSURANCE CORPORATION 
 
 
         Medical Assurance, Inc. 
                  The Medical Assurance Company, Inc. (Alabama) 
                           Mutual Assurance Agency of Ohio, Inc. (Ohio) 
                           Mutual Assurance Agency, Inc. (Alabama) 
                  Medical Assurance of West Virginia, Inc. (West Virginia) 
                  Specialty Underwriters Reinsurance Facility (Bermuda) 
                  Medical Assurance of Indiana Agency, Inc. (Indiana) 
         Professionals Group Inc. 
                  American Insurance Management Corp. 
                  ProNational Insurance Agency, Inc. 
                  Professionals Group Services Corp. 
                  Professionals National Insurance co., Ltd. 
                  MedAdvantage, Inc. 
                  ProNational Insurance Co. 
                           PICOM Claims Services Corp. 
                           Physicians Protective Plan Inc. 
                           ProNational Casualty Co. 
                           MEEMIC Holdings, Inc. 
                                    MEEMIC Insurance Co. 
                                    MEEMIC Insurance Services Corp. 
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                                                                      EXHIBIT 23 
 
 
 
                         CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
 
 
We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-81444) pertaining 
to the Incentive Compensation Stock Plan of ProAssurance Corporation of our report dated February 22, 2002, 
with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedules of ProAssurance Corporation included in the 
Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2001. 

 
/s/Ernst & Young LLP 
Birmingham, Alabama 
March 26, 2002 


